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rom: Debbie Pihl [debbie@magnustitle.com} Oclesby OR 50478

Sent: 8/26/2011 8:54:04 PM Kelly 3. 90

To: smenaf8754@aol.com

Subject: FW: HARWQOD/ ZUREK PURCHASE—# 04020204-14842 N 35T ST-~Needs list

Scotty please read below. [ have NEVER seen this happen with u and Densco. Densco actually took title and then deed to
u and then gave a loan? The lender needs the below? Is this Denny's new way of lending? Let me know so | can try to
create a comfort level for this lender for 14842 N 35" Street. Thanks
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From: Ellen Bolduc [maitto:ebolduc@submort.com]

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 1:30 PM

To: Debbie Pihl

Subject: RE: HARWOOD/ ZUREK PURCHASE--# (4020204-14842 N 35T ST-~Needs list

Hi

So maybe Desco purchase the property at Trustee Sale on Easy Investments behalf? If so, would you happen to have a
copy of the contract between the two of them that you could forward to me? With these 90 day fha property flips, they
require we prove there isn't a pattern of property flipping, by documenting Easy Investments employed Desco to acquire
the property at auction for them and/or the relationship.

If you don't have anything we can bug the agent.

Let me know
Thanks!

Ellen Bolduc
Loan Processor

Suburban Mortgage, Inc.

8377 E. Hartford Drive #120
Scottsdale, AZ 85255

Main PH: (480) 355-8100
Direct PH: (480) 355-8118
Direct FX: (480) 344-7958
Email: ebolduc@submort.com

From: Debbie PFihl [mailto:debbie@magnustitle.com]

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 1:15 PM

To: Ellen Bolduc

Subject: RE: HARWOOD/ ZUREK PURCHASE--# (04020204-14842 N 35T ST---Needs list
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I will send the below request. | do know the relationship. Desco is a lender and Easy Investments, borrows from Densco.
Just a business relationship. Hope that helps
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From; Ellen Bolduc [mailto:ebolduc@submort.com]

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 12:47 PM

To: Debbie Pihl

Subject: RE: HARWOOD/ ZUREK PURCHASE—# 04020204-14842 N 35T ST---Needs list

Hi
Besides our needs list below, | have one more guestion...

Do you know the relationship between Densco Investment Corp & Easy Investments? Densco Investment whe obtained
the property thru Trustees Deed quit claimed the property to Easy Investments instead of a wamranty Deed..

Let me know
Thanks!

Ellen Bolduc
Loan Processor

Suburban Mortgage, Inc.

8377 E. Hartford Drive #120
Scottsdale, AZ 85255

Main PH: (480) 355-8100
Direct PH: (480) 355-8118
Direct FX: (480) 344-7958
Email- ebolduc@submort com

From: Ellen Bolduc

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 8:36 AM

To: 'debbie@magnustitie.com’

Cc: Roger Guertner

Subject: HARWOOD/ ZUREK PURCHASE--# 04020204-14842 N 35T ST---Needs list

Good Moming,
Please provide us the following items as soon as possible and as they become available:

-Please forward the prelim copy to us as soon as its available, so we can check the chain of title
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-wire instructions

-Closing Protection Letter showing the following:
#1 Lender as:
Suburban Morigage INC
ISADA
7500 N. Dreamy Draw Drive, Suite 110
Phoenix, AZ 85020
LN# 40050373
(please make sure to sign the cpf)
#2 property address as 14842 N 35" St, Phoenix AZ 85032

-please forward me copies of any counter offers or addendums .

-Please let me know the name of the person who signed the purchase contract for the seller. Plus, please provide the
seller's document copies that give that person authority to sign for them. (I'm assuming the propertyis held ina LLC
name and not individual?)

~-Email address for docs:

-Buyer’s approximate title/escrow fees for a loan amount of $97 465
Escrow:

Alta;

Owner's Policy fee:

8.1 end:

Pud end:

Courierfovemight:

Wire:

Email docs:

Reconding:

Signing fee if one is needed at closing:
Misc:

-Are there any other 3" party fees you are aware of which buyer is responsible for at closing?

FYI Suburban Morigage does not require termite inspection reports. However, if there is evidence in the funding
package that a termite inspection was completed , then we require a copy of the termite inspection report and page 182
must be clear; no dry rot, water damage, faulty grades, etc.

wkeksr \We will know if the termite inspection was completed if:
- If the preaudit/hud1 shows a termite fee is being collected or was collected POC
-If a copy is returned in the funding package

Please let me know if you need anything.
Thank youl

Ellen Bolduc
Loan Processor

Suburban Mortgage, Inc

8377 E. Hartford Drive #120
Scottsdale, AZ 85255

Main PH: (480) 355-8100
Direct PH: (480) 355-8118
Direct FX: (480) 344-7958
Email: ebolduc@submort.com
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Commitment for Title Insurance | xau,?;uja;?;loia
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={ First American Title Insurance Company

B

b - m [+

Commitment

File No.: 02-04021779

First American Tifle Insurance Company, a Cafifornia corporation (“Company”), for a valuable consideretion, commits to issus its policy or
policiss of fitle Insurencs, as |dentified In Schedule A, in favor of the Proposed Insured named in Schedule A, es owner or mortgages of the
estale or interest In the land described or refeired to in Schedule A, upon payment of the premiums and charges and compllance with the
Requirements; all subject to the provisions of Schedulss A end B and to the Conditfons of this Commitment.

This Commitment shall be effective only when the Identity of the Proposed Insured and the amount of the policy or policies committed for have
been inserted in Schedule A by the Company.

All lizhility and obligation under this Commitment shell cease end terminate 180 days after the Effective Date or when the policy or policies
committed for shall lssus, whichever first oceurs, provided that the fallure to Issue the poliey or policies is net the fault of the Company.

The Company will provide a sample of the policy form upon request,

e e ]
In Witness Whereof, First American Tifle insurance Company has caused its corporate name and seal to be affixed by its duly authorized officers
on the date showr in Schedule A

First Amorican Title Insurance Company

———
o WHE Mg, ""* ;/"" /Wd
%, / ISSUED BY

YT
.c .,

é‘
FarS ‘q\.f“'} Dennis J. Giltmore
- : 5 President Magnus Title Agency
'.Fé 5 "mg" “ 3 5 H as agent for First American Title Insurance Company
> . I
% e, Ry
ly, kL T traaert
"'m.a“ IFQ R"\\ %"7,—'
My
Timothy Kemp .
Secretary

{This Commitment Is vaild only when Schedules A and & are attached)
Copyright 2005-2009 American Lend Tiie Assoslation. All ights resorved, The use of this form b restricted by ALTA Kcensces end ALTA members in good starding as of the date of use.
Al other usas ero prohlbited, Regrinted under Scanse from the Americen Lend Tile Association.

[ Form 5011600 (6/1/09) Page 1ot i1 | ALTA Commitment (6-17-06}
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CONDITIONS

1. The term mortgage, when used herein, shall include deed of trust, trust deed, or other security instrument.

2. if the proposed Insured has or acquired actual knowledge of any defect, lien, encurnbrance, adverse claim or
other matter affecting the esiate or interest or mortgage thereon covered by this Commitmant other than those
shown in Schedule B hereof, and shall fail to disclose such knowledge to the Company in writing, the Company
shall be relieved from liability for any loss or damage resulting from any act of reliance hereon to the extent the
Company is prejudiced by failure to so disclose such knowledge. If the proposed Insured shall disclose such
knowledge to the Company, or if the Company otherwise acquires actual knowledge of any such defact, lien,
encumbrance, adverse claim or other matter, the Company at its option may amend Schedule B of this
Commitment accordingly, but such amendment shall not relleve the Company from liabitity previously incurred
pursuant to paragraph 3 of these Conditions.

3. Liability of the Company under this Commitment shall be only to the named proposed Insured and such parties
included under the definition of Insured in the form of policy or policies committed for and only for actual loss
incurred in reliance hereon in undertaking in good faith {a) to comply with the requirements hereof, or (b) to
eliminate excepticns shown in Schedule B, or (¢) to acquire or create the estate or interest or mortgage
thereon covered by this Commitment. [n no event shall such liability exceed the amount stated in Schedule A
for the palicy or policles committed for and such fiability is subject to the insuring provislons and Conditions and
the Exclusions from Coverage of the farm of policy or policies committed for in favor of the proposed Insured
whig!}i aadr?‘ hereby incorporated by reference and are made a part of this Commitment except as expressly
modi erain.

4, This Commitment is a contract to issue one or more titie insurance policies and is not an abstract of tille or a
report ef the condition of title. Any action or actions er rights of action that the proposed Insured may have or
may bring against the Company arising out of the status of the fitle to the sstate or interest or the status of the

morigage thereon covered by this Commitment must be based on and are subject to the provisions of this
Commitment. :

8. The policy to be issued contains an arbitration clause. All arbitrable matters when the Amount of Insurance is
$2,000,000 or less shall be arbitrated at the option of either the Company or the Insured as the exciusive
remedy of the parties. You may review a copy of the arbitration rules at< http:/fwww.alta.crg/>,

[ Farm 5011600 (6/1708) Pagez2of11 | ALTA Commitmertt (6-17-06)
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Commitment for Title insurance

First American Title

By

First American Title insurance Company

Schedule A

File No.: 0204021779

1. Effective Date: 10/14/2011
2. Pollcy or Paollcles to be issued:
a. ALTA Homeownat's Policy (1-1-08)

Proposed Insured:
Thomas MclLivain,

b. ALTA 2006 Extended Loan Policy
Proposed Insured:

VIP Mortgage, Inc
C. None
Proposed insurad;

and Rachel McLlvain,

Amount
$156,500.00

$TO COME

3. The estate or interest in the land described or referred to in this Commtitment is
A FEE
4, Titis to the said estate or interest in the land is at the Effective Date vested in:

Easy Investments, L1.C

5, The land referred to In this Commitment is described as follows:

See Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Countersigned:
By:
Authorized Officer or Agent

Note: Please direct all inquiries and correspondence to  Magnus Title Agency, issuing agent for First American

Debbie Pihl

Magnus Title Agency

6991 E Camelback Rd, Ste C100
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Phone: (480) 682-0200

Title Insuranca Company
By: /IMS1 /ms1
Title Department

| Farm 5011600-A (8/1/09) Page3cftl |

T R R i L el b A AR IRy e

ALTA Commitment (6-17-08)
Schedule A

CH_REC_MEN_0001122



Commitment for Title Insurance
First American Title v

First American Title Insurance Company

Exhibit A

File No.: 02-04021779

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Lot 302, Pinnacle Hill Unit 2, according to Book 3569 of Maps, page 30, records of Maticopa County, Arizona.

I Form 5011800-A (&/3/08)  FPagedof 11 | ALTA CommRment (6-17-08)
Exhibit A
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Commitment for Title Insurance
First American Title P~

First American Tifle Insurance Company

Schedule Bl

File No.. 02-04021779

REQUIREMENTS

The following requirements must be satisfied:

(@) Payment of the necessary consideration for the estate or interest to be Insured.
b Pay all premiums, fees and charges for the policy.
{c} Documents creating the estate or interest to be insured, must be properly executed, delivered and recorded.
{d) Payment of all taxes and/or assessments levied against the subject premises which are due and payable,
TAX NOTE:
Year 2011
Parcel Ne. 204-12-080
Tata) Tax $1.444.34
Flrst Half 3722 1%
Second Half $Not Yet Dus
1. PAY first instalimant 2011 taxes, Parcel No. 201-12-060.
2 PROPER showing that all assessments levied by the owners association referred to below have been paid.
Finnacls Hill
Notice of Contact Information recorded as Document No, 2004-0897604
3. Furnish a completed Affidavit and indemnity of Tenant in Possesslon glgned by the buyer(s) and or the Real
Estate Agent. THIS AFFIDAVIT MUST BE RETURNED TO THE ESCROW AGENT A MINIMUM OF 3 DAYS
PRICR TO CLOSE OF ESCROW.
NOTE: In lizu of a completed Affidavit, an inspection of the property will be necessary. An inspection fee will
be oharged at the close of aserow.
4, RECORD Release and Reconveyance of Deed of Trust:
Amount $119,000.00
Dated September 23, 2011
Recorded * September 23, 2011
Document No. 2011-0780185
Trustor Easy Investments, LLC
Trustee Not Listed
Beneficiary Active Funding Group, LLC, an Arizong limited liability company
| Form E011600-BI (811/08) ﬁage 5of11 | i ALTA Commitment (6-17.08)

Scehedule Bl

Py —
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File No.: 02-0402177%

SCHEDULE B!
{Gontinued)

5. RECORD Release of Mortgage:

Amount $115,000.00

Dated September 26, 2011

Recorded September 27, 2041

Docsument No. 2011-0801384

Mortgagor Easy Investments, LLC

Martgagee PenSco Investments corporation
8. RECORD Release and Reconveyance of Deed of Trust.

Amount $119,000.00

Dated September 23, 2011

Recorded Oclober 4, 2011

Document Ne. 2011-0821581

Trustor Easy Investments, LLC

Trustee Rex . Anderson, Esq.

Beneficiary Active Funding Group, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company
7. RECORD Release and Reconveyance of Deed of Trust:

Amount $115,000.00

Dated September 26, 2011

Recorded October 4, 2011

Bocument No. 2011-0821601

Trustor Easy Investments, LLC

Trustee First American Title

Beneficiary DenSco Investments corporation, an Arizona corporation
8. RECORD Deed from Easy Investments, LLC t¢ Thomas McLlvain, and Rachel McLivain,

NOTE: ARS 11:1133 may require the completion and filing of an Affidavit of Value.

NOTE:

THIS COMPANY has on file a copy of the Operating Agreement of the limited liability company named below,

authorizing the pergons listed bslow {with member/manager designation) to execute and dativer all instruments
required to consummate this transaction:

Limited Liability Company Easy Investments, LLC
Person and designation Yomtov A. Menaged / Sole Managing Member
9, PROPER showing as to the marital status of Thomas Mclivain on close of escrow.

The right is reserved to make additional exceptions or requirements based upon mformation furnished.

10. PROPER showing as to the marital status of Rachel McLivain on close of escrow.
The right is reserved to make additional exceptions or requirements based upon information fumished.

1. RECORD Deed of Trust to be insured,

NOf'gE: The only conveyance(s) affecting said land recorded within 24 months of the date of this commitment is {are)
as followe:

Trustee's Deed Upon Sale recorded October 3, 2011 as Documeant No. 2011-0818968; Grantor: First American Title
Insurance Company;

Grantee: Easy Investments, LLC.

| Form 5011600-R! (8/1/08) Pegebof 11 | ALTA Commitmant (8-17-06)
Scheduls Bi
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File No.: 02-04021779

SCHEDULE B!
{Continued}

NOTE: THE OWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE COMMITTED TO BE ISSUED WILL CONTAIN

DEDUCTIBLE AMCUNTS AND LIABILITY LIMITS RELATIVE TO CERTAIN COVERED RISKS AS
FOLLOWS:

GCOVERED RISK 16 (Subdivision Law Violations) has a deductible of 1% of the Policy Amount or $2500
whichever is lesser, and a Maximum Dollar Limit of Liability of $10,000.

COVERED RISK 18 (Building Permits) has a deductible of 1% of the Policy Amount or $8000 whichever is
lesser, and & Maximum Dollar Limit of Liability of $25,000.

COVERED RISK 12 (Zoning) has a deductible of 1% of the Policy Amount or $5000 whichever is lesser, and a
Maximum Dollar Limit of Liability of $25,000.

COVERED RISK 21 (Encroachment of Boundary Walls or Fehces) has a deductible of 1% of the Policy
Amount or 2500 whichever (s lesser, and a Maximum Dollar Limit of Liability of $5,000.

LENDER'S NOTE: There is located on said land a single family residence purportedly known as
6116 W Questa Dr., Glendalg, AZ 85310

[ Form 5011600-B1 (8/1109)  Page7of11 | ALTA commitmegzég'f;;ugg
1]
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Commitment for Title Insurance
First American Title B
First American Title Insurance Company

Schedule Bl

Fils No.: 02-04021779

EXCEPTIONS

Printed exc¢eptions and exclusions from coverage are contained in the policy or policies to be issued. Copies of the
palicy forms should be read. They are avallable from the office that issued thls commiiment.

1. RESERVATIONS or exceptions in Patents or in Acts authorizing the issuance thereof.
2. WATER RIGHTS, claims or title to water, and agresments, covenants, conditions or rights incident thereto,

whether or not shown by the public records.

This exception is not limlted by reason of the disclosure of any matter relating to Water Rights as may be sat
farth elsawhere in Schedule B.

3 OBLIGATICNS imposed upon said land by its inclusion within any district formsd pursuant to Title 48, Arizona
Revised Statutes, excluding however Municipal or County Improvement Districts,

4, TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS collectible by the County Treasurer, a lien not yet due and payable for the
following year:

Second Half of 2011

ANY ACTION by the County Assessor and/or Treasurer, altering the cumrent or prior tax assessment,
subsequent to the dste of the Policy of Tille Insuranee.

5. EASEMENTS, restrictions, reservations and conditions as set forth on the recorded plat of said subdlvision.

8. LIABILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS imposed upon sald fand by reason of its Inclusion within the following named
Assoeiation:
Pinnacle Hill

7. RESTRICTIONS, CONDITIONS, COVENANTS, RESERVATIONS, LIABILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS,

including but not fimited to any recitals creating easements or party walls, omitting, if any, from the above, any

restrictions based on race, color, religion, sex, handicap, famifial status or national origin contained in
instrument:

Recorded in Document No. 83-0141097; and 2002-0040786

3. RIGHTS OF PARTIES in possession.

NOTE: This exception will be amended or delated upon the submission of the cormesponding documents
required in Schedule B, Part |,

! Form 5011600-Bll (8/1709) Page8oitl | ALTA Commitment (6-17-06)
Schaduls Bl
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. . " File No.: §2-04021779
First American Title

Privacy Information
We Are Committed to Safeguarding Customer Information

In order o better serve your needs now and in the future, we may ask you to provide us with certain information, We understand that you may be concemed about what we witt do with
such information - particularly any parsonel or fnanlal informadon. We agree Hat you have a right & know how we will utiilza the parsonal Information you provide % us. Therfore,
togethar with our subsidladas we have adopted this Privacy Policy to govem the use and handling of your persana! information,

Appileability

This Privacy Poficy govems owr use of the [nformation that yau provide bo us. It does not govern the mannar in which we niay use Information we have oblained from any other sowes,
sweh as Infonnaton oblzined from a public reeond ar from another pareon or entity. First American has also adopted broader guidelines that govem our use of personal informaficn
regardioss of s soureo. Firat Amarican calls these guidalines its Fair Information Values.

Types of information

Depanding upon which of our services you are utilizing, the types of nonpublic parsanal information that we may collect include:

+  Information we receive from you on applicafions, forms and in other communications fo ug. whether in wrifing, in person, by telephone or any other means;
¢ Information about your transactions with us, our affiliated companias, ¢r othere; and
= Informatlon we recelve from a consumer reporting agancy.

Uss of Infonnation

Wa request Information from you for our own legitmate bushhess purposes and not for the benefit of any nonaffilated pasty. Therefore, we il nol releasa your Infommation to
nonalfilisted parfies excapt {1) as necessary for us to provide the product or servica you have requestad of us; or [2) a5 parmitied by law. We may, however, stors such information
indefinttely, Including. the parlod afler which any customer relafionship has coased, Such faformation may be used for any Intemal purposa, such es qualily control efferis or custamar
anslysis, We may also provide all of the types of nonpublic persenal infaemation listed above o ons or more of our afftizted companies, Such effliated companiss inglude financigt
sevive providers, such as title insurers, propary and casualy insurers, and trusi and investment advisory companies, or companies lnvolved In reai estate services, such es appraisel
companias, home warmranty companles and escrow companles, Furthamors, we may also provide &% the Information we collect, es described above, to companies that perform
marketing services on our bahalf, on bahalf of surafitated companies or to cther financial Instiugions with whom we or our affillated companies have joint marketing agreements,
Formar Custemers

Even il you are no longet our custornet, our Privacy Policy will canfinue to apply to you.

Confidentiafity and Security

We will use our best efforts 1o enswe that no unauthorized parties have acoess to any of your information. We resbict access 1o nonpub¥ic personal information about you Jo those
Individuals and entiles who nead 1o know that infoermation to provide products or sevices to you. We will use our best effors lo train and overses our employess and agents to ensure
that your Information wit be handled respensibly and In accardance with this Privacy Polcy and First American's Fair Information Vetues. We cumently malnteln physical, elagironle, and
procedural safeguards that camply with faderal regulations to guerd your nonpublic personal information.

Informatlon Chisined Through QurWeb Site

Firs| American Financie! Coporation is sensitive o privacy lssues on the Infemet. We belleve I Important you know how we ireat ihe informatlon about you we mzalve on the Intemat.

In gonazal, you cen vish Fiest Amerkan or I5 aflliates’ Web sites on the World Wide Web without tolling us who yout #re or revpaling any informetion ebout yoursed, Our Web servers
collect the domain names, not the e-mal addressas, of vistors, This information ls aggragaied to measure the number of vislts, everege time spenton ths site, pages viswed end similar
information. First American uses this information to measura the use of our site and to dovelop Ideas o Improve the content of our site.

There are times, howeyver, whan we may need information from you, such as your name and email address. When information is needed, we will use our best efforts 1o let you know at
the time of collection how wa will uss the personal information. Usyally, the personal information we ¢ollect is used only by us 10 respond 10 your inguiry, process an order or aflow you to
access spedfic account/profile information. if you choose to shars any personal information with us, we wil only use itin accordance with the palicies oullined above,

Buginess Relationahlps

First American Financial Corpotation's sits and Hs afflliates’ sites may contain finks to other Web sites. While we try to link only to sites that share our high standards and resped for
peivacy, we ara not responsibde for the content or the privacy practices smployed by olher sites,

Cooklas

Some of Firs{ American's Web silgs may make use of "cookle” technology to measune slte activity and to customize information o your petsonal tastes. A cockie is an element of data
that a Weh site can 3end to your beowser, which may then Etors the coakle on your hard drive.

uses stored cookles. The goal of this technology i 1o better serve you when vigiing our site, save you time when you ars here and lo provide you with a more meanlngful
and productive Wab cito experience.

Falr Information Values

Falmess Wa consider consumer expaciations abot their privacy i alt our businesses. We only offer products and services that assure a faverable balance between consumer bensfits
and consumar privacy.

Publlc Record We balleve that an open public record creates significant value for sotisty, enhances consumer choice end creates consumer opportunily. We aclively support an open
publiz recerd and emphesize its Importance and contributlon to our economy,

Use We balieve wa shoukt behave responsibly whenwe use information about a constimer [n eur bughess. We will obsy the kews goveming the collection, use and dissemination of data.
Accurecy We will teke reasonable steps {o hefp assure the accuracy of the date we collect, use and dissemingte. Where possibls, we will take teasonable staps to comect Inaccurate
informatian. When, as with the public record, we cannot corred] ineccurate information, we wi take all reasonable steps to assisi consumers in ideatifying the sourse of the srroneous
data 20 that the consumercan seture the requined corrattions,

Edueation We endeavor lo educate the users of our produsts and services, our emplovees end others in our industry ehout the importance of consumer privacy. We will Instruct our
employess on our falr Information values end on the respansible collection and use of data. We will encourage athers In our industry to coliest and use Information in a responsibie
mannar.

Sacurity We will maintaln appropriate facllifies snd systems (o protect ageinst unauthorlzed access fo and conuption of the data we maintain,

7 Fomn 50-PRIVACY (8-1-10) Page 8 of Privasy Information (260‘! -2010 First American Financis! Carporation)
11
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File No.: 02-04021779
DISCLOSURE NOTICES

GOOD FUNDS NOTICE

Arizona Revised Statutes Seclion 6-843U regulates the disbursement of escrow funds by an escrow agent. The law
requires that funds be depoaited in the eserew agent's escrow account and available for withdrawal prior to disbursement.
Funds deposited with the Company by wire transfer may be dishursed upon receipt. Funds depesited with the Company in
the form of a cashler's check, cerified checks or teller's checks, or checks which are made by an affiliate of & state or
federally regulated depository institution when the check is drawn on that institution, may be disbursed the same day as
deposited. ¥ funds are deposited with the Company by other methods, recording/ andfor disbursement may be delayed.

PURCHASER DWELLING ACTIONS NOTICE

Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Section 12-1383.N U, notice is hereby provided to the purchaser of a dwelling of the
provisions of Arizona Revised Statutes Sestions 121361, 1362 and 1363 U. These statutory sections set forth the
requiremeants to be met by a purchaser prior to bringing an action against the seller of a dwelling arising cut of or related to
the design, constructions, condition or sale of the dwelling. *Dwelling” means a single or multifamily unit designed for
residential use and common areas and Improvements owned or mainiained by an association or its members. “Seller”
means any person, firm, parinership, corporation, association or other organization engaged in the businass of designing,
constructing or selling dwellings. The complete statutory sections can be viewed on the Arizona State Legislature's web
site: www.azled stata.az. ug/ars/ars, htm.

RECCORDING NOTICE

Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Section 11-480 U, effective January 1, 1991, the County Recorder may not accept
dasuments for recording that do not eomply with the following:

Print must be ten-point type {plca) or larger.

Margins of at least one-half inch along the left and right sides and one-half inch across the bottom and at least two inches
on top for recording and return address information,

Each instrument shall ke no larger than 81/2 inches n width and 14 inches in length.

LAND DIVISION NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the company has not made a determination whether or not the proposed transaction is subject
to the provisions of Arizona Revised Statutes 33-422 | entitied "Land Divisions; Recording; Disclosure Affidavit’, and

Arizona Revised Statutes 11-808 { eniitied “Review of Land Divisions; Definitions”. The company assumes no liability with
ragpect 10 these matters.

a4 [ . - — e, e
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File No.: 02-04021779

AFFILIATED BUSINESS ARRANGEMENT DISCLOSURE

This is to give notice that Title Security Agency of Arizona (including Magnus Title Agency, a division thereof)
(*""Title Security™) is an Arizona corporation which is affiliated with and has business relationships with Long
Title Agency, LLC (“Long Title”), Catalina Title Agency, LLC (*Cataline Title”), Landmark Title Assurance
Agency, LLC ("Landmark Title"), Asset Title Apency, LLC (Asset Title), Infinity Title Agency LLC (Infinity
Title/ITA), Title West Agency LLC, (Title West), Millennium Title Agency, LL.C (Millennium Title/MTA) and
CRE Title Agency, LLC to provide title services. Title Security also has business relationships with First
American Title Insurance Company, Title Resources Guaranty Company, and Old Republic National Title
Insurance Company, which underwrite the policies issued by Title Security. Because of these relationsghips, this
referral may provide Title Security with a financial or other benefit,

You are not required to use Title Security, Long Title, Catalina Title, Landmark Title, Asset Title, Infinity Title,
Title West, Milleanium Title, CRE Title Agoncy, First Amearican Title Insurance Company, Title Resourees
Guaranty Company or Old Republic National Title Insurance Company, as part of the real estate transaction for
this subject property.

THERE ARE FREQUENTLY OTHER SETTLEMENT SERVICE PROVIDERS AVAILABLE WITH
SIMILAR SERVICES. YOU ARE FREE TO SHOP ARCUND TO DETERMINE THAT YOU ARE
RECEIVING THE BEST SERVICES AND THE BEST RATE FOR THESE SERVICES.

The rates for escrow agencies that are also title insurers or title insurance agents are filed with the Arizona
Department of Financial Institntions and the escrow agency may not deviate from those filed rates. Title
insurance rates are filed with the Arizona Department of Insurance by each title insurer, and the rates are the
same for all title insurance issuing agents for each particular insurer. The premium you are charged for your
title insurance policy is based upon the purchase price for the property you are purchasing. You may request to
review the title insurance rate card which establishes the premium amount from the escrow agent handling your
transgetion.

M 1 1 e e P LS e, ) B @ e
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MAGNUS TITLE AGENCY, TSP, MISC MARICOPA, AZ

101202011 12:15PM 18BA ORDER SEARCH RESULTS PAGE 1 OF 1
ORDER: 04021779 TOF: COMMENT:
SEARCH PARAMETERS
PARCEL: 201-12-080 (PERMIT DATEDOWNS)
[T parcEL: 20v-12.080 0 ]
INSTRUMENT REC DATE
OWNER: BREWER MICHAEL L 2002 112773 02/01/2802
SITUE: 6416 W QUESTA DR G,
MAIL: 8116 W QUESTA DR
GLENDALE, AZ 85310

PLAT: 359 - 30 LOT 302
LEGAL: PINNACLE HILL UNIT 2 MCR $59-30

1 CURRENT YAXES INFORKATION THROUGH 10/07/2011|

‘ LAND MPR EXEMPY RATE AREA SPECIAL DISTRICTS
PRIMARY 14,380 0 L] 7.6892 974300 30002
SECONDARY 2,870 14,490 0 3.8838
2011 TOTAL TAX BILLED 1,484.34
2011 TAX AT TAX DUE INTEREST DATE PAID TOTAL DUE
FIRBT HALF 72247 722.17 0.00 722.17
SECONDHALF 72217 722.17 0.00 72247
TOTAL GURRENT TAXES DUE 10/14 1,444.34
14541 1,453.97 {ESTIMATED)

[ BAGK TAXES INFORMATION THROUGH 10/07/2014 |
NO BACK TAXES

[ ASSESSMENTS |
NO ASSESSMENTS

J

CONDITIONS, DISCLAIMERS AND EXCLUSIONS

This Tax CestificaterTax Order Report does not constitine & report on or certification of: (1) miners! {productive andfor nan-productive) lexss or leases; (2) persanal
propery taxas; of {§) ather ran ad valorem taxes {such &5 paving lians, aland-by charges or maintanance assesements).

Data Traca Information Services LLC ("Data Trace) may have wamranied the accuracy of this Tax Certificata/Tax Order Report 16 its cuslomer {the "Data Trace
Customer™) pursuand 1o the terms and contdilons of 2 willten tax sarvice agreament between Data Trace and eald Data Trace Customer (the "Tax Service Agraemant®),
Any suah warranty (hereinafter. *Data Trace Cuslomer Warranty™) does not: (8} extond to a third party bearer of this Tax Certiflonte/Tax Qrder Raport: (b) cover any
changog made to tha recards of the taxing githarily efler the "payments ea of,* "paid.” or "payment* dates delineaiad ahove; snd (¢} cover any Invalid tax Infarmatian
shown on the recoxds of the taxing authority or resuiling from an erer by the Data Trace Customer (neluding, without limitation, stbmission of Incomect property
Irfeemadlon by saki Oata Trace Cusiomar). DATA TRACE MAKES N0 WARRANTIES (EXPRESS OR IVPLIED) WITH RESPECT TO THIS TAX CERTIFICATETAX CRIER
REPORT STHER THAN (WHERE APPLICARLE) THE DATA TRAOE CUSTOMER WARRANTY. Any end & cleims under a Deta Tmoe Cuslemear Waranly mus! be submitted
1o Data Yrace by ihe carrespanding Data Trace Customer and are subject to the terma and conditiona st forth in the perinent Tax Service Agreement (intluding, without
fimitaton, the fling deadlines applicable to such claims). In some jurisdiclions Dats Trace’s validation of & Tax Cortificete/Tax Crdar Repor is required to activale A Data
‘Trace Cusipmer Warranty.

END SEARCH
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When Recorded Return To: NI: /
Active Funding Group, LLC ch EXH.NO. /D
8925 E Pima Center Parkway _ __\_ZL
Ste 135 —

Kelly 5.0
Scottsdale, AZ 85258 e 0250y CR 50175

NOTICE OF DEED OF TRUST
WITH ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS

SEPTEMBER 23, 2011

The undersigned borrower ("Barrower”) acknowledges receipt of the proceeds of a loan (the "Loan")
from Active Funding Group, LLC, an Arizona Limited Liability Company ("Lender”) in the principal
amount of ONE HUNDRED NINETEEN THOUSAND DOLLARS AND 00/100 ($119,000.00). The
Loan was made fo the Borrower and was used by the Bomower to purchase that certain real property
located in Maricopa County, Arizona {the "Real Property"} described as follows:

Legal Description: LOT 302, PINNACLE HILL, UNIT 2, ACCORDING TO BOOK 359 OF
MAPS, PAGE 30, RECORDS OF MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA.

Common Description: 6116 W QUESTA DR GLENDALE, AZ 85310
APN: 201-12-050

at a trustee's sale (the "Trustee's Sale™) conducted by FATSS, as trustee, at which Borrower was the
successful purchaser submitting the last and highest bid for the Real Property.

Borrower has agreeg that, at such time as Borrower sells, conveys or transfers the Real Property
{but in no event later than MARCH 22, 2012), Bommower shall pay Lender the full amount of the Loan,
plus interest and agreed upon fees (collectively the "Indebtedness™, as separately evidenced by the
promissory note {the "Note™) and secured by a deed of trust (the "Deed of Trust"); said Deed of Trust
1o be recarded against the Real Property in first Ten position behind the Trustee's Deed Upon Sale.

Furthermore, Bomower hereby mortgages, grants, bargains, sells and conveys to Lender, its
successors and assigns, the Real Properly together with any and all tenements, hereditaments,
nghts, nghts-of-way, easements, privileges, and appurtenances thereunto belonging or appertaining
{o the Real Property {o further secure the Indebtedness, it being intended that these provisions shall
constitute a mortgage (Mortgage™) under Arizonz law and that the lien of this Morigage shall be a
first llen against the Real Property. In the event of a default under the terms of repayment of the
Indebtedness set out herein or in the Note, Lender may foreclose on this Mortgage in accordance
with Arizona Law. Bomrower shall execute, acknowladge and deliver any other documents required
or reasonably requested by Lender lo evidence, record, perfect, preserve, continue, extend or
maintain the lien of this Mortgage and hereby irevocably appeints Lender as Borrower's aftomey-in-
fact 1o do so.

This instrument shall bind and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective personal
and legal representatives, successors and assigns. In the event suit or action is instituted to enforce
or interpret any provision of this instrument, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the
other parly its attorneys' fees and legal costs incurred in connection therewith.

-SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW-



Effective Date: SEPTEMBER 23, 2011

EASY INVESTMENTS, LLC
By:

 YOMTOV S. MENAGED
its' MANAGER

STYATE OF ARIZONA )
} ss.
County of Maricopa )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged b,




JNOTTICIA|
20Document

When recorded, mail to: 28 L]

DenSco Investment sa. exu.No.__ /D72

6132 W. Victoria Place g-1a- io%

Chandler, AZ 85226 o e
MORTGAGE

September 26, 2011

The undersigned borrower (“Borrower") acknowledges receipt of the proceeds of a loan from
DenSco Investment Corporation (*Lender"} in the sum of $115,000.00, as evidenced by check
payable to: First American Title Ins Co ("Trustee"). The loan was made to Borrower to purchase the
Real Property legally described as: Lot 302 Subdivision Pinnacle Hill Unit Two, according to Book
359 of Maps, Page 30, in the plat record in the Recorder’s Office of Maricopa County, Arizona.
Address: 6116 W Questa Dr., Glendale, AZ 85310 At a trustee's sale conducted by Trustee, which
took place on September 21, 2011, Borrower became the successful purchaser with the highest bid,
and the loan is intended to fund all or part of the purchase price bid by Borrower at such trustee’s
sale.

Borrower has promised to pay Lender or assignee the full amount of the loan, with interest at the rate
of 18% per annum from the date of this Receipt until paid in full, such amounts to be due and
payable in full based on due date from promissory note.

Borrower hereby grants to Lender or assignee a first, prior and superior equitable lien and mortgage
against the Real Property to secure payment of the loan. The undersigned principal of Borrower
(who shall derive benefits from the loan, in order to induce Lender to extend the loan to Borrower)
hereby irrevocably and unconditionally guarantees and promises to pay to Lender upon demand the
full Joan amount and all other sums payable or to become payable hereunder if Borrower fails to pay
any such amounts when due. Borrower further agrees to execute, acknowledge and deliver to Lender
such further documents as may be necessary to effectuate the intent of this transaction. Borrower has
delivered to Lender a promissory note and deed of trust, and Borrower agrees that the deed of trust
shall be recorded against the Real Property as a first, prior and superior lien and encumbrance
simultaneously with the recording of the Trustee’s Deed. Borrower further agrees to cause the
undersigned principal of Borrower to execute, acknowledge and deliver a guaranty of the amounts
lent by Lender under said promissory note.

Borrower: :Easy Investments, LLC

Name & Title of Princip ' Yomtov Scott Menaged, Managing Member of L1.C
Signature:

"’—‘4 -

State of Arizona )
) ss.
County of Maricopa )

By:Yomtov Scott Menaged
Commission Expires:__& « 7203 ==

356655v2 SPR007
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Message LN T

From: Denny Chittick {[demoney@yahoo.com) | ’9.% )
Sent: 11/2/2011 10:25:09 PM Kolty 8- 0907 et
To: Danielle Mauzy [danielle.mauzy@magnustitie.com] =

Subject: Re: ESCROW# 04022042/ 6116 W, QUESTA DR./EASY INVESTIMIENTS

Attachments: Payoff Questa Dr.docx

here it the payoff i sent Nancy.

boys get out of school early, 1 can't get anything accomplished when they
are home.

thx

dc

Densco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment.com/
602-469-3001

602-532-7737 f

From: Danielie Mauzy <danielte.mauzy@magnustitle.com>

To: Denny Chittick <dcmoney@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2011 3:25 PM

Subject: ESCROWI 04022042/ 6116 W. QUESTA DR./EASY INVESTMENTS

Can you please send me 2 payoff good through November 157

Thank you.

oy ;
B, g‘éw{c}ﬁamﬁWmhwwwqwmﬁwmmmim&«wwﬂmcmﬁmmwemmm
sysiarn, ao {shastly S sontos of the midehen ransaision, Yok yas
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October 31, 2011

Magnus Title

Nancy Harris

6991 E Camelback Rd., Ste#100
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Nancy:

This is the principle and interest due for pay off on the following property:

Borrower: Easy Investments, LLC
Property Address: 6116 W Questa Dr., Glendale, AZ 85310
Legal Description, Lot 302, Subdivision Pinnacle Hill Unit Two, According to Book 359, of Maps,
Page 30, In the plat record in the recorder’s office of Maricopa County Arizona
Escrow Number: 4022042
Loan Number: 2823

Pavoff Due November 15, 2011: $1%6,207.50

Interest Perdiem of $57.50 starting and including November 16, 2011, through date of funds
wired.
I request that the money to be WIRED:

Bank of America

44" and Camelback
DenSco Investment Corp
Acct # 4657167509
ABA# 0260-0959-3

Please call or email me the day of the wire,

I will create the proper releases for my liens. 1 will mail them to you AFTER 1 receive the wire If you
want me to fax them to you, send me an email

If any payments are made between today and the date of the payoff I will automatically send you an
updated payoff statemcnt.

1f you bave any questions please confact me, please call 602-469-3001.

Thank you,

Denny J. Chittick

6132 W. Victoria Place Chandler, A7 85226
Cell: 602-469-3001 Home; 480-636-1180 Fax: 602-532-7737
denscoinvestinent.com demonevi@vahoo.com

CH_REC_CHI_0006524
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Message f ?' h ]

From: Danielle Fehsenfeld [danielle.fehsenfeld@magnustitle.com] EXH. NO. /

Sent: 11/18/2011 11-28:58 PM g -13-19
To: SMenad8754@aal.com Kelly 8. Oglesby CR 50178
Subject: RE: FW: Easy Investments LLC - 6116 W. Questa Drive

Ok let me know.

msWummmanmamwm«mmmnnmmmmammwmn
atigchrmantishend may vontsin lormation Siat i pivingod, confitankal end fosond o Cixdiosune Graier applicalin iy, Hibe matec i inls
wmmmmw«mm«wmmmmwummmmwmm
noftad el aay Ssssmanation, Sistiation ¢r copying of Uks comanunicelion Iy sTricty prefibied. I you have feseivod e eotemnndkintin s
U0, PleRGe: f5) donwt rear thls aoal memags, mummmmmmthw«mmmsmmm
sy el (o) nolly e winder of B miglsien bungioiasion. Theik yo.

From: SMena98754@aol.com [mailto:SMenad8754@aol.com]

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 4:31 PM

To: Danielle Fehsenfeld

Subject: Re: FW: Easy Investments LLC - 6116 W. Questa Drive

I Am Calling them

In a message dated 11/18/2011 4:21:58 P.M. US Mountain Standard Time, danielle_fehsenfeld@magnustitle.com writes:

They are telling me they are not.

e Ly §p e M TRE kel

ﬁaﬁiéﬂe Febsenfefd

E direet i

mmaw«wwwmwmmammmmmmmwwm%mwmm
atimchmentis) and may contain fonmaton mat 18 privieged, confidential and exerrpt fiom discivsire yoder Bppicable 1o, #the tamter ol this
Wumwwmwmw@umwmmmmmwwﬁm rosipiend, you gre uredy
Bohed (Wt any Sietemination, SenRution ¢ copving «F B3 LonwNcalinn Aty preibed. [ you Bave recelvad this commaritadon
m«.mm«mwmmwmemmxma«mmmmmammm
SYSHOT ot {0} Gollty e Strier of the mislaken Yormnieaion. Thaok .,

From: SMena98754@acl.com [mailto:SMenad8754@aol.com]
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 4:17 PM

To: Danielle Fehsenfeld

Subject: Re: FW: Easy Investments LLC - 6116 W. Questa Drive

CH_REC_MEN_0000616



Active is Paid

in a message dated 11/18/2011 4:12:14 P.M. US Mountain Standard Time,
danielle fehsenfeld@magnustitle.com writes:

Help!! [ am trying to record and | need to know have you not payed Active or Densco? Am | paying both
off through escrow. Please let me know so | can record today. Thanks

GRS e e R ik .--‘i"'

Daﬂieﬂe‘ FeMeld

Divect 450.882.0200 » Fuz) 450.682:4802 + Mabiles 5026035494 Usggm
" ‘ P 7 ; ies o ] .- - M o

e oy

i f ESheee} F*{c Lf s’ﬁf G ,.\t*wk - ”}4‘)\; TRALE, :
mm;aamgmmmwammwmwmmwmmw«mmwmw
il and ey somaln bormgtion it s piivioged, conlidontinl eoil remed oo GRclosirs under Appiicel® v, Uihe regdorolths
maammmmmmgammmﬁmwmmmumummmwﬂw
BagSed st ey diSserinadion, diiintian or COpying of il Gvmicaton ip sty potithed. ¥ you Reve reteived tis commanicelion iy
B, pheasy: {a) 4o nid oY INa L3l massags, Wmem m&mﬂ&«aﬂmmmmzmtm%w
siatean: and {0} nolly this peudier of the sisiakes bansrissinn, Thenk yvou

From: Dana Johnson [mailto:djohnson@activefundinggroup.com]
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 4:12 PM

To: Danielle Fehsenfeld

Cc: Ashton DuBois

Subject: RE: Easy Investments LLC - 6116 W. Questa Drive

I have not received this payoff as of today ©

Thank you,
Dana L. Johnson

Accounting Manager

ACTIVE FUNDING GROUP ~

8925 E Pima Center Pkwy., #135

Scottsdale, AZ 85258

CH_REC_MEN_0000617



fax (602) 252-1177

g;% Plaase consider the environment before printing this messaye.

From: Danielle Fehsenfeld [mailto:danielle.fehsenfeld@magnustitle.com]
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 3:28 PM

To: Dana Johnson

Subject: Easy Investments LLC - 6116 W. Questa Drive
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

Just making sure this payoff has been paid can you please confim?

Thanks

m W&WWMM m«m%&m«%w%&ammmmswwwm@«m
W@;mmwmmmmsmwmwmw nnser poidnebis S, Hille restds otihis

nuifiod 1k any gisserination, CNIGNON OF Lopying of s Commatcuioe 16 Sty Protsd. I vou have recelvmd tis cotmnURicaton I
o, pheasss 8] 00 1ol read s Svvad massag, torpnrd Bio ooy person, suve I, perd I, or stherwioy oe i, £ tedeln & Inun vour coonpater
HyRseny; sinrd (0} Bty Sup shiey of T ettt Famvatin. Thaok vou.

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2012.0.1872 / Virus Database: 2092/4624 - Release Date: 11/18/11
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exi.no._ JOT5
_ _ 0-13-19
Commitment for Title [nsurance Lx_euy S. Oglesby CR 50178

1SSUED BY

First American Title Insurance Company

Commitment

File No.: 02-04020224

First American Tifle Insurance Company, a Califomia corporafion (*Company), for a valuable conslderation, commits o Issus its policy or
policies of title insurance, as identified in Schedule A, in favor of the Proposed Insured named in Schedute A, as awner or morigagee of the
gstate or interas! in fhe land described or refarred to in Schedule A, upon payment of the premiums and charges and compliance with Lhe
Requirements; ali subject to the provisions of Schedules A and B and to the Conditions of this Commitment.

This Commitment shall be effective only when the identity of the Proposed Insured and the amount of the policy or policies committed for have
been inserted in Schedule A by the Company,

All fiability and obligafion under this Commibment shall cease and terminate 180 days afer the Effective Date or when the policy or policies
vemmitted for shall issue, whichever first occurs, provided that the failure o issue the policy or policies is not the fault of the Company.

The Company will provide a sample of the policy form upon reguest,

——— e = -
In Witness Wheredf, First American Title Insurance Compeny has caused its oorsarate name end seal to be affixed by its duly suthorized officers
con the date shown in Schedule A.

First American Title Insurance Company

,.r
,-"4, """" ISSUED BY

‘;‘ Dennis J. Giimors
i President Magnus Title Agency
H

st as agent for First American Title Insurance Company
Yot F
B W TreaaesT .:
", "Jurml-
||‘ “.
|“\““

Timothy Kemp
Socrotary

{This Commitment is valid only when Schedules A and B are attached)
GComyright 2008-2008 Amerlcan Land TKe Assoclation, Al righis reserved. Tho use of this form 15 restricied t ALTA lizensees and ALTA membars i good standing as of s dab of use.
Al other uses & pickibited. Reprnted undar icense from the Amsricen Land Yide Association.

[ Form 5011800 (6/1/09) Fage 1of12 | ALTA Commitment (6-17-06)
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CONDITIONS

1. The term morigage, when used herein, shall include deed of trust, trust deed, or other security instrument.

2. If the proposed Insured has or acquired actual knowledge of any defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse claim or
other matter affecting the estate or interest or mortgage thereon covered by this Commitment other than those
shown in Scheduie B hereof, and shall fall to disclose such knowledge to the Company in writing, the Company
shall be relieved from liability for any loss or damage resulting from any act of refiance hereon to the extent the
Company is prejudiced by failure to so disclose such knowledge. If the proposed Insured shall discloss such
knowledge io the Company, or if the Company otharwise acquires actual knowledge of any such defect, lien,
encumbrance, adverse claim or other matter, the Company at its option may amend Schedule B of this
Commitment accordingly, but such amendment shall not relieve the Company from liability previously incurred
pursuant to paragraph 3 of these Condilions.

3. Liability of the Company under this Commitment shali be only to the named proposed Insured and such parties
included under the definifion of Insured in the form of policy or policies committed for and only for actual loss
incurred in reliance herson in undertaking in geod faith () to comply with the requirements hereof, or {b) fo
efiminate exceptions shown in Schedule B, or (¢} to acquire or create the estate or interest or mortgage
thereon covered by this Commitment. In no event shall such liabllity exceed the amount stated in Schedule A
for the policy or policies committed for and stich liability is subject to the insuring provisions and Conditions and
the Exclusions from Coverage of the form of policy or policies committed for in favor of the proposed Insured

which are hereby incorporated by refersnce and are made a part of this Commitment except as expressly
modified herein.

4, This Commitment is a contract to issue one or more title insurance policies and is not an abstract of title or a
report of the condition of title. Any action or actions or rights of acticn that the proposed Insured may have or
may bring against the Company arising out of the status of the title to the estate or interest or the status of the

morigage thereon covered by this Commitment must be based on and are subject to the provisions of this
Commitment.

5. The policy to be issued contains an arbitration clause. All arbitrable matters when the Amount of Ingurance is
$2,000,000 or less shall be arbitrated at the optlion of either the Company or the insured as the exclusive
remedy of the parties. You may review a copy of the arbitration rules at< hitp:/mwww.alta.org/>.

| Form 5011600 {8/1/09) Page2efi2 | ALTA Commitment (6-17-08)
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Magnus Title Agency
3200 N. Central Avenue Suite 1270
Phoenix, AZ 85012
(602) 792-7300

SCHEDULE A
Commitment Date: August 18, 2011 Order No.: D2-04020224
Customer No.:
Proposed Coverage:
1. Policy {or Policies) to be issued:
a. ALTA Homeowner's Policy Inthe amountof:  $140,000.00
Proposed Insured:
b. ALTA Extended Coverage Loan Palicy Inthe amountof:  $136,451.00
Proposed Insured: Peoples Mortgage Company

Inthe amountof: $

Proposed Insured:

2. The estate or interest in the land upon issuance of the Policy shall be:

FEE

3. Tifle to the estate herein described is currently vested in:

Easy Investments LLC

The estate herein described upon Issuance of the Policy ghall be vested in:

Deborah Johnson

4. The proposed mortgage and assignment(s) thereof, if any, are described as follows:

a.

Deed of Trust given to secure an indebtedness in the original principal amount shown therein,
together with any and all other obligations secured thereby

Dated:

Trustor Deborah Johnson

Trustee; Magnus Title Agency
Beneficiary; Peoples Mortgage Company
Amount, $136,451.00

Recordad:

In:

5. The land referred to in this Commitment is located In Maricopa County, ARIZONA, and described as

follows:
See Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hareof,
Note: Please direct all inquiries and Magnus Title Agercy, issuing agent for First American
correspondence {o Title Insurance Company
Dehbie Piht By: )

Titie Depariment

PP
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Commitment for Title Insurance
First American Title oY

First American Title Insurance Company

Exhibit A

File No.: 02-04020224

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Lot 168, CHEATHAM FARMS UNIT 2 AMENDED, eccording fo Book 585 of Maps, Page 48, records of Maricopa
County, Arizona.

[ Form 6011600-A (8/1/08)  Paged of 12 | ALTA Commitment (6+17-D6)
Exhibit A
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Commitment for Title Insurance
First American Title >

First American Title Insurance Company

Schedule Bl

File No.. 0204020224

REQUIREMENTS

The following requirements must be satisfied:

(@)
(b
(c)
(d)

Payment of the hecessary consideration for the astate or interest to be insured.

Pay all premiums, fees and charges for the policy.
Documents creating the estate or interest to be insured, must be propery executed, delivered and recorded.

Payment of all taxes and/or assessments levied against the subject premises which are due and payable,

TAX NOTE:

Year 2010
Parcel No. 300-84-451
Total Tax $1,828.88
First Half $Paid
Second Half $Paid

PROPER showing that all assessments levied by the owners association referred {o below have been paid.

Cheatham Farms Master Homeowners Association
Notice of Contact Information recorded as Document No. 2008-1136784

PAYMENT OF any and all assessments.

Fumish a completed Affidavit and Indemnity of Tenant in Possession signed by the buyer(s) and or the Real

Estate Agent. THIS AFFIDAVIT MUST BE RETURNED TO THE ESCROW AGENT A MINIMUM OF 3 DAYS
PRIOR TO CLOSE OF ESCROW.

NOTE: In lieu of a completed Affidavit, an inspection of the property wili be necessary. An inspection fee will
be charged at the close of escrow.

RECORD Release of Morlgage:

Amount $108,800.00

Dated August 3, 2011

Recorded August 3, 2011

Document No. 2011-0646348

Mortgagor Easy Investments, LLC

Mortgagee Active Funding Group, LLG, an Arlzona limited liability company

{ Form 5011600-B1 (8/1/09} Paga5of12 | ALTA Commitment {6-17-06)

Schedule BI
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File No.: 02-04020224

SCHEDULE Bl
{Continued)
5. RECORD Release of Morigage:
Amount $107,000.00
Dated August 9, 2011
Recorded August 11, 2011
Document No. 2011-0668814
Mortgagor Easy Investments, LLC
Mortgagee Den8co Investment Corporation
6. RECORD Release and Reconveyance of Deed of Trust:
Amount $107,000.00
Dated August 8, 2011
Recorded August 16, 2011
Document No. 20110680872
Trustor Easy Investments, LLG
Trustee Quality Loan Service Carp.
Beneficiary DenSco Investment Corporation, an Arizona corporation
7. RECORD Release and Reconveyance of Deed of Trust:
Amount $108,900.00
Dated August 3, 2011
Recorded August 16, 2011
Document No, 2011-0681188
Trustor Easy Investments, LLC
Trustee Rex C. Anderson, Esqg.
Beneficiary Active Funding Group, LLC, an Arizona limited lizbility company

THE BENEFICIAL INTEREST under said Deed of Trust was assigned by instrument:

Recorded August 18, 2011
Document No. 20110682216
Assignee Beverly A. Jenkins Trust dated November 23, 1988
8. PROPER showing as to the marital status of Deborah Johnson on close of escrow.

The right is reservad to make additional exceptions o requirements based upon information furnished,

9. RECORD Deed from Easy Investments, LLC to Deborah Johnson,
NOTE: ARS 11:1133 may require the completion and filing of an Affidavit of Value.

NOTE:
THIS COMPANY has on file a copy of the Operating Agreement of the limited liability company named below,

authorizing the persons listed below (with member/manager designation) to execute and deliver all instruments
required to consummate this transaction:

Limited Liability Company Easy Investments, LLC
Perscon and designation Yomtov S. Menaged / Manager

NOTE: The only conveyance(s) affecting said land recorded within 24 months of the date of this commitment is (are)
as follows:

| Form 5011500-BI (8/1/108) Page6ofi2 | ALTA Commitment (6-17-05)
Schedule BI
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File No.: 02-04020224

SCHEDULE B!
(Continued)

Trustee's Deed Upon Sale recorded August 15, 2011 as Document No. 2011-0680027; Grantor: Quality Loan Service
Corporation; Grantee: Easy Investments, LLC,

NOTE: THE OWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE COMMITTED TO BE ISSUED WILL CONTAIN
DEDUCTIBLE AMOUNTS AND LIABILITY LIMITS RELATIVE TO CERTAIN COVERED RISKS AS
FOLLOWS:

COVERED RISK 16 (Subdivision Law Violations} has a deductible of 1% of the Policy Amount or $2500
whichever is lesser, and a Maximum Dollar Limit of Liability of $10,000.

COVERED RISK 18 {Building Permits) has a deductible of 1% of the Poilcy Amount or $5000 whichever is
lesser, and a Maximum Dollzr Limit of Liability of $25,000.

COVERED RISK 19 (Zoning) has a deductible of 1% of the Policy Amount or $5000 whichever is lesser, and a
Maximum Dollar Limit of Liability of $25,000.

COVERED RISK 21 {Encroachment of Boundary Walls or Fences) has a deductible of 1% of the Policy
Amount or $2500 whichever is lesser, and a Maximum Dollar Limit of Liability of $5,000.

Form 5011600-BI (8/1/09 Page 7 of 12 ALTA Gommitment (6-17-06)
Fo @nios) i ! Schedule B!

v
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Order No.: Error! Reference source not found.

Commitment for Title Insurance
’ First American Title oY

First American Title Insurance
L amnang

Schedule BIl

File No.: 02-04¢20224

EXCEPTIONS

Printed exceplions and exclusions from coverage are contained in the policy or policies to be issued.

Copies of the policy forms should be read. They are available from the office that Issued this
commitment.

1. WATER RIGHTS, claims or title to water, and agreements, covenants, conditions or rghts
incident thereto, whether or not shown by the public records.
This exception is not {imited by reason of the disclosure of any matter relating to Water Rights as
may be set forth elsewhere in Schedule B.

2. CBLIGATIONS imposed upon said land by its inclusion within any district formed pursuant to Title
48, Arizona Revised Statutes, excluding however Municipal or County Improvement Districts.

3. THE UABILITIES, OBLIGATIONS AND BURDENS imposed upon said land by reason of
inclusion within the Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District and Agricultural
Improvement Districts,

4. TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS collectible by the County Treasurer, a lien payable but not yet due
for the following year:

2011

ANY ACTION by the County Assessor and/or Treasurer, altering the current or prior tax
assessment, subsequent to the date of the Policy of Title insurance.

5. LIABILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS imposed by reason of the inclusion of sald land within the
following narmed district{s):

Cheatham Famms Master Homeowners Assoclation

6. EASEMENTS, restrictions, reservations and conditions as set forth on the recorded plat of sald
subdivision.

7. EASEMENT and rights incident thereto, as set forth in instrument;
Recorded in Document No. 2002-1239862
Purpose public utilities

8. RESTRICTIONS, CONDITIONS, COVENANTS, RESERVATIONS, LIABILITIES AND

OBLIGATIONS, including but not limited to any recitals creating easemenis or party walls,
omitting, if any, from the above, any restrictions based on race, color, religion, sex, handicap,
familial status or nationat origin contained in instrumeant:

Recorded in Document No. 2003-56812; and 2003-618443

CH_| REC MEN 0003564



10.
11

Order No.; Error] Reference source not found.

SCHEDULE B, Part I (CONTINUED)

EASEMENT and rights incident therato, as set forth in instrument:

Recorded in Document No. 2002-1239861
Purpose public utilities

AL MATTER disclosed in Affidavit of Disclosure recorded in Document No. 2002-1184743.
RIGHTS OF PARTIES in possession.

NOTE: This exception will be amended or deleted upon the submission of the comresponding
documents required in Schedule B, Part 1,

END OF SCHEDULE B
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. . y File No.: 02-04020224
First American Title

Privacy Information
We Are Committed to Safeguarding Customer Information

In order to betir serve your needs now and in the futre, we may ask you to provide ts with cartain informaticn. Wa undarstand that you may be concemad about what we will do with
suth informafion - particularly any personel or financlal information. We agree that you have a right to know how wa will ufiles the personal Informatlon you provide to us. Therefore,
together with our subsidiaries we heve adopted this Privacy Policy 1o govem the use and handling of your personal knformation,

Applicabllity

This Privacy Pelicy govems our use of the information that you provide to us. #t does not govem the mannar in which we may use information we have eblained from any other sousce,

such &3 infermalion obtained from & public record or from another person or entity. First American has alse adopled broader guldelines that govem our use of personal information
regardless of s sourca. Firsl American calls thase guidslings its Fair Information Valies.

Types of Informatlon
Depending upon which of our senvices you ara ulilizing, the {ypes of nonpublic personal infermation thalwe may collact includa:

«  Information we receive from you on applications, forms and In other communicaBions te us, whether in writing, in person, by telephone or any ofher means;
s Information about your Yransatfions with us, our affifiated companies, or others; and
»  Information we recelve from a consumer reporfing agency.

Use of Information

We request information from you for our own legitimate business purposss and not for tha benafit of any noneffliated pary. Therefore, we will not release your information 1o
nonafiliated perlies except: {1) &s necessary for us to provide the product or service you have requested of us; of (2) as permitted by law. We may, however, store such information
Indefinftety, Including the pericd after which any customer refationship has ceased, Such Information may be used fot any Intemal purposs, such as quality control sffarts of customar
analysis. Wo may alse provide all of the types of nonpublic persanal informalion Bsted above fo one or more of our afiiEated companias. Such affliated companies Incude financial
sevice providers, such as (e insurers, proparty and casually insurers, and trust and investment advisory companles, or companies Involvad In real estale services, such as appralsal
cotspanies, home wamanty companias and escrow companiss. Furthermore, we may eiso provide all the Information we collect, a9 desaibed abeve, fo companies that perform
marketing seivices an our behalf, on behalf of our affiisted companies or to other financlal instfutions with whom we or our affiliated companies have joint markefing agreements.

Former Customers
Even if you ara no longer our customer, our Privacy Policy will continue to apply to you.
Cenfidentiality and Security

We will use our best efforts to ensure that no unavthorized parties have access fo any of your information. We restrict actess to nonpublic persenal Information about you fo those
Individuals and entities who need fo know that information to provide products or sesvicas o you. We will usa our best efforts to frain 2nd oversee our employees and agents to ensure
that your information il be handled responsibly and in accordance with this Privacy Policy and First Amexdcan's Falr Information Values. We cornently maintaln physical, electronic, and
procedural safeguards that comply with fadeval regulations to guard your nonpublic personal information.

Information Obtained Through Cur Wab Site

Flrst American Financial Corporation is sensitive fo privacy ksues on e intstmet. We befieve 113 impariant you know how we treat tha information 2botrt you we recelve on 8o Inlemet.

In general, you can visk First American o its affliztes’ Wob sites on fhe World Wide Web without talfing us who you are of ravealing any information about vourself, Our Wb servers
collect the domaln names, not the e-mak addresses, of visttors. This information is aggregated to measure the number of visits, average fime spent on the site, pages viewed and similar
information. First American uses thls Information to measure the use of our site and io develop Ideas to Improve the content of our sita,

Thera are fimes, howsver, when we may need Informaion from you, such a3 your name and emall address. When infacrnation (s naedad, we will use our best efiorts to let you know at
tha fime of colizction how we wil use the personal informafion. Usually, the personal infommation wea collact bs tsed only by us 1o sespond to your inquiry, process an order of allow you to
access specific account/profils Informabon. H you choese to share any parsonal information with us, we vill only use It In accordance with the palicies outlined above.

Business Relationships

First Ametican Finandial Corporation's slte and its afifiates’ siles may contain inks & other Wab sitss. Whils we try to link oaly & sites that shere our high stzndards and respect for
privacy, wa are not responsibla for the content or the piivacy practices employed by other sltes.

Cookles

Some of First Amarican’s Web siies may make use of ‘cookie® technology to measure site acivity and to customize Information fo your personal {astes, A cookie is ar elsmant of data
fhata Web site can send to your browser, which may then store the cookie on your hard drive,

Elrsthm.com uses stofed cookies, The goal of this technology is to better serve you when visiting our site, save you tlme when you gre biete and it provide you with a8 more meaningful
and productive Web sila experiance,

Falr Information Values

Fa;mess We consider consumer expectations about thefr privacy in ali our businessas. Wa enly offer products and senvices thal assure a favorable balance between consumer beneflis
and consumer privacy.

Public Record We belisve thel an open public record creates significant valus for sogiely, enhances consumer choice and creates consumer eppotiunity. We actively support an open
public record and emphasize lts Importance and contribulon to our aconamy.

Use We beleve wa should behave responsibly when we use information about a consumer In-our business. We wil obey the laws goveming the collaction, use and disemination of data,
Accuracy We will lake reasonabla steps to help assure the acouracy of the data we collect, use and disseminate, Where possible, we will take reasonable steps i comect Inactusate
information. When, es with the public record, we cannot comrect inaccurate information, we will teke sl reasonable steps 1o assist consumens In Kentifying the sourss of the emonsous
data 0 that the consumer can secure the requlred comrections.

Education We endeavor to edutale the users of our products and services, our employaes and ofhers in our industry about Ihe Impartance of consumer privacy. We will instruct cur
employees on our taie informalion values and on the responsible collection and use of data. We will sncourage oers In our Industy to coltact and uss Information In a responsile
manner.

Security Wewill maintain appropriate faciites and systams o protact against unauthorized access to and comuption of the data we maintain,

Form 50-PRIVACY (9-1-10) Page 10 of Privacy Information {2001-2010 First American Financial Corporation)
12
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File No.: 02-04020224
DISCLOSURE NOTICES

GOOD FUNDS NOTICE

Arizona Revised Statutes Section 6-843U regulates the disbursement of escrow funds by an escrow agent. The law
requires that funds be deposited in the escrow agent’s escrow account and available for withdrawal prior to disbursement.
Funds deposited with the Company by wire transfer may be disbursed upon receipt. Funds depoasited with the Company in
the form of a cashier's check, certified checks or feller's checks, or chacks which are made by an affiliate of a state or
federally regulated depository institution when the check is drawn on that Institution, may be disbursed the same day as
deposited. If funds are deposited with the Company by other methods, recording/ and/or disbursement may be delayed.

PURCHASER DWELLING ACTIONS NOTICE

Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Section 12-1363.N U, notice is heraby provided to the purchaser of a dwelling of the
provisions of Arizona Revised Statutes Sections 12-1361, 1362 and 1363 Y. These statutory sections set forth the
requirements to be met by a purchaser prior to bringing an action against the seller of a dwelling arising out of or related fo
the design, constructions, condition or sale of the dweliing. "Dwelling” means a single or multifamily unit designed for
residential use and common areas and improvements owned or maintained by an association or its members. “Seller”
means any person, firm, parnership, corporation, association or other organization engaged in the business of designing,
constructing or selling dwellings. The complete statutory sections can be viewed on the Arizona State Legisiature’s web
site! www.azleq.state.az us/ars/ars htm.

RECORDING NOTICE

Pursuant to Arizona Revised Stalutes Section 11-480 U, effective January 1, 1691, the County Recorder may not accept
documents for recording that do not comply with the foliowing:

Print must be ten-point type (pica) or larger.

Mamins of at least one-half inch along the left and right sides and one-half inch across the bottom and at least two inches
on top for recording and return address information.

Each instrument shall be no larger than 81/2 inches in widlh and 14 inches in length.

LAND DIVISICN NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the company has not made a defermination whether or not the proposed transaction is subject
to the provisions of Arizona Revised Statutes 33-422 U entitled "Land Divisions; Recording; Disclosure Affidavit”, and
Arizona Revised Statutes 11-809 U entitled “Review of Land Divisions; Definitions™. The company assumes nho liability with
respect to these maiters.

B LU .- i — D et o -
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File No.: 02-04020224

AFFILIATED BUSINESS ARRANGEMENT DISCLOSURE

This is to give notice that Title Security Agency of Arizona (including Magnus Title Agency, a division thereof)
(“Title Security”) is an Arizona corporation which is affiliated with and has business relationships with Long
Title Agency, LLC (“Long Title”™), Catalina Title Agency, LLC (“Catalina Title™) Asset Title Agency, LLC
(Asset Title), Infinity Title Agency LLC (Infinity Title/ITA), Title West Agency LLC, (Title West), Millennium
Title Agency, LLC (Millennium Title/MTA) and CRE Title Agency, LLC to provide title services. Title Security
also has business relationships with First American Title Insurance Company, Title Resources Guaranty
Company, and 0ld Republic National Title Insurance Company, which underwrite the policies issued by Title
Security, Because of these relationships, this referral may provide Title Security with a financial or other
benefit.

You are not required to use Title Security, Long Title, Catalina Title, Asset Title, Infinily Title, Title West,
Millennium Title, CRE Title Agency, First American Title Insurance Company, or Old Republic National Title
Insurance Company, as part of the real estate transaction for this subject property.

THERE ARE FREQUENTLY OTHER SETTLEMENT SERVICE PROVIDERS AVAILABLE WITH
SIMILAR SERVICES. YOU ARE FREE TO SHOP AROUND TO DETERMINE THAT YOU ARE
RECEIVING THE BEST SERVICES AND THE BEST RATE FOR THESE SERVICES.

The rates for escrow agencies that are also title insurers or title insurance agents are filed with the Arizona
Depariment of Financial Institutions and the escrow agency may not deviate from those filed rates. Title
insurance rates are filed with the Arizona Department of Insurance by each title insurer, and the rates are the
same for all title insurance issuing agents for each particular insurer. The premium you are charged for your
title insurance policy is based upon the purchase price for the property you are purchasing. Youw may request to
review the title insurance rate card which establishes the premium amount from the escrow agent handling your
transaction.

e e e e g e = it r——
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MAGNUS TITLE AGENCY, TSP, MISC MARICOPA, AZ

08/24/2011 04:24PM 13BA ORDER SEARCH RESULTS PAGE 1 OF 1
ORDER: (4020224 TOF: COMMENT:
SEARCH PARAMETERS
PARCEL: 300-84-451 (PERMIT DATEDOWNS)
PARCEL:  300-84-451 1
INSTRUMENT REC DATE
OWNER: RAMIREZ JUAN B 2008 1030108 07/22/2005
SITUS: 8305 S 45THLN LY
$AAIL: 8305 S 45THLN
LAVEEN, AZ 85339
PLAT: 585- 48 LOT 1468
LEGAL: CHEATHAM FARMS UNIT 2 AMD MCR 585-48
| CURRENT TAXES INFORMATION THROUGH 08/19/2011
LAND IMPR EXEMPT RATE AREA SPECIAL DISTRICTS
PRIMARY 16,460 0 0 7.6501 591300
SECONDARY 3,290 13,170 0 5.1676
2010 TOTAL TAX BILLED 1,628.88
2010 TAX AMT TAX DUE INTEREST DATE PAID TOTAL OUE
FIRST HALF 914.44 0.00 0.00 10/28/2010 0.00
SECOND HALF  914.44 0.00 0.00 04/27/2011 0.00
TOTAL CURRENT TAXES DUE 08/41 0.00
08/11 0.00
| BACKTAXES INFORMATION THROUGH 08//2011)
NO BACK TAXES
| ASSESSMENTS 1
NO-ASSESSMENTS

CONDITIONS, DISCLAIMERS AND EXCLUSIONS

Thls Tax Certificale/Tax Order Report does not constitute a report on or certification of: (1) nﬁnaral.[pmducﬂve andfor non-produciive) taxes or loases; (2) personal
property laxes: or (3} other nan ad valorem taxes (such as paving liens, siand-by charges or miaklenance assessments).

Data Trace Information Services LLC (*Data Trace") may have warranted the accuracy of this Taxz Certificate/Tax Order Report to its customer {the "Data Trace
Custamer™) pursuant to the 10rms ang condlilons of a written tax service agreement between Data Trace and said Dala Trace Customer {the "Tax Service Agreement™).
Any such warranly {hareinafier, "“Data Trace Customer Wanranty”) does not: (a) extend to a third party bearer of this Tax Certificate/Tax Order Repart; (b) cover any
Ghenges made to the records of the taxing authorily after tha "payments as of,” *paid,’ or "payment” dates delineated above; and (c) cover any fvelld tax information
showm on the records of the taxing autharity or resulting from an error by the Data Trace Custemer (Including, without Emitation, submission of incorrect property
information by said Data Trace Customer)., DATA TRACE MAKES NO WARRANTIES (EXPRESS OR IMPLIED) WITH RESPECT TO THIS TAX CERTIFICATE/TAX ORDER
REPORT OTHER THAN (WHERE APPLICABLE) THE DATA TRACE CUSTOMER WARRANTY. Any and all claims under a Deata Trace Customer Warranty must be submitted
to Data Trace by the corresponding Data Trace Customer and are subject to the terms and conditions set forth In the periinent Tax Servica Agreament {Including, without
limitation, the fillng deadlines applivable 1o such clains), In soms Jurisdictions Data Trace's validation of & Tax Certificate/Tax Qnder Report is raquivad to activate a Data
Trace Customer Warmanty.

END SEARCH

—— - ey a pmans == e tm e
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FINAL PLAT DEDICATION
NOTES

OTI P o N .ul
1 WO STRUCIURE OF AR KM BE CIRSTRUCTED OR AWY VECETATOW B ALANTED HOR - ﬂﬂ COUNIY OF WMRCOPR. ?
s biiane e 2 "CHEATHAM FARMS UNIT 2 AMENDED o st e e 3
OF MOBkS WAY, P 1T 30 T Ny BRAMACE FaOLETS
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0 S e Lo e o G A PLANNED RESIDENTIAL DEVELGFMENT (SUBJECT TG SINGLE FAMLY DESIGN REVIEW) RO N Colp A b ST CoRwRTOr £ OVISGE AT s ]
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3-13-19

Kelly 8. Ogleshy CR 50178

Commitment for Tifle Insurance

ISSUED BY

First American Title Insurance Company

o 8k 2’ s

Commitment

Fila No.: 02-04021888

First Amerigan Title Ingurance Compeny, a Califomia corporatiorn ("Company®), for a valusbls considaration, eommits o Issua ils pelicy or
palicigs of #ie insuranes, as identified (n Sehedulg A, in favar of the Proposed Insuret nemed in Schedule A, as owner o morigages of the
estate of interest in the land desciibed or referred to in Scheduls A, upen payment of the premiums and charges and compliance with the
Requirements; all subject fo the provisions of Schedules A and B and 10 the Condlfions of this Commitment,

This Gommitment ghall be efective only when the identity of the Proposed Insured and the amaunt of the policy or policies committed for have
bean ingerlad in Schedule A by the Company.

Al Hlablity and obligaion under this Commitment shall cease end lerminato 180 days after the Effective Date or when the policy er policies
egmmitted for shall Issus, whichever first ogeurs, provided that ths faillre to issua the policy or pollcles ia Aot the fault of the Company.

The Gompany will provide a sample of the policy form upon request

in Wiiness Whereof, First American Tite nsurance Gompany has caused its cor neme and seal 1o be afixed by it duly authorized officers
on the date shown in Schedule A.

PP I rrto e iy A Sy —————— e Ty

First American Fitle Ingurance Compsny

fﬁ;::;:;?‘ﬁ\, 2’/‘"’ %/’% ‘4‘{;

s ' 1ISsUEDR BY
:’!&9" ¢ 84% ".;%;\

P . ¢ Bannis J. Gilmore )

gix @ 1g § Prosident Magnus Title Agency

%5 SRRy . as agent for First Amsrican Title Insurance Company

4 Tepagst’ &

Y, P4l gV
"Ihnw

Timathy Kemp
Sawelary

{This Commitment is valid enly when Sehedulas A aad B ars eltached)
Conyright 2006-2008 Amerizan Land Thle Avsogietion, &1 ights rsarved. The tsa of hla form 1 restisied fe ALTA lizendess oo ALTA membars in gocd atending a5 of tho date 61 Ui,
Allatar uses am pakidiad. Repdnteg under beense Irom the Amarigen Land Tifle Association.

[Farm BOT1800 (A/1/00) ﬁﬁga 1of 11 ALTA Gommimant (6-17-08)
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CONPITIONS

The term mortgage, when used herein, shall include deed of trust, trust desd, or other securily instrument.

If the proposed Insured has or acquired actual knowledge of any defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse claim or
ethar matter affecting the estate er interest or mortgage thereon covered by this Commitment other than those
shown in Schedule B hareof, and shall fall to disclose such knowledge to the Company in writing, the Company
shall be relieved from liability for any loss or damage resulting from any act of reliance hereon to the extent the
Company ie prejudiced by fallure to so discloss such knowledge. If the proposed insured shall disclose such
knowledge to the Company, or if the Company otherwise acquires actual knowiedge of any such defect, fien,
encumbrance, adverse claim or other matter, the Company at its option may amend Schedule B of this
Commitment accordingly, but such amendment shall not relieve the Company from labllity previeusly incurred
pursuant to paragraph 3 of these Conditions.

Liability of the Company under this Commitment shali be only to the named proposed Insured and suoh partles
included under the definitien of Insured in the form of peliey er policies commitied for and only for actual oss
ineurred in relignce hereon in undertaking in good faith {a} to comply with the requirements hereof, or (b) to
eliminate exceptions shown in Schedule B, or {¢) & acguire or create the estate or interest or morigage
therean coverad by this Commitment. In no event shall such liability exceed the amount stated in Schedule A
for the policy or policies committed for and such liahllity is subject to the Insuring provisions and Conditions and
the Exclusions from Coverage of the form of peliey or policles committed for in favor of the propesed Insured
which are hereby incorperated by reference and are made a part of this Commitment except as expressly
modified hersin.

This Commitment is a contract to issue one or more title insurange policies and is not an abstract of title or a
report of the condition of title. Any action er actions or rights of aection that the propesed Insured may have or
may bring against the Company arising out of the status of the title to the estate or interest or the status of the
mortgage thereon covered by this Commitment must be based on and are subject to the provisions of this

Commitment.

The pofiey to be issued contains an arbifration clause. All arbitrable matiers when the Amount of Insurance is
82,000,000 or less shall be arbitrated &l the aption of either the Cempany eor the Insured as the exelusive
remedy of the partles. You may review a copy of the arbitration rules al< hitp//www.alta.org/>.

{Varm 6011600 (g8 PEgegoril 1 RLTA COMMAMEnt (6-17-08)
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Commitment for Title Insurance

First American Title oy
First American Title Insurance Company

Schedule A

File No.: 02-040218568

1. Effective Date: 10/19/2011

2 Pollcy or Policies to be issued; Amount

a. ALTA Homeowner's Policy (1-1-08) $217,000,00
Proposed Insured:
Gerald Rott, a man

b. ALYA 2006 Extended Loan Policy $TC COME
Proposed Insured:
To Come

c. None $

Proposed Insured:

i The estate or interest In the land described or referred fo in this Commitment is
AFEE

4. Title to the astate or interest in the land Is at the Effective Date vested in’
Easy Investments, LL.C, an Arizona limited liability company

5. The land referred to in this Commitment is described as follows:

See Exhibif A attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Countersigned:
By:
Autharized Officer or Agent
Note: Please direct all inquiries and correspondence to  Magnus Title Agency, issuing agent for First American
Bebbie Plhi Title Insurance Company
Magnus Title Agency By: Andrew Platt/AP fap
8891 E Camelback Rd, Ste C100 Titis Department

Scottsdale, AZ 85251
Phone: {480) 682-0200

[ Form 5011600-A (81/09)  Page3cfti | ALTA Commitment (6-17-08)
Schedule A
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l First American Title

Commitment for Title Insurance

By

First American Title Insurance Company

Exhibit A

File No.: 02-04021858

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Lot 238, BEAUTIFUL ARIZONA ESTATES SUBDIVISION, azecording to the plat of record in the office of the Counly
Reaorder of Mareepa Ceunty, Afizona, in Book 99 of Maps, page 38.

{ Fam 5011600-A (811/09)

Page 4 of 11

|

ALTA Commbment (5-17-08)

Exhibll A
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Commitment for Title insurance

First American Title o
First American Title Insurance Company

Schedule Bl

File No.: 02-04021858

REQUIREMENTS

The following requirements must be satisfied:

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
1,

Payment of the necessary considaration for the estate or interest to be insured.

Pay all premiums, fees and charges for the policy.

Documents creating the estate or interest to be insured, must be properly executed, delivered and recorded.
Payment of all taxes andfor assessments levied against the subject premises which are due and payabie.

FURNISH the Company with a completed Owner's Affidavit signed by the Seller(s). The right is reserved to
make additional requirements and/or exceptions based upon the information provided.

PAYMENT OF any and all assessments.
RECORD Release and Reconveyance of Deed of Trust:

Amount $166,000.00

Dated October 4, 2011

Recorded October 5, 2011

Document No. 2011-0827452

Trustor Easy Investments, LLC

Trustee Not Bet Out

Beneficiary Active Funding Group, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company

RECORD Release and Reconveyance of Deed of Trust:

Amount $166,000.00

Dated Qctober 4, 2011

Recorded’ October 17, 2011

Decument No. 2011-0858676

Trustor Easy Invesiments, LLC

Trustee Rex C. Anderson, Esq.

Beneficiary Active Funding Group, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company

THE BENEFICIAL INTEREST under said Deed of Trust was assigned by instrument:

Regorded Qctober 18, 2011
Document No. 2011-0859986
Assighee Mainspring Capital IV, LLC

[Form 5011600-BI (8/1/08)  Page5of 11 |

ALTA Commitment (6-17-06)
Schadula Bl




File No.: 02-04021858

SCHEDULE BI
{Continued)
§. . RECORD Release of Mortgage:
Amount $160,000.00
Dated October 17, 2011
Recorded October 19, 2011
i Document No. 2011-0864170
i Mortgagor Easy Investments, LLC
Mortgagee DenSco investment Corporation
6. PROPER showing as to the marital status of Gerald Rott on close of escrow.
The right is reserved to make additional exceptions cr requirements based upon information furnished.
7. RECORD Deed from Easy Investments, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company to Gerald Roft, a
man.

NOTE: ARS 11:1133 may require the completion and filing of an Affidavit of Value.

NOTE:

THIS COMPANY has on file a copy of the Operating Agreement of the limited fiabliity company named below,
authorizing the persons listed below (with member/manager designation) to execute and deliver all Instruments
required to consummate this transaction:

Limited Liability Company Easy Investments, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company
Person and designation Yomtov 8. Menaged, managing memmber
8, RECORD Deed of Trust to be insured,
TAX NOTE:
Year 2011
Parce! No. 502-70-234A
Total Tax $2,077.66
First Half PAID
Second Half $1,038.83

NOTE: The only conveyance(s) affecting said land recorded within 24 months of the date of this commitment is (are)
" as follows:

Trustee's Deed recorded Qctober 17, 2011 as Document No. 2011-0857685; Grantor: Jason P. Sherman, a member of
the State Bar of Arizena;
] Grantee: Easy Investments, LLC, an Arizona limited lability company.

[ Form 5011600-81(8/1/09)  PegeSofi1 | ALTA Commitment (6-17-08)
Scheduls BI
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SCHEDULE Bl
{Continued)

NQ!TE: 'i’HE OWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INBURANCE COMMITTED TO BE ISSUED WILL CONTAIN
BERUCTIBLE AMOUNTS AND LIABILITY LIMITS RELATIVE TO CERTAIN COVERED RISKS AS FOLLOWS:

COVERED RISK 16 {(Subdivision Law Violations) has a deductible of 1% of the Palicy Amount or $2500 whichever is
lesser, and & Maximum Dellar Limit of Lizhility of $10,000.

COVERED RISK 18 (Building Permits) has a deductible of 1% of the Pelicy Amount or $5000 whichever Is lesser, and
a8 Maximum Dollar Limit of Ligbllity of $25,000,

COVERED RISK 19 (Zoning} has a deductible of 1% of the Policy Amount or $5000 whichever is lesser, and a
Maximum Baliar Limit of Lighility ef $26,000.

COVERED RISK 21 (Encroachment of Boundary Walls or Fences) has a deductible of 1% of the Policy Amount or
£2800 whichever Is lesser, and a Meximum Dollar Limit of Lizbility of $5,000.

LENDER'S NOTE: Thers is located on said land a single family residence purpsriedly known as
20001 W Colter St, Lithehfield Park, AZ 85340

[ Form 601 1600-61 (B/1K0%)  Pagerof 11 | ALTA Commitment (6-17-06)
Schedule 81
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Commitment for Title Insurance

First American Title Y
First American Title Insurance Company

Schédule Bli

File No.: 02-04021858
EXCEPTIONS

Printed exeeptions and exclusions from coverage are contained in the policy or policies to be issued. Copies of the
policy farms should be read. They are available from the office that issued this commitment.

1. RESERVATIONS or exceptions in Patents or in Acts authorizing the issuance thereof.

2. WATER RIGHTS, cleims or titie to water, and agreements, covenants, conditions or rights incident thereto,
whether ar not shewn by the public reconds,
This exception is not limited by reason of the disclosure of any matter relating to Water Rights as may be set
forth elsewhere in Schedule B.

3 OBLIGATIONS imposed upon said land by its inclusion within any district formed pursuant to Title 48, Arizona
Revised Statutes, exeluding hewever Municipal er Counly Improvement Distriets.

4. TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS collectible by the County Treasurer, a fien not yet due and payable for the
fellewing year:

Secqng Half of 2011

ANY ACTION by the County Assessor and/or Treasurer, altering the current or prier tax assessment,
subsequeat to the date of tha Policy of Title Insuranes.

B, EASEMENTS as shown on the plat recorded in Book 99 of Maps, page 38.

6. EASEMENT and rights incident thereto, as set forth In instrument:
Recorded in Document No. 95-0702677
Purpose utilities

7. RESTRICTIONS, CONDITIONS, COVENANTS, RESERVATIONS, LIABILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS,
ineluding but net limited te any racitals ereating easements or party walls, omitting, If any, from the above, any
restrictions based on race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial status or nationa! origin contained in

insfrument:
Regarded in Dacket 4202
Rage 428

Thereafter, Amended Declaration of Restrietions recorded in Diogket 10417, Page 1274,

8. RIGHTS OF TENANT(S) in the Land, if any, and rights of all parties claiming by, through or under sak
tenani(s).

ALTA Commitmsnt {6-17-08)

[Feorm 6011600-B11 (/1709)  Page 8of 11 |
Sohedule Bl
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, File No.: 02-04021858
First American Title

Privacy Information
WeAre pummittaﬁtv Safegrarding Customsr information
In orter to better serve your needs now and b the fufure, we may ask you fo provide us with cerla Information. Wa understand that you may be concemed aboul what wa will do with

such information - particularly any personal or finaneial Informafion. We Bgree that you have a right to Jenow how we will uiilze the personal informafion you provide to us. Thatefore,
togethar with our subsidiaries we have adopled this Privacy Pollcy to govemn the use and handling of your persenal iformation,

Applicabifity

This Privacy Policy governs ow use of the information that you proviie to us. It doas not govem the manner in which we may use information we have oblained from any other source,
such es infurmation ebtalned from a public record or from another person or gntity. First Americen has aiso adoptod broader guldalings that govem our use of parsongl Information
regardiess of its source. First Amecican c&lls these guidelines its Fair Infomation Veluas.

Types of Information
Depending tpon which of our senvices ypu are uifizng, the types of nengublic persanal Inormation that wa may collect include;

¢ Information we tecelive from you on appications, forms and in othar communications 1o us, whather In wiiting, In person, by talaphone or any other means;
s Information ebout your transactions with us, our affiliated companiss, or others; and
»  Information we recalve from 8 cosumear reporting agency.

Use of Information

We roquest Information from you for gur own Iagitimate busihess purpeses and nol for the benefit of any nonaffilisted party. Therefore, we wil not elease your information to
nenaffijatod paries axcapl: (1) a3 necessary for us to provide he product or eervicn you have requested of uw; or (2) as permitied by law. We may, howaver, stte such informnation
indafinitely, inckiding the paniod afier which any customet refationship has ceased. Such informefion mzy be used for any internal purpoas, such as qualily control efforts or customer
analysis. We may also provide all of the typas of nonpublic parsonel Information Ested sbove 1o one or more of our affllated companies, Such affillated companies lnchxds fnancial
seivica providers, such a5 fite Insurers, property and casuslly Inswers, and #ust and invesiment advisory companies, or companias Involved In rea) estale senvices, such as appraisat
companles, home wamanty companies and escrow companies. Fusthermore, wa may glso provide all the information we collec), as deseribed above, lo companies that perform
marksfing services on aur behatf, on behalf of our affiliated companias o 1o other financlal instiutions with whom we or our afflisted companies have joint marksting agreeniants.

Former Customers
Even if you are no langer qur cusiomer, our Privacy Policy will continua to apply to you.

Confldentiality and Security

We will use our best efforls to ensure that no unauthorized parties have access o eny af your information. We estikt access io nonpublic persona infermafion aboit you 1 those
Individuals and enfilas who need to know that Information to provide products or senvicas to you. We will use our best effords o train and oversee ow employees end agents 1o ensure
that your information will be handted responsibly and In sceordance with this Privacy Poliy and First American’s Falr information Values, We cumently maintain physical, elsctronlc, and
peocedural salaguarda tat comply with federal regutations to guard your nanpublic parsehal information,

Information Gbtalned Through Our Web Elie

First Ametican Financial Corporation ts sensitive to privacy Issties on the intemed Wa balleve & ks important you know how we treat te infommmation about you we recaivs on the Infemet.

In generl, yeu can visit First Amariean or its afilales’ Web sites on the World Wide Web wihout teling us who you are of revealing any nformation about yoursslf, Our Web sorvets
ooliaot the domain names, not the e-meil addresses, of visitors. This information i aggregated to meesure the number of visils, average time span! on the sits, pages viewed and simfisr
information. First American uses this information t> measure the use of our site and to develop ideas to inProve the condent of our site.

Thers are mes, howaver, when we may need Information fom you, such &5 your name and emad eddress, When information is needed, we wik usa our best efforts to let you know al
the tme of collection how we will usa the personal information. Usually, the personal information we collect Is used only by us to respond to your inquiry, process an order of allow you lo
access spacific acoountiprofila information. If you choosa to share any personal information with us, we wil only use i in accordancs with the policiss outined abiove,

Business Relationzhips
First American Financlal Comoration's site and is afffiates’ sites may conzin finks to other Web sites, While we try to Tink only 0 sites that share our high standards and respect for
privacy, we are not responslbia for tha content or the privacy practices employed by ather sttes.

Gookles

Some of Fiest Americar’s Web sites may make usa of *cookle” ethnology to measure shte acthvity and 1o customize Information lo your persenal 1astes, A cookls = en element of data
that a Web siia can send $o your browaar, which may then siere the cookie on your hard drive.

FlestAm.com vses stored oookies. The goat of this technology ks to better serve you when visiting our site, save you time when you are here and i provide you with a mom mesringfut
and productive Web site axperiancs,

Faiy information Yalues

Falrneas We consider consumar expactations about thair privacy In all our businesses. We cnly offer products and sepvices thal assure a favoreble balancae batwean consume hanefits
@nd conswmer privagy.

Public Record Wa baliave tat an open public record creates significant value for seciely, enhances consumer choice and creates consumer opportunlty, We aclively supporl an open
public meord and emphasize its importance end contribution fo our soconomy,

tise Wa bellove we should behave responsibly when we use Information about a comsumar i our business. We wik cbay the laws goveming the colleetion, use and dissemination of data.
Atcuracy Wo wil 1aks reasonatie steps to help assure the accurcy of e data we ¢oliact, use and disseminate. Where poseible, we will take reasonable sieps lo correet Inaccurgte
information. When, a3 with the pubfic record, we ¢annot correct inaccurala jnformation, we will take all reasonable steps to assist consumers in Montifylng the source of the ermoneous
ata 2o that the consumer can secure the required comections. i

Edunation We endeavor to educats the users of our products and senvices, our employees and others In our industry about the Importance of cansumer privacy. We will instuct cur
employees on our [akr Information vakies and on the responsiblo collextion and use of data. We wil encourage others in our industy 1o coflect and wia information In a responsible

MANner.
Segutly Wo wilt malntain approprizte faciliies and systems to protect against unavtherized 2coess 1o and comuption of the data we maintain.

l Form 50-PRIVACY (8-1-10) Pags 9 of Privacy information (2001-2310 Firet American Financlal Corporation}
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
requires that funds be depesited in the escrow agent’s eserew account and available for withdrawal prior to disbursement.
Funds deposited with the Company by wire transfer may be disbursed upon receipt. Funds deposited with the Company In
the form of a cashier's check, certified checks or teller's checks, or checks which are made by an affiliate of a state or
federally regulated depository institution when the check Is drawn on that institution, may be disbursed the same day as
daposited. [f funds are deposited with the Company by other methods, recording/ andfor disbursement may be delayed.

PURCHASER DWELLING ACTIONS NOTICE

Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Section 12-1383.N U, notice is hereby provided to the purchaser of a dwelling of the
provisions of Arizona Revised Statutes Sections 12-1361, 1362 and 1363 U. These statutery sections set forth the
requirements to be met by a purchaser prior to bringing an action against the seller of a dwelling arising out of or related to
the design, constructions, condition or sale of the dwelling. “Dwelling” means a single or muitifamily unit designed for
residential use and common areas and improvements owned or maintained by an association or its members. "Seller”
means any person, firm, partnership, corporetion, association or other organization engaged in the business of designing,
constructing or selling dwellings. The complete statutory sections can be viewed on the Arizona State Legislature’s web

site: www.azleg.state.az us/arsfars.him.
RECORDING NOTICE

Pursuant fo Arizona Revised Statutes Section 11-480 U, effective January 1, 1981, the County Recorder may not accept
documents for recording that do net comply with the fellowing:

Print must be ten-point type (pica) or larger.

Margins of at feast one-half inch along the left and right sides and cne-half inch across the bottom and at least two inches

on top for recording and return addraess information.
Each instrument shall be no larger than 81/2 inches in width and 14 inches In length.

LAND DIVISION NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the company has not made a deterrnination whether or not the proposed transaction Is subject
to the provisions of Arizona Revised Statutes 33-422 | entitled *Land Divisions; Recerding; Disclosure Affidavit’, and
Arizona Revised Statutes 11-808 U entitied “Review of Land Divisions; Definitions”. The company assumes no liability with
respect to these matters,

wf
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File No.: 02.04021858

AFFILIATED BUSINESS ARRANGEMENT DISCLOSURE

Thiseis to give notice that Title Security Agency of Arizona (including Magnus Title Agency, a division thergof)
(“Title Security’) is an Arizona corporation which is affiliated with and has business relationships with Long
Title Agency, LLC (“Long Title™), Catalina Title Agency, LLC (“Catalina Title”), Landmark Title Assurance
Agency, LLC ("Landmark Title"), Asset Title Agency, LLC (Asset Title), Infinity Title Agency LLC (Infinity
Title/ITA), Title West Agency LLC, (Title West), Millennium Title Agency, LLC (Millennium Title/MTA} and
CRE Title Agency, LLC to provide title services. Title Security also has business relationships with First
American Title Insurance Company, Title Resources Guaranty Company, and Old Republic National Title
Insurance Company, which underwrite the policies issued by Title Security. Because of these relationships, this
referral may provide Title Security with & financial or other benefit.

You are not required to use Title Security, Long Title, Catalina Title, Landmark Title, Asset Title, Infinity Title,
Title West, Millennium Title, CRE Title Agency, First American Title Insurance Company, Title Resources
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
Department of Financial Institutions and the escrow agency may not deviate from those filed rates. Title
insurance rates are filed with the Arizona Department of Insurance by each title insurer, and the rates are the
same for all title insurance issuing agents for cach particular insurer. The premium you are charged for your
title insurance pelicy is based upon the purchase price for the property you are purchaging. You may request to
review the title insurance rate card which establishes the premium amount from the escrow agent handling your
transaction,
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MAGNUS YITLE AGENCY, TSP, ANPL ) ARIGOPA, Al
10/28/2011 01:32°M SJX6 ORDER SEARCH RESULTS PAGE 10F 4
ORDER; 04021868 TOF: COMMENT:
SEARCH PARAMETERS
¢ .
PARGEL: SUR-70-234A (RERMIT BATEBSWNS)
|  PARCEL: S0R70284A 4 - ' ]
' INSTRUMENY REC DATE
BWNER: CALDERONE RHILIP /LINDA 1996 119046 03/03/1596
SITus: 20009 W COLTER ST LK
MAIL: 20004 W GOLTER
LITGHSIELD PARK, AZ 86340
PLAT: 89. 48 Le7 e3%
LEGAL; BEAUTIELL ARIZONA ESTATES 8UB MR 99/38 LOT 336
| GURRENT TAXES ‘ INFORMATICN THROUGH 10/44/2014)
LAND iMPR EXEMPT RATE AREA SPECIAL DISTRICYS
PRIMARY 18,780 0 0 6.3089 790005 14516 30002
SECANDARY 3,780 16,030 0 B.1381
2011 TOTAL TAX BILLER 2,077.56
2044 FAXAMT  VAX BUE INFEREST  PATE PAID FOTAL BUE
FIRGT HALF  9,088.82 6.0 0.06 1B/20/2014 0.80
SEEANR HALF 1,035.88 1.88.83 0.59 1.028.83
FAFAL GURRENT TAXES PUE 10/44 1,938.88
1 1,038.88 (ESTIMATER)
| BASK TAXES INFORMATIGN THROUGH 101413044
NO BACK TAXES
[ ASEESGMENTS ' 1
NO AGSESBMENTS

CONDITICNS, DISCLAIMERS AND EXCLUSIONS

Thiy Tax GorlflcataTax Grdet Repuort duss not conatltute a report on or cedification of: (1) minersl (Produstive ard/or nen-productive) taxes o lerses: (2) parsanal
pragerly tuxas: of {3) ether npn ad valorem taxes (such »8 paving liens, slard-by sharges or mealntenancy saspssments).

Data Frace Information Sawvicas LLG ("Data Trace™} mey have waranted the socumay of this Tax CerlfeatefTex Ordss Raport to its customer (the "Rala Fraca
Custamor®) pursuant io the lerms and conditians of 8 written tax aervice sgraoment between Data Trace ard spld Bata Fraco Gustomer (the *Tax Serdee Ayrsement”),
Any such warranly (Raralnafter, *Bala Trace Gueiers: Warienly®) does not () sxtond fo # third parly bearar of this Tex Carfjficate/Tax Cirdar Roporl: (b) cover any
chengos made to the racards of the taxing autherity after the "payments as of." "pald,” or "payment® dates dalineeted ahove; and (¢) cover any lavalid (ax information
ghewn an the records of the taxing authorily or resutfing from an errar By the Dala Trepa Custamer (indluding, without imitation, submisglon of incorra st propenty
Inforraation by said Data Trave Cuatomer). DATA TRAGE MAKES NO WARRANTIES (EXPRESS OR IMPLIEDR) WITH RESPECT TO THIS TAX CERTIFICATE/TAX ORDER
REPORT DTHER THAN (WHERE APPLICASLE) THE DATA TRACE CUSTOMER WARRANTY. Any and alf claims under a Data Trace Customer Warranly must be submitted
{0 Data Trace by the camssponding Data Trace Customer and ere subject ta the terms and conditions set forth in the perinent Tax Service Agraemen {including, without
iimitation, the filing deadiines applicable to such cleima). In gome jurisdictions Data Trace's validation of a Tax Cerlificale/Tax Order Repotl is required to activate & Dala
Trace Custemst Wananiy,

END SEARGH
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EXH. NO. ZQE 2

Commitment for Title Insurance || xary ? .;},.2,25 pryer
A

ISSUED OY

First American Title Insurance Company

Commitment

File No.: 0204021238

First American Tifie Insurance Company, a California corporafion ("Company®), for a valuable considerafion, commits to Issue its policy or
policies of title insurance, as identified in Schedule A, in favor of the Proposed Insured named in Schedule A, as owner or morigegee of the

sstate or interast in the land described or referred fo In Schedule A, upon payment of the premiums and charges and compliance with the
Requirements; all subject to the provistons of Schedules A and B and to the Condifions of this Commitment.

This Commitment shall bs effective only when the identity of the Proposed Insured and the amount of the policy or policies committed for have
been inserted in Schedule A by the Company.

All liability and obligation under this Commitment shall cease and terminate 180 days after the Effective Date or when the policy or policies
committed for shall issue, whichever first oocurs, provided that the failure (o issue the policy or poticies is not the fault of the Company.

The Company will provide a sample of the: policy form upon request.

kst priP

— I
n Witness Whereof, First American Title Insurance Company has caused its corporate name and seal to be affixed by its duly authorized officers
on the date shown in Schedule A.

Flrst American Title Insurance Company

L T ; e vt /472/
U &, s
,"‘}Q .......... f:f, ,

Dennis J. Glimore

ISSUED BY
".
%E President
H
F

Magnus Title Agency

2 e S as agent for First American Title Insurance Company
M) '\'r"'. o \? #
'c" 'l".' ''''''' '
LTI g
““\i\n\"“"‘

Timothy Kemp
Secretary

(This Commitment is valid only when Schedules A and B are attached)
Gopyright 2006-2000 American Land Title Assaciation. All fights reserved. The use of this farm I restricted to ALTA Leensees and ALTA members in goad standing &3 of the cale clusa.
All othet uses ere prohibited. Rapeinted under licensa from the American Land Tite Association.

| Form 5011600 {/1/08) Page1ofi2 | ALTA Commitment (5-17-08)

e e B e SO PN e e e b b 1
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CONDITIONS

1. The term mortgage, when used herein, shall include deed of trust, trust deed, or other security instrument.

2. If the proposed Insured has or acquired actual knowledge of any defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse tlaim or
other matter affecting the estate or interest or mortgage thereon covered by this Commitment cther than those
shown in Schedule B hereof, and shall fail to disclose such knowledge to the Company in writing, the Company
shall be relieved from liability for any loss or damage resuiting from any act of reliance hereon to the extent the
Company is prejudiced by failure fo so disclose such knowledge. if the proposed Insured shall disclose such
knowledge to the Company, or if the Company otherwise acquires actual knowledge of any such defect, lien,
encumbrance, adverse claim or other matter, the Company at its option may amend Schedule B of this
Commitment accordingly, but such amendment shall not relleve the Company from llability previously incurred
pursuant to paragraph 3 of these Conditions.

3. Liability of the Company under this Commitment shall be only to the named proposed Insured and such parties
included under the definition of insured in the form of policy or policies committed for and only for actuat loss
incurred in reliance hercon in undertaking in good faith (a) to comply with the requirements herecf, or (b} to
eliminate exceptions shown in Schedule B, or (¢} to acquire or create the estate or interest or mortgage
thereon covered by this Commitment. In no event shall such lishility exceed the amount stated in Scheduie A
for the policy or policies committed for and such liability is subject to the insuring provisions and Conditions and
the Exclusions from Coverage of the form of policy or policies committed for in favor of the proposed Insured

which are hereby incorporated by reference and are made a part of this Commitment except as expressiy
modified herein.

4 This Commitment is a contract to issue one or mere iitle insurance policies and is not an absiract of tille or a
report of the condition of titke. Any action or actions or rights of action that the proposed Insured may have or
may bring against the Company arising out of the status of the title to the estate or interest or the status of the
morigags thereon covered by this Commitment must be based on and are subject to the provisions of this
Commitment.

5. The policy fo be issued contains an arbitration clause. All arbitrable matters when the Amount of Insurance is
$2,000,000 or less shall be arbitrated at the option of either the Company or the Insured as the exclusive
remedy of the parties. You may review a capy of the arbitration rules at< http:/feww.aita.org/>.

[ Form 5011600 (8/1/08} Page2of 12 | ALTA Commitmsnt (6-17-08)
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Commitment for Title Insurance
First American Title oY

First American Title Insurance Company

Schedule A

File No.: 02-04021288

1. Effective Data: 0972612011
2. Paolicy or Policies to be issued: Armount
a. ALTA Homeowner's Pelicy (1-1-08) $147,500.00

Proposed Insured:
Patrick T. Brummett and Patsy [.. Brummett, husband and wife

b. ALTA 2005 Extended Loan Policy $61,500.00
Proposed Insured:
Wells Fargo Home Nlortgage

[+3 None $
Proposed [nsured:

3. The estate or interest in the land described or referred to in this Commitment is
A FEE
4. Title to the estate or interast in the land is at the Effective Date vested in:

Easy Investments LLC, an Arizona limited liability company

5. The land referred to in this Commitment is described as follows:

See Exhiblt A attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Countersigned:
By:
Authorized Officer or Agent
Note: Please direct all inquiries and corraspondence to  Magnus Title Agency, issuing agent for First American
Debble Piht Title Insurance Company
Magnus Title Agency By: Andrew Platt/AP /ap
$991 E Camelback Rd, Ste C100 Title Department

Scottsdale, AZ 85251
Phone: (480} 82-0200

| Form 5011600-A (8/1/09) T’age 3of12 | ALTA Commitmant (6-17-06)
Scheduls A
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Commitment for Title Insurance
First American Title av

First American Title Insurance Company

Exhibit A

File No.: 02-04021288

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Lot 5¢ of ADOBE HILLS OF MESA, according to the plat of record in the office of the County recorder of Maricopa
County, Arizong, in Book 511 of Maps, page 45.

| Form $311600-A (8/1/09) Pagedqf12 | ALTA CommEiment {(6-17-06)
Exhibit A
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Commitment for Title Insurance
First American Title oY

. First American Title Insurance Company

Schedule Bl

File No.: 02-04021288

REQUIREMENTS

The following requirements must be satisfied:

{a}

Payment of the necessary consideration for the estate or interest to be insured.

{b) Pay all premiums, fees and chargss for the policy.
{c) Documents creating the estate or interest to e insured, must be properly executed, delivered and recorded.
{d) Payment of all taxes and/or assessments levied against the subject premises which are due and payable.
1. PAY First Haif of 2011 taxes.
2. FURNISH the Company with a completed Owner's Affidavit signed by the Seller(s). Tha right is reserved to
make additional requirements and/or exceptions based upon the information provided.
3. PROPER showing that all assessments levied by the owners association referred to below have been paid.
Adobe Hllls Homeowners Association
Notice of Contact Information recorded as Document No. 2008-0100051
4. RECORD Releass and Reconvayance of Deed of Trust:
Amount $108,000.00
Dated September 1, 2011
Recorded September 1, 2011
Document No. 2011-0734272
Trustor Easy Investments, LLC
Trustee Not Set Out
Beneficiary Active Funding Group, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company
8. RECORD Release of Mortgage:
Amount $105,000.00
Dated September 2, 2011
Recorded September 2, 2011
Docurmnent No. 2011-0735915
Mortgagor _Easy Investments, LLC
Mortgagee DenSco Investment Corporation
[ Form 5011600-BI (8/1/08)  Page 5of12 | ALTA Commitment (6-17-08)

Schedule Bl
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File No.: 02-04021288

SCHEDULE Bl
{Continued)

6. RECORD Release and Reconveyance of Deed of Trust:

Amount $405,000.00
Dated September 2, 2011
Recorded September 16, 2011
Document No. 2011-0770196
Trustor Easy Investments LLC
Trustee Guality Loan Service Corp.
Beneficiary DenSco Investment Corporation, an Arizena corporation
7. RECCRD Release and Reconveyance of Deed of Trust
Amount $108,000.00
Dated September 1, 2011
Recorded September 16, 2011
Document No. 20110771052
Trustor Easy Invesiments LLC
Trustee Rex C. Anderson, Esq.
Beneficiary Active Funding Group, LLC, an Arizona limited kability company
THE BENEFICIAL INTEREST under said Deed of Trust was assigned by instrument:
Recorded September 16, 2011
Document No. 2011-0771891
Assighee Wilford M. Farnsworth, Il
8. RECOQRD Deed from Easy Investments LLC, an Arizona limited Gability company to Patrick T. Brummett and

Patsy L. Brummett, husband and wife.
NOTE: ARS 11:1133 may require the completion and filing of an Affidavit of Value.

NOTE:

THIS COMPANY has on file a copy of the Operating Agreemeant of the limited liabilily cornpany named below,
authotizing the parsons listed below (with membear/manager desighation) to execute and deliver all instruments
required to consummate this transaction:

Limited Liability Company Easy Investments LLC, an Arlzona limited liability company
Person and designation Yoemtov S. Menaged, managing member

RECORD Deed of Trust to be insured.

TAX NOTE:
Year 2011
Parcel No, 218-09-077
Total Tax $1,226.52
First Half $613.28
Second Half $613.26
| Form 5011600-Bl (8/4/09) Page5of12 | ALTA Commitmsnt {6-17-08)
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Fiie No.: 02-04021288

SCHEDULE Bl
{Continued)

NOTE: The only conveyance(s) affecting said land recorded within 24 months of the date of this commitment is (are)
as follows.

Trustee's Deed recorded September 15, 2011 as Dogument No. 2011-0767165; Grantor: Quality Loan Service
Corporation;

Grantee: Easy Investments LLC.

NOTE: THE OWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE COMMITTED TO BE ISSUED WILL CONTAIN
DEDUCTIBLE AMOUNTS AND LIABILITY LIMITS RELATIVE TO CERTAIN COVERED RISKS AS FOLLOWS:

COVERED RISK 16 {Subdivision Law Violations) has a deductible of 1% of the Policy Amount or $2500 whichevar is
lesser, and a Maximum Daollar Limit of Liabllity of $10,000.

COVERED RISK 18 (Building Permits) has a deductible of 1% of the Policy Amount or $6000 whichever is lesser, and
a Maximum Dollar Limit of Liability of $25,000.

COVERED RISK 1¢ {Zoning) has a deductible of 1% of the Policy Amount or $5000 whichever is lesser, and a
Maximum Dollar Limit of Liability of $25,000.

COVERED RISK 21 (Encroachment of Boundary Walls or Fences) has a deductible of 1% of the Policy Amount or
$2500 whichever is lesser, and a Maximum Dollar Limit of Liability of $5,000.

LENDER'S NOTE: There is located on said fand a single family residence located in a Planned Unit Devalopment
purportedly known as
7604 E Covina St, Mesa, AZ 85207

Bl (611708 Page 7 of 12 ' ALTA Commitment (6-17-06}
| Form 501180081 ( ) age I ot (6-17-00)
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| Commitment for Title Insurance
First American Title By

First American Title Insurance Company

Schedule Bll

File No.. 02-04021288

EXCEPTIONS

Printed exceptions and exclusions from coverage are contained in the policy or policies to be issued. Copies of the
policy forms should be read, They are available from the office that issued this commitment.

1. RESERVATIONS or exceptions in Patents or in Acts authorizing the issuance thereof.

2. WATER RIGHTS, claims or title to water, and agreements, covenants, conditions or rights incident thereto,
whether or not shown by the public records.
This exception is not limited by reason of the disclosure of any matler relating to Water Rights as may be set
forth elsewhere in Schedule B.

3 OBLIGATIONS imposed upon said iand by its inclusion within any district formed pursuant to Title 48, Arizona
Revised Statutes, excluding however Municipal or County Improvement Districts.

4. LIABILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS imposed upon said land by reason of its incluslon within the following named
District:

Adobe Hills of Mesa Homeowners Association

5. LIABILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS imposed upon said land by reason of its inclusion within the following named
District:

Roosevelt Water Conservation District

6. TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS collectible by the County Treasurer, a lien not yet due and payable for the
following year:

Second Half of 2041

ANY ACTION by the County Assessor andfor Treasurer, aitering the current or prior tax assessment,
subsequent te the date of the Policy of Title Insurance.

7. EASEMENTS, restrictions, reservations and conditions as set forth on the recorded plat of said subdivision,
recorded in Book 611 of Maps, page 45.

8. EASEMENT and rights incident thereto, as set forth In instrument:
Recorded in Document No. 2000-0084231
Purpose underground power

9. RESTRICTIONS, CONDITIONS, COVENANTS, RESERVATIONS, including but not limited to any recitals
creating easements, liabiliies, obligations or party walls, omitting, If any, from the above, any restiictions based
on race, color, religion sex, handicap, familial status or national origin contained in instrument:

Recorded in Document No. 08-0928227

[ Form §011600-BIi (8/1/09) Page Bof12 | ALTA Commitment (6-17-06)
Scheadule Bl
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File No.: 02-04021288

SCHEDULE Bl
{Continued)

10. RESTRICTIONS, CONDITIONS, COVENANTS, RESERVATIONS, including but not limited to any recitals
creating easements, liabilities, obligations or parly walls, omitting, if any, from the above, any restrictions based
on race, colot, religion sex, handicap, familial status or nationat origin contained in instrument:

Recorded in Document No, 89-0858613

11. RESTRICTIONS, CONDITIONS, COVENANTS, RESERVATIONS, including but not imited to any recitals
creating easements, liabilities, obligations or party walls, omitting, If any, from the abave, any restrictions based
on race, color, religion sex, handicap, familial status or national origin contained in instrument:

Recorded in Document No. 99-0880082

Thereafter, First Amendment to Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and Easements recorded in
Document No, 2000-0307338.

12. ANY ACTION that may be taken by the Flood Control District of Maricopa County to scquire property or rights
of way for flood control as disclaosed by Resolution

Recordad in Docket 12113
Page 714

13. AGREEMENT accoerding to the terms and conditions contained therein:

Purpose Natural Gas Systems Facilities
Document No. 99-858612

14. RIGHTS OF TENANT{S) in the Land, if any, and rights of all parlies claiming by, through or under sald
tenant(s).

{ Form 5011600-Bli (8/1/08)  Page 9of 12 i ALTA Commitment (5-17-06)
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. ) File No.; 02-04021288
First American Title

Privacy Information
We Are Committed to Safeguarding Customer Information

In ordes to better serve your needs now and In the future, we may ask you 1o provkie us with certain {nformation, We understand that you mey be concamned about what we will do with
sush information - parlicidarty any personat or finanglal Information. We agres that you have a night to know how we will uiize the personal Information you provide to ue. Therelors,
togather with cur subsidlares we have adoptad this Privacy Policy to govem the use and handling of your personal Informafion.

Applicabllity
Thiks Privacy Policy governs our usa of tha informsation that you provide to us. It does not govem the manner In which we may use infarmafion we have obtalned from any other sace,

such as Information obtained fram a publk record or from another person or entity, First Amarican has ako agopted broader guidsfines that govern our use of personal informefien
regardless of ifs source. First American calls these guldelines its Falr nformation Values.

Types of information
Depending upon which of our services you are ufilizing, the types of nonpublic persona! Information that wa may collect include:

¢ Information we recelve rom you on epplicatiens, foms and in other communications t» us, whether in wriling, in person, by telephone or any other means;
+ Informefion ebout your trangactions with us, our effiiated companies, of others; and
«  Information we receive from a constmer reporting agency.

Use of Information

We maquest informatlon from you for our own legitimate business purposes and not for the benefit of any nonaffiliated pary. Thersfore, we will not release your Information to
noneffiliated parties except: (1) 23 necessary for us fo provide the product or service you have requesied of us; or (2} as permitied by law. We may, however, siore such Information
indeflnltely, including the period after which any customer relationship has ceased. Such [nformation may be used for any nternal purpose, such as quality control efforts or cestomer
analysls. We may afso provide all of the types of nonpublle personal Information Ested above fo ene or more of our affifated companles. Such aiffiated companles Include Mnanctal
servico providars, such as fille insurers, property and casualty insuress, and trust and investment advisory companles, or companios Involvad In real estate services, such es appraisal
companigs, homa wamanty companias and escrow companies. Furthermore, we may 2150 peovide af the Information we collecl, 88 described above, to companies that perform
markefing services on our behalf, on behalf of our effliated companies or to other financlal Insiiutons with whom wa of our affiialed companles have jolnt marketing agreements,

Fomer Gustomars
Even if you are no longer our customer, cur Privacy Policy will continua to apply to you.
Gonfigentiafity and Security

We will use our best efforts to ensure fhat no unauthesized parties have access t any of your informetion. We restricl access (o nonpublic personal information sbout you fo those
individuals and entities who need to know that infarmation to provide products or services to you. We will use our best sfforts fo train and overses our employess end agents to ensure
that your Information will be handled responsibly and in accordance with this Privacy Policy and First American's Falr Information Values. We currently malntain physical, elactronic, and
procedural safaguands thal comply with federal requiations to guard your nonpubfic persenal iformation.

Information Obtalned Through OurWeb SHa

First Amarican Firnsocial Comporation Is sensitive to privacy lssues on the knlemet We believe 1 is important you know how we traat the tnformafion about you we receive on the Infemet.

In ganeral, you can visit First American or ifs sfifiales’ Web sites on the Word Wide Web without telling us who you are or revealing any information about yourself, Qur Web savers
coliect the domaln names, not the e-mail addresses, of visitors. This information I aggregated 1o measure tha rumber of vigits, average tima spent on the gite, pages viewed and simllar
information. First American uses s informaBon to messure the use of cur site and to develop ldeas to Improve the contsnt of our slte.

There are times, however, when we may need information from you, such a3 your name and emsl) addrass. When information is needed, we will use our best efforts to tet you know al
the time of coltecion how we will use the personal Information. Usually, the personal information wa collect ls used only by us to respond 1o your Inquiry, process an order or allow you 10
aecess spacific account/profile information, i you choosa o share any personal information with us, we will only ugs it in accordance with the policies cutlined ebove.

Business Relatlonships

First American Financlal Corporaion's site and its affiliates' sites may contain {inks $0 ether Web sites. Whie we by to link only 1o sites that shere our high standards and respest for
privacy, we are nof responsible for the conlent o the privacy practices smployed by other gitss.

Cookles

Some of First American’s Wab sites may make use of ‘cookie” tethniology to measura stta activity and to custombzs informagion to your perscnal tastes. A cooile Is an element of deta
thata Web site can send 4 your browser, which may then store the coolda on your hard ddve.

FlrstAm.con usss stored cookles. The goal of this technology Is 1o better setve you when vishilng our ste, save you fime when you are hers and to provide you with a more meaningful
and produstive Web site expetiance.

Falr Information Values

Falmess We consider consumer expectstions about their privacy in afl our businesses. We anly offer producis and servicea that assura a favorable batance batween consumer benefits
@nd consumer prvacy.

Publlc Record We balieve that an open pubfic retoid creales significant value for soclety, enhances consumer choica and creates consumer opportunily. We astively supporl an open
publie record and emphas!ze iis importanca and contribution (o our econonmy.

Use We balieve we should behave responsily when we use information about a consumer in cur business. We will abey the kzws governing the coliaction, use and dissermination of data.
Accuracy We will take reasonabls staps (o help assure the accuracy of the dats we collect, use and dissominats. Where possible, wo will t2ke reasonable steps to comect Inacourate
Information. When, as with the publle recerd, we cannat correct lnaccurate nformation, we will take afl reasomable steps to assist consumers in identifying the source of the erroneous
data so thal the consumer can secura the requied comaciions,

Education e endeaver fo educate the users of our producis and seryices, our employees and others In qur industry about the importance of consumer privecy. We will Instruct our
employees on our falr information values and cn the responaible collection and uss of data. Wa will encourage others in our industry fo collest and use information In a responsible
manner,

Security We will maintain approprizte facilities and systems fo protect agatnst unauthorzed acess to and corruption of the data we maintain,

Form 50-PRIVACY (9-1-10) Page 10 of Privacy Information €2001-201 0 First American Financial Corporation)
12
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Fila No.: 02-04021288
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
the form of a cashier's check, ceriified checks or teller's checks, or checks which are made by an affiliate of a state or
federally regulated depository insfitutlon when the check is drawn on that institution, may be disbursed the same day as
deposited. If funds are deposited with the Company by other methods, recording/ and/or disbursement may be delayed.

PURCHASER DWELLING ACTIONS NOTICE

Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Section 12-13683.N U, notice is hereby provided to the purchaser of a dwelling of the
provisions of Arizona Revised Statutes Sections 12-1361, 1362 and 1363 U. These statutory sections set forth the
requirements to be met by a purchaser prior to bringing an action against the seller of a dwelling arising out of or related to
the design, constructions, condition or sale of the dwelling. *Dwslling” means a single or multifamily unit designed for
residential use and common areas and improvements owned or maintained by an association or its members. “Sellar’
means any person, firm, partnership, corporation, association or other organization engaged in the business of designing,

constructing or selling dwellings. The complete statutory sections ¢an be viewed on the Arizona State Legisiature's web
sife: www.azleq.state.az us/ars/ars.htm.

RECORDING NOTICE

Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Section 11-480 U, effective January 1, 1991, the County Recorder may not accept
documents for recording that do not comply with the following:

Print must be ten-point type (pica) or larger.

Margins of at least one-haif Inch along the left and right sides and one-half inch across the bottom and at least two inches
on tap for recording and return address information.

Each instrument shall be no larger than 81/2 inches in width and 14 inches in length.

LAND DIVISION NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the company has not made a determination whether or not the proposed transaction is subject
to the provisions of Arizona Revised Statutes 33-422 § entitled "Land Divisions; Recording; Disclosure Affidavit’, and

Arizona Revised Statutes 11-809 { entifled "Review of Land Divisions; Definitions®. The company assumes no liability with
respect {o these matters,

P T P U Y
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File No.: 02-04021283

ATFILIATED BUSINESS ARRANGEMENT DISCLOSURE

This is to give notice that Title Security Agency of Arizona (including Magnus Title Agency, a division thereof)
(“Title Security™) is an Arizona corporation which is affiliated with and has business relationships with Long
Title Agency, LLC (“Long Title™), Catalina Title Agency, LLC (“Catalina Title”), Landmark Title Assurance
Agency, LLC ("Landmark Title"), Asset Title Agency, LLC (Asset Title), Infinity Title Agency LLC (Infinity
Title/ITA), Title West Agency LLC, (Title West), Millennium Title Agency, LLC {(Millennium Title/MTA) and
CRE Title Agency, LLC to provide title services. Title Security also has business relationships with First
American Title Insurance Company, Title Resources Guaranty Company, and Old Republic National Title
Insurance Company, which wnderwrite the policies issued by Title Security. Because of these relationships, this
referral may provide Title Security with a financial or other benefit.

You are not required to use Title Security, Long Title, Catalina Title, Landmark Title, Asset Title, Infinity Title,
Title West, Millennium Title, CRE Title Agency, First American Title Insurance Company, Title Resources
Guaranty Company or Old Republic National Title Insurance Company, as part of the real estate fransaction for
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
Department of Financial Institutions and the sscrow agency may not deviate from those filed rates, Title
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

Sy AV

CH_REC_MEN_0001840



-

MAGNUS TITLE AGENCY, TSP, ANPL MARICOPA, AZ
10/03/2011 12:36PM SJX6 ORDER SEARCH RESULTS PAGE 1 OF 1
ORDER: 04021288 TOF: COMMENT:
SEARCH PARAMETERS
PARCEL: 218-09-077 (PERMIT DATEDOWNS)
PARCEL: 21809077 2 i
INSTRUMENT REC DATE
OWNER: GOMEZ RAFAEL ARMANDO 2004 224710 03/04/2004
SITUS: 7604 E COVINA ST ME
MAIL: 1844 S HASTER ST SPACE 153
ANAHEIM, CA 92802
PLAT: 611~ 45 LOT 50
LEGAL: ADOBE HILLS OF MESA MCR 51146
CURRENT TAXES INFORMATION THROUGH 09/23/2011]
LAND IMPR EXEMPT RATE AREA SPECIAL DISTRICTS
PRIMARY 13,350 0 0 7.0185 041008 12720 30001
SECONDARY 2,670 10,680 0 3.5854
2011 TOTAL TAX BILLED 1,226,652
2011 TAX AMT TAX DUE INTEREST DATE PAID TOTAL DUE
FIRSTHALF 81326 613.26 0.00 613.26
SECOND HALF  613.26 613.26 0.00 613.26
TOTAL CURRENT TAXES DUE 10714 1,226.52
11144 1,234.70 (ESTIMATER)
BACK TAXES INFORMATION THROUGH 09/23/2011]
NO BACK TAXES
ASSESSMENTS ]
NO ASSESSMENTS

CONDITIONS, DISCLAIMERS ARD EXCLUSIONS

This Tex Certificate/Tax Order Report does nol constitute a repar on or cerlification of: (1) mineral {productive znd/or non-productive] laxes or leases; (2) personal
proparty taxes; of (3) ather non ad valofemn taxea {such as paving llens, stand-py chargea or maintenance assessmants),

Data Trace Information Services LLC (*Data Trace") may have warranted the epcuracy of this Tax Cerfilicate/Tax Order Report (o its customer {the “Data Trace
Cuslomer") pursuant ‘o the terms and condifions of a written tax service agreement between Data Trace and sald Data Traca Cuslomer (the "Tax Service Agresment”),
Any such warranty (herginafiar, "Data Trace Customer Watranty”) does not: {a) extend fo a third parly baarer of this Tax Ceriificale/Tax Order Report: (b) cover any
changes made Ip the records of the taxing authority after the "paymants as of," “pald,* or "payment” dales delinaated above; and {¢) cover any invalld tax Information
shewn on the reconds of the taxing authorlty of resuliing from an error by the Dala Trace Customer (including, without imitation, submission of Incomract proparty
information by sald Data Trace Custamer). DATA TRACE MAKES NG WARRANTIES (EXPRESS OR IMPLIED) WITH RESPECT TO THIS TAX CERTIFICATE/TAX ORDER
REPQRT OTHER THAN {WHERE APPLICABLE} THE DATA TRACE CUSTOMER WARRANTY, Any &nd all clalms untler & Data Trace Customer Warranty must be submittad
to Date Trace by the comesponding Data Trace Customer and are subject to the lerms end conditions set ferth in the pertinent Tax Service Agreement (Including, withoul
fimitation. the fllng deadlines applicable to such claims). in some [urisdictions Data Trace's validelion of @ Tax Certificate/Tax Qrder Report Is raquired to activate & Deta

Trace Customner Warranty.

END SEARCH
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Message exu.no._ DT E
From: Debbie Pihl [debbie@magnustitle.com] 41319
Sent: 6/4/2013 3:04:26 PM Kelly 8. Ogiesby CR 50178
To: Denny Chittick [demaney@yahoo.com]

cC: Veronica Gutierrez [veronicagutierrez@live.com]; Yomtov Menaged [smena98754@ao0i.com]

Subject: RE: 4745 W Golden

OK they have requested a title insurance policy> Does not make sense | will make contact with Active and see what can
be worked out

mmw}w&ymmwmmmw T you.

From: Denny Chittick [mailto: dcmoney@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 3:08 PM

To: Debbie Pihl

Cc: Veronica Gutierrez; Yomtov Menaged

Subject: Re: 4745 W Golden

we have had this issue before, AFG hasn't alwasy been best at
releasing their position once they are paid off. 1 think scott
is on cruise with his son. perhaps veronica can verify if they
were paid off, or you can ask Greg.

thx
dec

DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment.com/
602-469-3001

602-532-7737 £

From: Debbie Pihi <debbie@magnustitie.com>
To: Denny Chittick <dcmoney@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 2:58 PM

Subject: RE: 4745 W Golden

Active Funding Group.

CH_REC_MEN_0012083
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EEshmendcs) sot may contal Blornalion thal -privieged, tontidentisland exetnpt frons ditciosure onier appicabie fasd. 1w reia ofinls
retss e B Aot e intendon riddeit Of the erplopee o tent responsitie for sislivaiing the nimisags i the Intondod sedipient, ywswmw
peiified Dist any disverminlion, Uistintion of copying o T cormmunication i stiSy profbiled, I vou Gaal rdteived I commarioalion it
U, et (W) %O 1oL eadt thik &Ml mesaagh, o B 10 bny porton, save ik, puind B, or oftenaise use I 4] detetn f faom o tamputot
Systenms aned (o} oy the savder of ha eniceioen: franedasion. Thoank v

From: Denny Chittick [mailto:dcmoney@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:38 PM

To: Debbie Pihl

Subject: Re: 4745 W Golden

no it shouldn't be, should be a first, who's in first?
dc

DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscolnvestment.com/
602-469-3001

602-532-7737 £

From: Debbie Pihl <debbie@magnustitle.com>
To: Denny Chittick <dcmoney@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 2:31 PM

Subject: RE: 4745 W Golden

OK 2™ position comrect?

m :
fotdios I any gstminntion, dirtibotion or copyig of this sormmmication b stlcly prohitited. vmmmm&mmmmh
arron, siaase: (2 €0 A0k bend B8 B-Ml MABEagD, Ioswitd 11D Ry PACCON, sVR I DARTR, Or OWbradolr uiw I 12 cteliets I droem Yo Ssnpedtee
syttosn; andd {epnatily Ohe sendesr of fhe mustakon runsadision. Thank you,

From: Denny Chittick [mailto:dcroney@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:18 PM

To: Debbie Pihl

Subject: Re: 4745 W Golden

yes, deed is 2013-0475956

CH_REC_MEN_0012084



DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment.com/
602-469-3001

602-532-7737 £

From: Debbie Pihl <debble@magnustitie.com>
To: Denny Chittick <dcmoney@yahoo.com:>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 2:02 PM

Subject: 4745 W Golden

Denny in regards to the above u recorded a Mortgage, borrower Easy Investments?. U usually then record a Deed of

Trust after that? Do u have a loan on this property?

%anwmmwwmww«mmmmammmmwmmtw e
W}mmmmm&om&mw mthe?mmm%mw ﬁwmhw
it b rat e Ritevinte? toolieht Of tho-erpioyoes of agtad mespiereihis Toe clolivering the messann 1 thw inended eociplent, you &ve sy
rsbfied it any cinemination, detrbuion of copying bl fis CormiveRication H ity INTNDed. ¥ yon Bawt ceseived (5 coomcaton i
STOr, Tinane (D) 40 Dt R (e e-4ne Ao, 0reard I 6 any DA, save B, print B, o cAtonetsn Do B G Selnde f Roen Yoor oanpier
syuiory and {crnedly the conmdey of thamittaen roocpisich, Think yms,
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Message EXH. NO. ;Og
From: Debbie Pihi [debbie@magnustitle.com] " “y:] .I_} ?;)5017
Sent: 6/4/2013 3:10:53 PM ally 8. Oalaaby 8
To: Scott Menaged {smenad98754@aol.com]

Subject: RE: 4745 W Golden

Sorry was not trying to alarm Denny. Active has been bugging me for a title policy and in review of the record issuing said
would not be possible? Sorry u are having to deal with this while on vacation

ﬂﬁmmummmmmwﬁmmmumwmwmmmmo@mmm&mmm
cssag o o Bted FCes o Do o g 1R 8 SRt Tt o300 T It SRR EEIFRRY Y30 o reRY
MEBSRn A U e 2 - e intanded oy
roBTed that any Sxsdovinstion, diskBulion or dopying of Tiix commmitation iy sidelly peotinlied. ¥ mmmm
Sornr, plohst: m&mmmm@mmammmmmmmmwmm&mmammm
sytleny; and {2} ety e sencet of the mistaken Garaavasion, Thank you

From: Scott Menaged [mailto:smena98754@aol.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 3:15 PM

To: Debbie Pihl

Subject: Fwd: 4745 W Golden

Debbie

Please get payoff from active as well

I may have screwed up . Lets not alarm Denny
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Denny Chittick <dcmoney(@vahoo.com>

Date: June 3, 2013, 3:07:36 PM PDT

To: Debbie Pihl <debbie@magnustitle com>

Cec: Veronica Gutierrez <veronicagutierrez@live.com>, Yomtov Menaged <smena98754(@aol.com>
Subject: Re: 4745 W Golden

Reply-To: Denny Chittick <dcmoney(@yahoo.com>

we have had this issue before, AFG hasn't alwasy been best at
releasing their position once they are paid off. i think scott
is on cruise with his son. perhaps veronica can verify 1f they
were palid off, or you can ask Greg.

thx
dc

CH_REC_MEN_0012080
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DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment.con/
602-469-3001

602-532-7737 £

From: Debbie Pihl <debbie@magnustitle.com>
To: Denny Chittick <dcmoney@vyahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 2:58 PM

Subject: RE: 4745 W Golden

Active Funding Group.

meﬂﬁ&mangﬁwaw&%ams»&mwmmm&&ﬂm
Y J ; g p - .;rﬁ:.-. Lo yro dp, e ATOEEET r '—x

iq JS

mmwnhmmmmsmwmwm«mwmn&Mmm Myntwtwnaﬁ
AUBCHeRtate s indy GCUREN InRemihon that B PIvERPOS, SAaiRENnAy ST e rory Gaciisung Lndinr $pgtablin b, 1 it fedder of iy
bt 8 1ol B Mlbovters teclplsrd ot S Sy e OF dReng WWMMMG&MMMMMNGW
fotified hat sy Enserninaling, Uhiibatioh o SopyiNg of this summunicalion is peohlited. ¥ poud hitve sooihaid This edarmmtitation in
SHTE, Dtesds {8500 1At tedd Bio o4nel aedsnsan, fonwatd it any pucse. SR i, B oy aiherades ot i 1B dolete i Tcowy yud covantee
gruiain and {Tyncily Bie sinder of G tdslakon bensmission. Thask .

From: Denny Chittick [mailto:dcmoney@vahoog.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:38 PM

To: Debbie Pihl

Subject: Re: 4745 W Golden

no it shouldn't be, should be a first, who's in first?
dc

DenSco Investment Corp
www .denscoinvestment.com/
602-469-3001

602-532-7737 £

From: Debbie Pihl <debbie@magnustitle.com>
To: Denny Chittick <demone ahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 2:31 FM

Subject: RE: 4745 W Goiden

OK 2™ position correct?

CH_REC_MEN_0012081
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s Frentes recidestof Wwwmmmmmwwww?mmm
potifiod et any cissenslaaton, dinioindfon of copying of this Tommunication ts shicty prohitiied, U you have cneiwd this sommanioation in
SFOT, Pkt (o} B ook sesd (e eanal memage, forsard 4 5 ary Dueson, save &, pord U o cihmredon e I 16 stelade Bt tipin yaor Goppisier
Eystens and (3000t the sandar of He svtiaien iransominsion, Thaak j,

From: Denny Chittick [mailte:dcmonev@vyahoo.com]
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
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 2:.02 PM

Subject: 4745 W Golden

Denny in regards to the above u recorded a Mortgage, borrower Easy Investments?. U usually then record a Deed of

Trust after that? Do u have a loan on this property?

mmbmwmmmdmmammMﬁ&ami»mmﬁmummmm
Ehaends) and may contain eemstion thot t privieged, Sufientiolnd exprptrons disisiure order wpclicable ok, H e repder of hls
Mkmmmmummwwrmw%mmmmwwmMmﬁpﬁwﬂ.mmhm@y

it sy isteckiation, dlstrbution of copving of fhis pormamatcatr B shiedy mokibten. ¥ you bave eselved thik cotmmination in
L pmit}ﬁemm 08 el essage, Toowels 10 fty pates, save I pOnt B, or niheraden use It (D) dededs I T Yo Sdviter
Sysien andt (<3000l e sonder of the mittaken reosniaion, Thanst v,
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Message { exu.no._ [ O%O |
From: Debbie Pihl {debbie@magnustitle.com] Q13- \Oi‘
Sent: 6/4/2013 3:13:01 PM Kslly 8. Oglasby GR 50178
To: Veronica Gutierrez [veronicagutierrez@live.com]; Scott Menaged {smena98754@aol.com] — '

Subjact: RE: 4745 W Golden

[ am truly sorry and will follow the below in the future

mwumwmmmumwwmwmaummmmmammwmw

isﬁ&:i%w Nt::ﬁono m:x m;c hotidgdiprnibio
NSt Wk o qag«mmm  gathiening Bho mesaage o he intpncnd eaciping, yout #1
nttifed that sy Suserdnnicn, Wisributon or topying of s contmunisation i pirielly protibiind, #mmmmmmm
LEN, PO (1) 5 DX read TR Gl messed, Tareand 1 amy porson, Tave 1, Pt I or pihonise vne B O Glole RG0m JOUT SRSrpey
syvelenn ang (o3 oty Do wenter of e mintokan transmission. Thank vou,

From: Veronica Gutierrez [mailto:veronicagutierrez@live.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 3:22 PM

To: Debbie Pihl; Scolt Menaged

Subject: RE: 4745 W Golden

HI Debbie

when we have issues like this ask me first and | can always figure it out the two companies dont really get
along and [d rather handle any issues our selves :)

Be unstoppadle todar!i

Veronica Gutierrez
3030 N Central Ave #603

Phoenix, AZ 85012
1866-594 0087 efax

602-386-8586 cell

Date: Mon, 3 Jun 2013 15:07:36 -0700

From: dcmoney@yahoo.com

Subject: Re: 4745 W Golden

To: debbie@magnustitie.com

CC: veronicagutierrez@live.com; smena%98754@aol.com

we have had this issue before, AFG hasn't alwasy been best at
releasing their position once they are paid off. i think scott

CH_REC_MEN_0012074
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is on <c¢ruise with his son. perhaps
were paid off, or you can ask Greg.

thx
dc

DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment .com/
602-469-3001

602-532-7737 £

veronica can verify if they

From: Debbie Fihl <debbie@magnustitle.com>
To: Denny Chittick <dcmoney@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 2:58 PM

Subject: RE: 4745 W Golden

Active Funding Group.

%mhm%fwmw«mmumammwmmmammmmw
FRSCTINANTIEE) AT Falny SOUIEA iotniation thit & preateget, confieeriial M axtieiit ot ntivaks uader spplinatie faw. Hthe reader ot thy

esRan 15 PAUIM HHeEEY IRoier Of D1t ¢npioie of sgent

mmmmmawwmmmw
SANTLRGHESON It

rospinsitie
rolfied Dt sy <aseminidion, distiENn ¢ copying of Tis comTEcation i ohiEly pIoTibes. 0 Bave rtelved 0
exFor, ipanes Ta 20 ot read iy taall wasnges, ionwert 840 any prsin, save B pdnb L o wiereioe U I (0] AERie E ol YoUT SR

;mmmm%mwﬁmmm Tk i,

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

From: Debbie Pihl <debb|e@magnust1ﬂe oom>
To: Denny Chittick <dcmoney@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 2:31 PM

Subject: RE: 4745 W Golden

OK 2™ position correct?

CH_REC_MEN_0012075
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From: Denny Chittick [mailto:dcmoney@yahoo.com)]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2012 2:18 PM

To: Debbie Pihl

Subject: Re: 4745 W Golden

yes, deed is 2013-0475956

DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment.com/
602-469-3001

602-532-7737 £

From: Debbie Pihl <debble@magnustitle.com>
To: Denny Chittick <dcmoney@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 2:02 PFM

Subject: 4745 W Golden

Denny in regards to the above u recorded a Mortgage, borrower Easy Investments?. U usually then record a Deed of
Trust after that? Do u have a loan on this property?

. - —

CH_REC_MEN_0012076
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Message

From: Debbie Pihl [debbie@magnustitle.com}

Sent:  B6f4/2013 3:37:26 PM

To: ' Scott Menaged [smenaS8754@®aol.cam]

cC: Veronica Gutierrez [veronicagutierrez@live.com); Denny [demoney@yahoo.com]
Subject: RE: 4745 W Golden

Boy | get it now, as | nor U work with them, therefore when "out of the blue” | got this request | was just trying to figure out

what in the world they were doing. Denny we are all good and to ALL apologize for the mix up and confusion. My head is
spinning.

mmmhﬁmwwMWWﬂmemawﬁwﬁm zsewwm&wm;wmamm
nttar sy and reoy ooaleln information that & priviiaged, confitertial aod oxcumpt fnmny Weoioates Ladler enplicalse law. Hithe reader of s
MhmMWmemwwwW@&mmwwwmmmmmw
ronfiod Dt sy dispeminalivn, latlamon o ipeing of Tis convrenitiaion i sty prohitiied. ¥ vou havie cedtivet thiss cotLICHEn It
B, Wmﬁswmmmmmwg&mmmﬂm&«mmwmmmammm
Syiteta s (03t the: sonder o thy nasieie Genamission, Thang

From: Scott Menaged [mailto:smena88754@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 8:34 AM

Fo: Debbie Pihl

Cc: Veronica Gutierrez; Denny

Subject: Re: 4745 W Golden

Deb,

Spoke to active and they have screwed up once again!!! They are sending you release now. They are the most
screwed up company in the world I think. What they wanted title ins on was something different. Its a prop that
had a screwed up title report . they will send you the address. Who knows what they are doing. Sorry for the
confusion .

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 4, 2013, at 8:11 AM, "Debbie Pihl" <debbie@magnustitle com> wrote

Thanks they just recorded another Deed of Trust last week and are really pressuring for a title policy but the title is ali
messed up with numerous Deeds of Trust

<image0Ol jpg>

From: Veronica Gutierrez [mailic:veronicagutierrez@live.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 3:20 PM

To: Denny; Debbie Pihl

Cc: Scott Menaged

Subject: RE: 4745 W Golden

CH_REC_MEN_0012070



Hi Debbie,
They were paid off, | will work on this thank youl!

Be unstoppable today!!

Veronica Gutierrez
3030 N Central Ave #603
Phoenix, AZ 85012
1866-594 0087 efax
602-386-8586 cell

Date: Mon, 3 Jun 2013 15:07:36 -0700
From: decmoney@vahoo.com

Subject: Re: 4745 W Golden

To: debbie @ magnustitle.com

CC: veronicagutierrez@live.com; smena98754{aol.com

we have had this issue before, AFG hasn't alwasy been best at

releasing their position once they are paid off.

i think scott

is on cruise with his son. perhaps veronica can verify if they

were pald off, or you can ask Greg.

thx
dc

DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment.com/
602-469-3001

602-532-7737 £

From: Debbie Pihl <debbie@magnustitle.com>
To: Denny Chittick <demoney@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 2:58 PM

Subject: RE: 4745 W Golden

Active Funding Group.

<image001 jpg>

From: Denny Chittick [maiito:dcmoney@yahgo.com]
Sent: Monday, Jure 03, 2013 2:38 PM

To: Debbie Pihl

Subject: Re: 4745 W Golden

no it shouldn't be, should be a first, who's in first?

CH_REC_MEN_0012071
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DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment.com/

602-469-3001
602-532-7737 £

From: Debbie Pihl <debbie@magnustitle.com>
To: Denny Chittick <dcmone ahoo.com:>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 2:31 PM

Subject: RE: 4745 W Golden

OK 2™ position correct?

From: Denny Chittick [mailto:dcmoney@vyahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:18 PM

To: Debbie Pihl
Subject: Re: 4745 W Golden

yes, deed is 2013-0475956

DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment.com/
602-469-3001

602-532-7737 £

From: Debbie Pihl <debble@magnustltlecom>

To: Denny Chittick <dcmoney@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 2:02 PM
Subject: 4745 W Goklen

Denny in regards to the above u recorded a Mortgage, borrower Easy Investments?. U usually then record a Deed of

Trust after that? Do u have a loan on this property?

CH_REC_MEN_0012072
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| exm.no._ /DEA
Message 8-12-1G
From: Debbie Pihl [debbie@magnustitie.com] Kely 3. Oglesby CR 50178
Sent: 6/4/2013 3:56:33 PM ' '
To: Scott Menaged [smenad8754@aol.com]; Veronica Gutierrez [veronicagutierrez@live.com]
Subject: FW: 4745 W Golden

See below | am pretly sure we are good. S0 SORRY never make that mistake again

2 AT LG ARSI N e wi ] DEEG
Teks mersSa0e i evietdess ooy e e oo o1 i BXENC0N o Selly 20 which U o5 MRiNe s I e Dody of this ol meissnge Snda the
sacheoils) and may codels Ilumation gt & privieged, conBdential st expropt oo docsauns tmder aipiicathe T, 1t reader of Bis
meseRge I oA v indendied rebipinnd o the sempioyet of responsiin for Sutivedng tarmessage 1o It istendad reciplony, you e hersly
wadifing ot By dsemiiation, Setiution o copping of this comrpmation ik sinely protitdied. If o vk received this commuiration bt
BB, PloBow: (B & nat road Viip Sl mumsngm, T0rary 1 1 ey porson. Save S print i o ctenates ume 1 (B3 Guioia & from yout compter
eysiens and {o) oty the sener of e mdetakns transmission. Thank you.

| FETLRU Y

I.i’

From: Denny Chittick [mailto:demoney@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 8:43 AM

To: Debbie Pihl

Subject: Re: 4745 W Golden

no prob, thx for looking our for me!

DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment.com/
602-469-3001

602-532-7737 £

From: Debbie Pihl <debbie@magnustitle.com>

To: Denny Chittick <dcmoney@yahoo.com>

Cc: Scott Menaged <smenafd8754@aol.com>; Veronica Gutierrez <veronicagutierrez@live.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2013 8:39 AM

Subject: RE: 4745 W Golden

Correct it is on its way. My apologies Denny as | not Scott to my knowledge works with Active, but out of no where | had
this crazy request and was just trying to figure out what in the heck was going on. It appears the Active D of T was
recorded in error. Thanks | will make sure all is cleared up to protect your 1 lien position

CH_REC_MEN_C012081
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notifiod Tt any chsneriuation. Qiiibution of copying of s comenteniontion s sty prehibied. ¥ yos bave musived s somemanication in
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Ryuier; and {6 0oty e ganider of thi sustaken rpasmissien. Thank wou.

From: Denny Chittick {mailto:dcmoney@yahoo.com]
Sant: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 8:12 AM

To: Debbie Pihl

Subject: Re: 4745 W Goiden

scott told me that he's forwarding a relese to your office

DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment .com/
602-469-3001

602-532-7737 £

From: Debbie Pihl <debbie@magnustitie.com>

To: Denny Chittick <decmoney@yahoo.com>

Cc: Veronica Gutierrez <veronicagutierrez@live.com>; Yomtov Menaged <smena98754@aol.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2013 8:04 AM

Subject: RE: 4745 W Golden

OK they have requested a title insurance policy> Does not make sense | will make contact with Active and see what can
be worked out

nmmwbmwwmmmummmwwwwsmemmmwﬂmwmmw
atncheseantsy nd mty ccnlain Pfcrmalion et 8 privieged, conidestias nd Gxempt rom deciosyre crddse kppicable Law, 1f e reedet of this

Wummwmamw WW W&nm&wmmmﬁmm«mmmw

T any dmsemination, ditiinition or copying of this covstmsination 3 S0ty protnbited, i yom hive teotivid (b Shpmiavzation in
ermrWu;mwmm%mmm?wmmmhm&ummn‘{b‘mnmwmﬂm
system; and {53 oy the sender of Goe stk banssiion, Thank you.

From: Denny Chittick {mailto:dcmoney@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 3:08 PM

To: Debbie Pihl

Cc: Veronica Gutierrez; Yomtov Menaged

Subject: Re: 4745 W Golden

CH_REC_MEN_0012062
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
602-465-3001

602-532-7737 £

From: Debbie Pihl <debbie@magnustitle.com>
To: Denny Chittick <dcmoney@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 2:58 PM

Subject: RE: 4745 W Golden

" Active Funding Group.

Tl retsods s Plaveiod ool 10r tho 3o of e indiilugl ot ontdy 55 wiieh it i odtieeead in the Dooy of BN wDeT swesaale andier Ui
ABFRErILn) v iy Sottain plamation el i pigee, SonlsRelintand exeint frors dissinuce erder spsalie f. Hthe reatier of U
kammmwmmwmmwmmmemww%mmmw
. distitusion or wopyng of Py aERa 8 Gty pronitites. 1y have mseiver this commcatitn It
wgwm}@ emwwmwemwwm&mmm&mmmmmnmwm
sysions shg (Cpndly e qunder of e auisfaben yanasiasion Thanl your

From: Denny Chittick [mailto:dcmoney@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:38 PM

To: Debbie Pihl

Subject: Re: 4745 W Golden

no it shouldn't be, should be a first, who's in first?
de

DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment.com/
602-469-3001

602-532-7737 £

From: Debbie Pihl <debble@magnustitle.com>
To: Denny Chittick <dcmoney@yahoo.com>

CH_REG_MEN_0012063
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Sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 2:31 PM
Subject: RE: 4745 W Golden

OK 2™ position correct?

mw&mwmwmm&mmwmwmmmmmm&mmnmmm
FERCBROE) and Wy contR: ITRPMEInG (et s priviieged, comieiing it cromipt Bor et g Under appicubis v, T nosdee oF RS
Whmmwwwmww WWWW%W%MWWMW#&W
& mwm@emmm & pielely prolidded. ¥ you Reve rfoived s oummanescalon In
B, (R m@mmwswm W#mwm savelt, m&«wmm@mﬁmmw
Systanns it fo) ity B sender of %o rastatien banrdnslon. Thunk you

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

WWWWWWMMﬁWme&mka&Mm& mmmammmmw
weaniied pr Bus onsbels itnetion Pt B potviEeyed, cordidentnl et btregt oo dlatioguns under spplicabls ew. T rosies of iy
Wammwmwmmw WW&M%&N&&@W%MWWW%W

ko, cintribtition o coping OF v eoavnerdiation o kel prodibited. 8 you e ioaived s
BT, HeuseE xa;@emmmmw Tarneed 1 vy peomor, ave K gl iU orofiendse uge It Qsm&mwm
sgstam; and {£) nailly M sendar of Hie mistaban Yenevieinn. Thonk vou,
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Message

Erom: Kenny Hieb [kenny.hieb@magnustitle.com]

Sent: 4/14/2014 8:46:01 PM

To: kwes303 @yahoo.com; sherrywilson82 @gmail.com

cC: Hope Kopp [hopek@cox.net); Scott Menaged [smena%8754@aol.com); AZFunding@guildmortgage.net
Subject: 4044674-737-KH3-4745 W, Golden Lane-Easy investments/Gillette

Attachments: PhoenicianOffice@magnustitie.com_20140414_140726.pdf

importance: High

We are recorded and funded, wires will go out today and checks will go
out tomorrow. Copy of find HUD and deed.

‘Thank You,

Kenny Hieb

Escrow Officer

Magnus Title Agency

6991 E. Camelback Rd., Suite C158
scottsdale, Az 85251

phone 480-682-0200

Direct Fax - 480-682-3316
kenny@magnustitle.com

website www.magnustitle. com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this electronic
e-mail and any accompanying attachment(s) is intended only for the use
of the intended recipient and s non-public in nature and may be
confidential and/or privileged. If any reader of this communication is
not the intended recipient, unauthorized use, disclosure, dissemination
or copying is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the
sender by return e-mail, and delete the original message and all copies
from your system and promptly destroy any copies made of this electronic
message. Thank vou.

----- original Message-----

From: Phoenicianoffice@magnustitle.com
[mailto:Phoenicianoffice@magnustitle.com]
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 2:07 PM

To: Kenny Hieb

subject: Scanned image from MX-M550N

DEVICE NAME: Not Set
DEVICE MODEL: MX-M550N
LOCATION: Not Set

FILE FORMAT; PDF MMR(G4)
RESOLUTION: 300dpi x 300dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.

Use Acrobat(R)Reader4.0 or later version, or Adobe(R)Reader(T™) of Adobe
Systems XIncorporated te view the document.

Acrobat(R)Readerd4.0 or later version, or Adobe(R)Reader(TM) can be
downloaded from the following URL:

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF loge, and Reader are
registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the
United states and other countries.

http://www.adobe, com/
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A.Sottlement Statement (HUD-1}

o

1€

ﬂ * i
% gﬂ%nus Title Ag

=1}
Cameiback(gd. Ste C158

Scoltsdale, AZ 85251

OMB Approval No. 2502-0265

FINAL

BaType'of Loan

“.IIFHA 2 [JRHS
4.Ova

5 Jconv.Ins

" 3.Jcomv. Unins. [&. File Number:

04044674-737 KH3

7 Lean Number
24820011568

8. Mortgage Insurance Case Numbe;:*
023.5642851-703

C. Note: This form I3 fumished to give you a statement of aciual settiement costs, Amounts paid to end by the setfiement agent are shown lterms marked
"(p.0.c.)" were paid outside the closing, they are shown here for Informational purposes and are not included in the totals.

D. Name of Borrower:

Kirk Gillette

Addrass of Borrower. 3720 W, Wagoner Rd,

Glendale, AZ 85308

E. Name of Seller; Easy Investments, LLC
Address of Seller: 7320 W. Ball Rd
Glendale, AZ 85308
E Nama of Lender: Gulld Morigage Company o

Address of Lender:

2151 E Broadway Road, #204 Tempe, AZ 85282

Ceriifled 1o be a True end Correct
Copy of the Original

G. Property Location

4745 W. Golden Lane,

Glendate, AZ 85302

Maricopa $48-30-001

Lot(s) 1, of Windstream 1, Map Book 378, Map Page 8

z

"H. Seftlement Agent:

Magnus Titke Agency
(480) 6820200
6991 E Cametback Rd, Ste G158, Scottsdale, AZ 85251

1. Soltioment Date: 0411272014 | Proration Dale: 04/74/2014 | Funding Date: 647142014 | Disburse Dale: 041422014

Placaof  Magnus TRle Agency
Seftiarnent: (480) £82-0200

- ——d

§9%1 E Cametback Rd St G158, Scoltsdale, AZ 85261

| signing Dater  04/1212014

of Bo

100. Grogs Amount

owe oA O

DiteFroim Borrower s, W i wadis LT

HEToESAThSunt:Due toiSOIIBE: it mueiiatndtn, fel

T JarsL
101._Contract sales price 0.00] [40%. Contract sales price 103.000.00
102, Personal proparty 402. P | proparty
103, Selllement charges to botrower (line 1400} 9,110.50| 1403. Sellers Closing Funds N 63,805.73
104. 404, Sellers Closlrg Funds 343,45
105, 408,

Adjustinents for itema pald by selles [n advance Adj s for items pald by seller In advance
106, Cltytown laxes - to 406. Cltyltown laxes fo -
107, County taxes to 407, County taxes to
108. Asgessments _ 0411472014 1o 0S01/2014 | _  §03.40] (408, Assessments 04/14/2014 to O5/01/2014| _  103.40
108, 409. N
110. 410. - -
111, 411,
112, 412,
713, 413, -
114, 414,

115, 415, _
120. Gross Amount Due from Borrower 112,213,850 | [420. Gross Amount Due to Seller 167,252.58
200 Emolnts Faid:by orirk Behal. 5 2 500 Redin 7 AMBItD FRE e e

201. Daposit of eamnest monsy I 501. Exgess deposit (see instructions)

202, Principal amount of new loan{s) 101,134.00] |502. Seftlement charges to setler (line 1500) 19,194.67

203. Exmsting loan{s) taken subject to 503, Existing loan(s) taken subject to 2

204. Buyers Closing Funds 568.19| [504. Payoff of first mortgage joan to Active Funding Group £5,404.20

205, 605, Payoff of second mortgage loan to DENSCO 88,518.70
Investment Corporation

208. H0G.

207 Seller Paid Ownars Policy 823,00} |607. Seller Pald Owners Policy 823.00
208, Soller Paid Loan Charges 3,1065.00| [508. Seller Paid Loan Charges _ 3,105.00
20D, PhoeniiDA Home In Five . 5,056,70| [0,

T Adjustmoents for liema unpald by sellar I Adjustrents for flams unpald by seller
210. Chtyfiown taxes 04/01/2014 _to 04/14/2014 207011 | 510 Cltyfiown lexos T 01/01/2014 to 04H472014 207.01
211. County taxes to 511, _County taxes to ~
212. A wants fo 512. Assessments to
213 513. _

214, 514,
215, - 615,
Z16. - 516. |
217 517. . |
218. 518.
219. 519,

"Z70. Totat Paid byffor Borrowar = 112,213.90| |520. Total Reduction Amouni, Due Sefier _167,252.58

B00rCash St Betlement DM B OTOWE L, et 3 00 =Cashat SetlempntIO/FoNT SelleTc Tt g s = 7 ]
301  Gross amount due from bomrower (line 120) 112,213.90] (601 Gross amaunt due to seller (line 420) 167,252.58
30Z. Less amounts paki byffor borrower {line 220) 112,213.00| [602. Tess reductions In amount due selfer {line 520) 167,252.50
303. Cash __LIFrom Ol 1o Borower 0.00] {603. Cash _[1To [1From Seller 6.00

Paga 1 cfb

Printad by Kenny Hieb on D4/14/2014 at 11:55:08 AM
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File Number: 04044671- 737 - KH3

L7 Bettlement Charges

- 700. Tota! Réal Estate Brokés Fees b . Sakess
Bhvislon of igsion (Tine 700) follows:

701. % 1,545.00 1o Quality Resfty

702.%2,575.00 1o HomeSmart

703. Commission paid at safilement
704.

801, Our or_iglnatIon charge $2 250.90 ﬂrurn GFE #1) .
B02. Your credtt or charge {points) for the speclﬁz: interast rate chosen $ 1,011.34 (from GFE#2)
803, Your adjusted origingtion charges (from GFE A} 3.262.24
804, Appraisal fee 1o WAYNE M GALLO (from GFE #3} (POCB $425.00)
_ 805, Credlt report to INFORMATIVE RESEARCH (from GFE #3} 73.06
806. Tax service to FIRST AMERICAN RE TAX SERVICE (from GFE #3) 35.00
807. Flood certification 1o INFORMATIVE RESEARCH __ffrom GFE #3) 4.50
808, _~ L
FEE500 /o Roanired DL R R TR R R T T e
___901 Dally Interest charges frodea'MfZDM to 051'0 .'2014 & $13, 16!63! {from GFE #10) 223.72
902. Mortgags insurance premim v far months to HUD {from GFEM3) 1,739.4% |
903, Homeowner's Insurance for 1 years to Stillwater lnsurance Co_ {from GFE #11) R 419.00 |
004,
OGO R igarvos Noboeiod WR LeRuer B B e R BRIt e e e R e e N Chie
__1001. Initial deposit for your eserow account {from GFE #9) 9808
1002. Homeowner's Insurance 2 months @ $34.9200/month  $69.84
1003, Mortgage Insurancs O months & $111.0400/month  $0.00
1004. Property taxes 3 months @  $63.1600/month  § 189.48
__100s. months & I/month _§
1008. months @ {month § ——
__1007. Aggregate adjustment (161.24) N
WELT R e = R
1101 Title sarvlces and Iender‘s utle Insurance (from_GFE #4) 1 243 50
_ 4102, Selllement or closing fee to Magnus Title Agency $607.50 : 537.50
_ 1163, Owner's titte Insurance to Magnus This Agency $823.00 __{from GFE #5) 823.00
__H04. Lender's title insurance to Magnus Titla Agency $636.00
1105. Lender's litle pollcy Umit $101,134 .
__1106. Ownar's title pollcy Smit $103,000
1107. Agent's portion of the total tithe insurance premium $1291.21
— . loMagnus Title Agency
1108. Underwriter's portion of the total {itle insurance premium $167.78
fo First Amercan Titke Insurance Company S —_—
1199. Cutside Signing Fee to RSH Notary 175.00
4 200..CoverfimBr Roco R Transler CHal et n S T e T e o S e k T T e« &1
1201. Government racording charges {from GFE #7) -
1202, Deed § Morigage $ Release $
1203. Transfer taxes __ {from GFE #8) —
1204, City/County taxistamps Mortgage $
1205. State tax/stamps Mortgage §
1206, Exclse Tax

1301 Requiced sendces :hauou can shop for ' v GFE #6)

1302, - s -
1303, ]
1304, Payment Of judgment to Maxweill & Morgan §.503 08
1305. Home Warranty to TBD §50.00
1306. CountyTaxes for Afl 2013 to Maricopa County Tre 762.93
1307. HOA Cument Assessments to WindStream Townhouse Assoc 1,576.58 _
1308, HOA Disclosure Fea to Kachina Managemant, Inc, 360.00
1310. HOA Reserva Fund Fge to WindStream Townhouse Assoc 370.00
1311. HOA Pre-Pd A nent to WindStream Townhouse Assac 370.00
1312. Payment Of Judgment 10 Cortessa Community Assos 2.864.58
1313. HCA Tax Cortification Fee to The Mahoney Group 40.00

B 1400 W Totat Seitiement Charges {enter on nes 103) Secton J and 562 Section K) | :—— 9110.50 | 18194.67

POCB = Pald outsde of clasing by Bomower POCS = Pald cutaide of cinsing by Safler FOGL = Pald outskde of ciesing by Lender POCM = Pald cutside of closing by Morigage broker

Page 2 6f 6

Printed by Kenny Hieb on 04/14/2014 at 11:59:08 AM
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File Number: 04044874 - 737 - KH3 B !
Gulld Mortgage Company 248-2001158
5y : _"“HHD?’L“‘ w
Charges That Cannot lncreaae HUD-'I Line Number
Qur origination charge # 801 2.250.90 2,250.90
Your credil or charge {points}) for the specific nterest rate chosen  # 802 1,011.34 101134
Your adjusted originaticn charges #7803 3.262.24 326224
Transter laxes #1203 0.00 B .00
[ ATotal | 3,262.24 3,262.24
iGha abinT gt Cannotncreasehore.Th 45 T E s Y B s g S Falth Estmate et n ERUD S irign
Government recording charges #1201 N 37.50 0.00
Appraisal fee # B804 425.00 425.00
Credit report # 805 73.05 73.05
Tax service - - # 806 B B5.00 85.00
Flood certffication # 807 8,50 8.50
Morigage insurance premium # 802 1,730.41 1,738.41
Tiile services and fender's ttle Insurancs #1101 1,458.00 1,243.50
Owner's title insurance #1103 823.00 823.00°
4,647 .46 439746
$ {250.00) or _ (5.38)%
ICHEReE TG e oAk Cotd EalttvEstinatp i, L0 Rk
Initial deposit for your escrow account # 1001 126.32 93.08
Daily interest charges # 801 $13.16 Iday 394,80 22372
Homeowners msurance # 003 410.00 31800

L.oan Terms

Your initial foan amount is

Your loan term is

Your initial Interest rate is

Youwr initial monthly amount owed for principal Interest, and
any mortgage Insurance s

Gan your interest rate rise?

$ mmm& includes
[ Principat

1 Interest
1 Morgage insurance

T3 No. [ Yes, it can rise to a maximum of m@’ %. The first change
wilbe on & T and can change agaln svery L4 sioh. S artia] aftor

BRSNS, Every change date, your interast rate can increase or decrease
by B a1 %, Gver the [Hfa of the loan, your intersst rate s

Even if you make payments on time, can your loan balanca
rise?

guaranteed fo Rever be lower than SEEEFEEAT % or higher than FjTaighar, 55%
Eno. [J Yes, tteanrise to a maximum of § Eimsmiacr e Raihs

Even i you make payments on {ime, ¢an your monthly
amount owed for principal, interest, and mortgage insurance
rise?

DOINo. [] Yes, the firstincrease can be on EEREHEIE and the monthly
amount owed can riseto § EX05 non 000

i mun 2 FHAY

The maximum it can ever rise tois $ § Lo S0 .

Does your loan have a prepayment penally?

O no. [] Yes, your maximum prepayment penalty is $ ‘.:E“iﬁL ;E‘odd*

Does your loan have a balloon payment?

nNo D Yes, you have a balloon payment of § Wﬁm dueIn
BRI S

Total menthly amount owed including escrow account
payments

[ You do not have a monthly payment for tems, such as property taxes and
homeowner's insurance. You must pay these ftems directly yourself.
[ You have an additional monthly escrow pavment of $ EEZBoAGE) thal

results in a total initial monthly amount owed of $ BZiE73668,. This includes
principal, interest, any morigage insurance and ny items checked baiow

[ Propesty taxes I Homeownar's Insurance
[ Fiood tnsurance iRy U 1

[ R e Dm *’m%&:«ﬁ

Note: If you have any questions ahout the Settlement Charges and Loan Terms Fisted on this form, please contact your lender.

Page 3 of 6 Printed by Kenny Hieb on 04/14/2014 at 11:59:08 AM

REC_MEN_0023284



File Number: 04044674 - 737 - KH3

T - TR o n =
Breskd R Y

Buyer

Description _ Amouat

Your adjusted crigination chamges 3,020.00

Tax service 85.00

Total As Shown On HUD Line 208 i 3,105.00

iHeakdown. Fot Fug Ll

o

2 SLEFEY S
zy—fm.-g? P a?‘“'L»

Buyer Seller
Description ] Amount Amount
Your adjusted origination charges 3,020.00
Tax service 85.00
Total As Shown On HUD Line S08 3,105.00
iﬂ: e o3 0 A
E" 5@?’5&% : #‘6" 3
Buyer Seller
Descriptien Amotnt Amount
Escrow Fee 410.00
Courler/Overight Mall Fee 120.00 “'
Reconding Fea 37.50
E:Doc Fse 40,00
Lenders Title Pollcy 486.C0
Endorsements 8.1, PUD 160.00
Tatal As Shown On HUD Line 1101 1,243.50

Page 4 of 6

Printed by Kenny Hleb on 04/14/2014 at 11:59:08 AM
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Flle Numbst. D4D44674 - 737 - KH3

©
©

o

o

o

o

=3

[ T TN v i TR zl
;Bmal@dqwnfdfﬂom missiohvdsshownoniZsaas &
pitetivr b it i u
Agent Information 0'
Quality Reatty Total Commission: $1,545.00 '5':'1

Hope Kopp xl

4820 W, Erle St ]

Chandler, AZ 85236

HomeSmart Total Commission: $2,575.00
Sherry Wilson

3131 E. Camelback Rd.

Suite 125 .

Phoenlx, AZ 86016

Sub Agent [nformation: {being pald out of Total Commission)

Shetry Wilson Amount: $1,980.00
3131 E. Cametback Rd.

Sta125

Phoenix, AZ 85016

Page 5ol 6 Printed by Kenny Hist on 04/14/2014 at 11:59:08 AM



Fite Number 04044574 - 737 - KH3

iPayoff Addendurm
T = S ]
REEAKDOWN OTPAYOFESRIOD D 0 TEPsly S Tite it B2 e s
Payoffioc  Activa Funding Group Loan#: 5250@4745weo!danLn
8925 E. Pima Center Parcway
Sufts 135
Scotisdale, AZ 85258
Description Amount
Princlpal Balance §5,404.20
[nterest 0,00
Goos Thru 41612014 B 0.00
Total Payoff 55,404.20

Totaj as shown on HUD Ilne #504 656,404.20

PR i O

= 7 ,‘”‘ Q-q“ 5 Y Pt X ol
Payeff toe DENSGO Inveshnent C,orporat}on Loan #: 4287
5132 W Victoria Place
Chandler, AZ B5226
Description [ Amount
Principal Balance 88,560.25
Interest T 0.00
Good Thru 4/14/2014 ’ 0.00
Intarest reduction (41.55)
Tota! Payoff 88,51870
Total as shown on HUD line £505. 88,518.70

Page 6 of 8 Printed by Kenny Hieb on 04/14/2014 at 11,55:08 AM
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OFFICIAL RECORDS OF
MARICOPA COUNTY RECORDER

Magnus Title Agency

RECORDING REQUESTED BY
Magnus Title Agency

AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

HELEN PURCELL

4044674-1-3~1~-~

KIRK GYLLETTE sarabiam

4745 W. GOLDEN LANE

GLENDALE, AZ 85302

ESCROW NO.: 04044674 - 137 - KH3

20140238203 04/14/2014 12:35
ELECTRONIC RECORDING

3 {' 2. SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

Warranty Deed
For the consideration of Ten Dollars, and other valuable considerations, I or we,
Easy Investments, LLC, An Arizona Limited Liability Company
do/does hereby convey to
Kirk Gillette, A Single Manr
the follewing real property situated in Maricopa County, ARIZONA.:

Lot 1, WINDSTREAM 1, according to Book 378 of Maps, Page 8, records of Maricopa County,

Arizona,

SUBJECT TO: Current taxes and other assessments, reservations in patents and all easements, rights of way,
encumbrances, liens, covenants, conditions, restrictions, obligations, and lisbilities as may appear of record.
And Tor we do ?nt the title against all persons whomsoever, subject te the maiters sct forth above.

Dated: April , 2014

SELLER:

Easy Iuvestmenis,yc, An Arizena Limited Liability

Company
7/

Yomtoy 8. Menaged as Managing Member

Stats of ARTZONA
County of Maricopa }-93
On April 2014 , before me, FORNOTARY SEAL OR
The Undersjgned N STAMP

& Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally
appeared Yomtoy 8. Menaged, Managing Member of Easy
Investments, LLC, Av Arizona Limited Liability Compan

personally known to me {or proved to me on the basis of

satisfactory evidence) to be the person(s} whose name s) tsfare
subseribed to the within instrumeng-
that he!sheiﬂney executed the sarg

VERONICA G_CASTRD
County of Maricopa
Notary Public

Corpmission # 148078
My Cammission Expires
Auguet 17, 2015

RESCLFKG

CH_REC_MEN_0023288



Gregg Reichman [greichman@activefundinggroup.com] EXH. NO, Z P 2
6/4{2013 6:18:21 PM q—3-iQ
Scott Menaged [SMENA98754®@aol.com] Kelly 8. Oglesby CR 50178
Title Co =




8916200 NIW DIH HD

T

] EXH. NO.

S e

pgS”

Kelly §. Oglesby CR 50178

TERM SHEET

The provisions of this Term Sheet are intended only as an expression of intent on behalf
of DenSco Investment Corporation (“DenSco™) and Scott Menaged, Arizona Home Foreclosures,
LLC, Easy Investments, LLC and possibly other entities owned by or under the control of Scott
Menaged used to purchase real property from trustee sales (collectively, “Borrower™). These
provisions are not intended to be legally binding on DenSco or Borrower and are expressly
subject to the execution of an appropriate definitive agreement. DenSco and Borrower expressty
acknowledge and agree that the contents of this Term Sheet are insufficient to constitute a legally
binding agreement as to its subject matter and that there shall be no binding azreement between
DenSco and Borrower until a definitive agreement is executed.

TERMS

1. DenScoe has advanced several loans to the Borrowers entities. These loans are
secured by a Mortgage/Deed of Trust, which DenSco intended to be in first lien
position on each of the properties owned by the Borrower. Borrower is currently in
default for being delinquent in the payment of interest due DenSco for these loans.

2, Certain of Borrower’s properties were used as security for loans from other lenders
and for loans from DenSco.

3. Certain of these other lenders have retained Bryan Cave, LLP to represent them {the
“QOther Lenders™) in connection with the liens of DenSco and the liens of these Other
Lenders (each a “Conflict Property” and collectively, the “Conflict 2roperties™).

4, DenSco and Borrower agree to cooperate and assist each other i1 connection with
resolving the dispute with the Other Lenders concerning these Conflict Properties.

5. As each of the Conflict Properties are sold through an escrow, Borrower is to pay any
shortfall of funds required to satisfy the liens of the Other Lenders end DenSco on or
prior to the closing of the sale of such Conflict Property. Notwithstanding the
Priority List defined and referenced below, the sale of such Conflict Properties to
third parties are to proceed pursuant to the timing specified by the applicable
purchaser of the Conflict Property, so long as the Other Lenders and DenSco are to be
paid through such closing.

6. Borrower and DenSco will work with the Other Lenders to obtain a Priority List of
the Conflict Properties from the Other Lenders (the “Priority List”). This Priority List
will list the order in which the Other Lenders want each Conflict Property to be
refinanced so that the respective Other Lender is paid in full for the loan secured by
such Conflict Property and its corresponding lien will be released on such Conflict
Property.

A. The Priority List will be submitted to Debbie Pihl at Magnus Title Agency
(“Magnus™). Magnus will arrange for the necessary title work and verify the pay-off
amounts for the Other Lender’s loan and arrange for the closing of the additional
funding from DenSco pursuant to a modification of its existing loan.

200112534.5 43820/170082




€916200 NIW 234 HD

B. Based on the pay-off amounts required o satisfy the loan of the applicable Other
Lender, as determined by Magnus above, DenSco will submit funds to Magnus to
modify and increase DenSco’s outstanding loan to a LTV of approximately 95% of
the applicable Conflict Property. Borrower will be required to deliver the balance of
the required funds to pay-off and release the lien of the Other Lender on the
applicable Conflict Property and to provide title insurance to DenSco showing
Densco in first lien position to secure its modified loan.

C. Borrower and DenSco have been assured by Debbie Pihl and Magnus that
Magnus has sufficient resources to process the pay-offs of all of the loans from the
Other Lenders associated with each of the Conflict Properties on or before February
28,2014,

D. Borrower and DenSco agree to and will deliver adequate funds o Magnus to pay-
off all of the loans from the Other Lenders on or before February 2§, 2014.

E. After all of the loans of the Other Lenders (secured by any of th2 Conflict
Properties) have been paid off and released by the Other Lenders as set forth in
Section 5 and Section 6 A and 6 B above, DenSco and Borrower shall proceed to
resolve the lien disputes between DenSco and with other similarly situated lenders
pursuant to the procedures described in Section 5, Section 6 A and 6 B above.

Borrower agrees to the following:

A. Except for DenSco, Borrower agrees to continue to pay the interest due to each of
the Other Lenders and any other similarly situated lender on a timely basis and to
keep such loans current and in compliance with its terms;

B. Borrower has arranged for private outside financing in the amount of
approximately $1,000,000 (the “Qutside Funds™), which is to be provided to
Borrower on or before February 28, 2014. Such Outside Funds shall be used
exclusively for the pay-off of the Other Lenders and any other similarly situated

lender (and any balance to be paid to DenSco to reduce the amount of DenSco’s
additional loans to Borrower, as provided herein);

C. Borrower has agreed to inform DenSco of all of the terms of Borrower’s
transaction to obtain the Outside Funds and the security provided fcr such Qutside
Funds. DenSco agrees to keep such information on a confidential basis, provided,
however, DenSco will be able to provide such terms and information to its investors,
legal counsel, accountants and other applicable professionals;

D. Borrower agrees to provide any additional security to DenSco, s may be
requested by DenSco, to secure Borrower’s existing obligations to IDenSco and to
secure the additional obligations that DenSco is agreeing to provide pursuant to this
forbearance / workout agreement;

E. Borrower agrees to reimburse all costs and expenses, including ‘without limitation
title reports, amendments or title insurance, investigation fees, and / or attorneys’

200112534.5 43820/170082

i - " ™ A



0416200 NIW O3y HO

fees, incurred by DenSco in connection with this forbearance / workout agreement,
or the existing and / or any future lien disputes with the Other Lenders or any other
similarly situated lenders;

F. Borrower agrees to use its good faith efforts to: (i) liquidate other assets, which is
expected to generate approximately 4 to 5 million US Dollars; (ii) apply all net
proceeds from the rental of Borrower’s homes, or the net proceeds from the
acquisition and disposition of additional homes by Borrower, and (i:1) apply all funds
received from Borrower’s continued good faith efforts to recover any other assets that
can be recovered from the missing proceeds from the multiple loans that were
advanced from DenSco and other lenders with respect to certain properties as
referenced above. Any additional funds obtained and / or made available to Borrower
pursuant this subsection shall be made available to and used by Bor:ower in

connection with the resolution of the lien disputes between DenSco and other lenders
as referenced above;

G. Borrower agrees to provide DenSco (and maintain in effect) a life insurance
policy (from a life insurance carrier reasonably approved by DenSco) in the amount
of $10,000,000, insuring the life of Scott Managed with DenSco named as the sole
beneficiary, until all obligations pursuant to the forbearance / workout agreement
have been full satisfied; and

H. Borrower agrees to provide DenSco with a personal guaranty from Scott
Menaged, guaranteeing all of Borrower’s obligations pursuant to the forbearance /
workout agreement. Further, Borrower agrees to provide a re-affirmation and consent
from Scott Menaged to restate and re-affirm his personal obligations as set forth in his
outstanding personal guarantees of DenSco’s loans to Borrower, so that the terms and
provisions of the forbearance / workout agreement will not cause or create any waiver
of such guarantees, but rather will ratify and guarantee all of the Borrower’s
obligations, as such obligations may be increased by the actions of DenSco and

Borrowers pursuant to the terms and provisions of the forbearance / workout
agreement.

DenSco agrees to the following:

A. So long as each Borrower is in compliance with the terms of the workout
agreement and any other agreement with DenSco, DenSco will forbear from taking
any action to accelerate its loans to Borrower and to commence foreclosure action
against the assets of Borrower;

B. DenSco will defer (but not waive) the collection of interest from. the Borrowers on
DenSco’s loans to the Borrowers during the process to fund the amount due to the
Other Lenders in connection with the Conflict Properties (All deferred interest on a
particular note from Borrower to DenSco shall be paid to DenSco on or before the
payoff of the applicable note);

200112534.5 43820/170082
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C. DenSco will provide a new loan to Borrower in the amount up to One Million US
Dollars, which loan is to provide for multiple advances, earn 3% annual interest to be
secured by a first lien position against certain real property to be approved by DenSco
in its sole discretion, and the obligation is to be personally guarante=d by Scott
Menaged (the “Additional Loan™}; and

D. So long as each Borrower is in compliance with the terms of the forbearance and
workout agreement and any other agreements with DenSco, DenSco agrees to comply
with its obligations set forth elsewhere in this Term Sheet, including the obligation to
modify its existing loans to the Borrower that are secured by the Conflict Properties,
so that the amount of such loans shall be increased to 95% LTV as :ndicated above.

Borrower and DenSco acknowledge and agree that this forbearance/ workout
agreement shall not constitute nor create a joint venture or partnership arrangement
between or among DenSco and any of the Borrower.

[Signature page to follow:]

200112334.5 43820/170082
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The above terms are agreed to this _ day of January, 2014 by the followinz.

DENSCO INVESTMENT CORPORATION

By:
Denny Chittick
Its: President

ARIZONA HOME FORECLOSURES, LLC

74

Yomtov “Scott” Menaged
Its: Member

EASY INVESTMENTS, LLC

2/

By:
Yomtov “Scott” Menaged
Its: Member

A
7/

YOMTOV “SCOTT” MENAGED, Individually

200112534.5 43820/170082
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Message

From: Denny Chittick [demoney@yahoo.com] N3

Sent: 1/12/2014 7:19:30 PM Welty 5. Oglesby CR 50178
To: smenad98754@aol.com -

Subject: Re: Plan

Yes I figured he would have a plan for us

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

From: Scott Menaged <smena%8754@aol.com>;
To: Denny Chittick <demoney@yahoo.com>;
Subject: Re: Plan

Sent: Mon, Jan 13, 2014 3:11:42 AM

I am working on different angles to get as much as I can as soon as I can. I should have a plan firm with dates
on wed.

Let's see what Dave says about your email and what holes are in it before we contact the other side with a firm
plan.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 12, 2014, at 3:05 PM, Denny Chittick <dcmoney@yahoo.com> wrote:

I've spent the day contacting every investor that has told me they
want to give me more money. i don't have an answer on specifically
how much i can raise, i'll know that in a day or two. i have 3 million
in my acct. i still have to fund my regular business at the same time.
i've got a few million closing in the next 10 business days. i feel like
if all goes well, i'll have my money in total of rought 5-6 million in
this time frame.

The idea, which Scott and i talked about Friday night. would be to
have the opposing group, give a list of addresses and $'s amounts
to us and to Debbie Pihl (yes it's spelled correctly, pronounced
Peal) she works at Magnus, both Scott and | have worked with her
for years, highly respected. i'm quite sure they know her too. she
then does the title work, verifies the dollar amounts, gives us a list
of $'s and properties to pay off their loans. based on cash that scott
and i have, we'll start knocking them off. that way, it's all
documented, it's through a neutral third party and everyone is
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secure in their positions and dollars.

As far as Scott and i, we would like to meet with Dave and Scott's
attorney, all four of us. Create a terms sheet then have it written up
as far as what needs to be in there to both make me secure, terms
are understood, conditions, costs, etc.

if both scott and i can raise enough money, we should be able to

have this all done in 30 days easy, less than three weeks would be
my goal.

we have both been told there are as many as three other entities,
waiting to see what happens, which represent as many as 6 to 10
more loans. i'm sure they will be next, we have to plan for that too.

then that should leave us with just me and Greg on all of Scott's
loans. Greg has confirmed with Scott and has told me, as long as
he gets his interest and payoffs come, he's happy. which he should
be, because he claims he's run title on every loan and he's in first
position on all of them but 2 of the loans.

the plan that scott and i sent forth to you in my email that went to
spam folder, would then be pursued to pay off these loans that 'm
95% LTV and to pay off Greg's loans. the time frame for this will be
driven by Scott's ability to bring in the additional capital he's raising.

that's my plan, shoot holes in it.
thx
dc

DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvesiment.com
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Message Q =\
From: Debbie Pihl [debble@magnustitle.com] Kelly 8. Oglesby CR 50178
Sent: 1/22/2014 6:52:05 PM

To: demoney@yahoo.com; SMena98754@aol.com; Veranica Gutierrez [veronicagutierrez@live.com]

Subject: FW: Scanned image from MX-M550N

Attachments: PhoenicianOffice@magnustitie.com_20140122_121453.pdf

Here is list 1 and 2. Ignore my "marks™ BUT we cancelled Port Royale?

Debbie Pihl

Branch Manager

Magnus Title Agency

Direct: 480.682.0202

Fax: 480.385.6863

MobiTe: 602.509.4303

Email: debbie.pihi@Gmagnustitie.com

6991 E. Camelback Rd., Suite €158
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Thishmessage is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
whic

it is addressed in the body of this email message and/or the
attachment(s) and

may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. IT the reader of this message is not
the

igtended recipient or the emplioyee or agent responsible for delivering
the

message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination,

distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please: (a) do not
read this

e-mail message, forward it to any person, save it, print it, or
otherwise use 1it;

(b) delete it from your computer system; and (<) notify the sender of
the mistaken

transmission. Thank you,

————— original Message----—-

From: Phoenicianoffice@nagnustitle.com
[mailto:Phoenician0office@magnustitle.com]
Sent: wWednesday, January 22, 2014 12:15 PM
To: Debbie Pihl

Subject: Scanned image from MX-MSS50ON

DEVICE NAME: Not Set
DEVICE MODEL: MX-M550N
LOCATION: Not Set

FILE FORMAT: PDF MMR(G4)
RESCLUTION: 300dpi x 300dpi

Attached file 1s scanned image in pPbF format.

Use Acrobat(R)Readerd.0 or later version, or Adobe(R)Reader(T™) of Adobe
Systems Incorporated to view the document.

Acrobat(R)Readerd4.0 or later version, or Adobe(R)Reader(TM) can be
downloaded from the following URL:

Adobe, the adobe logo, Acrobat, the adobe PDF logo, and Reader are
registered trademarks or trademarks of Adebe $ystems Incorporated in the
United States and other countries.

hitp://www.adobe.com/
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Debble Pihl

Page 1 of 1

From: SMenaQS?Sti@aof com

Sent:  Monday, January 20, 2014 8:40 AM
To: Debbie Pihl; demoney@yahoo.corn
Subjeét: Please Request Payoffs and Title Work

Debbie,
Here are the Properties we would like to get Done on Tuesday
\/3154 W VIA MONTOYA DR
14904 W-RORTROYALELANE
\\//728 W CARSON RD //j -7 2 4
6

Lisf /

10125 E LOBO AVE
/ 25510 W WHYMANN ST

01/21/2014
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Debbie Pihl

Page ] of 1

From: SMena98754@aol.com

Sent:  Tuesday, January 21, 2014 2:53 PM
To: Debble Pihl; demoney@yahoo.com
Subject: Payoffs

Here are the Next 8 We are looking to take care of this week
8118-E-Onza-Ave——

SF8HEE pl

10448 HammoendHane  —

126 S Hasseft —

1629 S 86 DR —

11603 S Oglesby ~~

Thanks for your Help -

Sent from my iPhone

o T

01/21/2014
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From: Debbie Pihl [debbie@magnustitle.com] EXH. NO.__——2==
Sent: 1/16/2014 5:50:34 PM

Kalty §. Oglesby CR 50178

To: Denny Chittick [demoney@yahoo.com]
cc: Scott Menaged [smena98754@aol.com]
Subject: RE: Just so | am clear

OK perfect thanks Denny

mmmuhmmm&wawm«mmm«.mmmnmﬁmmwmm

e nbtite Giriaos recion Pl it oo ¢ vt e gt wra ety
orssant i nix o o byent rdspan L Ure manssao W the Intencles seciplont, you aro heredy
notified that &y disseminaion, distribusion of copying of thie bonvtnetitation is eilotly profibited. 1 you heve recsived tos pommaicaton in
W;#w{:}&mmﬂmmmwnhwmm&%k«mwm&;mxmmm
sysiom; anel {00ty Uss sandiy of thy mislaken ragemiston, Thank you,

From: Denny Chittick [mailto:dcmoney@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 10:47 AM

To: Debbie Pihl

Cc: Scott Menaged

Subject: Re: Just so I am clear

the positions that are in place will stay in place. i'm doing seconds
on the propreties, and the balance is coming from scott. scott and i
will do docs separately for the 2nd and i'll record.

dc

DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment.com
602-469-3001 C
602-532-7737 f

From: Debbie Pihl <debbie@magnustitle.com>
To: Denny Chittick <dcmoney@yahoo.com>
Cc: Scott Menaged <smena98754@aol.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 10:35 AM
Subject: Just s0 1 am clear

Denny, U have lien positions on all three properties. The way | understand it those will stay in place, and be
insured. Am | getting it OR are U replacing all together?

CH_REC_MEN_0028377



.

If replacing, | need the deeds of trust to record? Please let me know just as soon as possible. | ¢an send a
runner to pick up

Thit oisssagt is phende only R the eu o the IACIRSGHT 0 200y 50 which I 6 ACIRSRGS I TN Dody of (i Gl GHSIae SrREhr et
o ;{‘}‘M% !hom“ . ﬁmmﬁm o Mm “mﬁm

ot G o o Ao s o Yy Yo g
Wﬁuﬁﬁmgxﬁm o mzmmwaaﬁzmmumpmm 1 you have teenived iy oormunisalion in
e, plasst: (8) 6o s suod s o-mall maspego. Tantd £ 1 ey parson, st &, prind B or Somandng o I (I dloty B fony waut comptier
systers; and [ nolity the ssger of e mistakes Sanamission. Thenk you
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Message i EXH NO

From: Debbie Pihl [debbie@magnustitle.com]

Sent: 1/14/2014 5:34:02 PM xeny 5. Gpiosby CR 5‘““
To: Scott Menaged [smena98754@aol.com]

cc Veronica Gutierrez [veronicagutierrez@live.com]; Kenny Hieb [kenny.hieb@magnustitie.com]

Subject: RE: Scotty | need U to call me right away please

OK try me on my cell of (802) 508-4303, as { have a DR Appointment at 11:30 leaving the office about 11and be back with
LUCK no later than 1:00. | MUST talk with U today PLEASE Thanks

mammnmwmmmm«mwmumum«a;mmmmwmmwmm
I hosiim ] ?ﬁ;ay« mms%?&?m e mxm«w mum

rassans o ot bishdeg ot oragen messmerw Yo MG

reotifind that any dissemioation, Sitritalion or copying of tle tempwaication 1 eliotty profibifed. ¥ vou beve tenebved this comounicadion in

erfor, plirece: {3 o ot reat This e-iimall messnge, Trwird & (o sny porsdss, save i piind I <o ofherwiss ne i (D) debate B i yorr oompuder

System: snd () 00Ty O sondar-of the mistaken bonsmission, THANK you,

From: Scott Menaged [mailto:smena98754@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 10:29 AM

To: Debbie Pihl

Cc: Veronica Gutierrez; Kenny Hieb

Subject: Re: Scotty I need U to call me right away please

Call uin an hour
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 14, 2014, at 10:22 AM, "Debbie Pihl" <debbie@magnustitle.com> wrote:

Jody with Active Funding as well as one of his staff members, keep asking for your HUD’s. | have no problem providing,
but have been told U do NOT want them to have them. Please call me so we can discuss and come to a resolution.
Thanks

<image001 jpg>
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Message ?1 ‘k \
from: Denny Chittick [dcmoney@yahoo.com] EXH. N

. NO,
Sent: 2f18/2015 3:00:05 PM q _m%
To: Debbie Pihl [debbie.pihl@magnustitle.com] Kelly § o’lr }:'50-;\
Subject: Re: favor ; Dglesby CR 50178

ok thx, i've released theone that shouldn't be there
and re-recorded the ones that should be there!

thx for your help!

dc

DenSco Investment Corp

www.denscoinvestment.com
602-469-3001 C
602-532-7737 f

From: Debbie Pihl <debbie.pihl@magnustitle.com>

To: Denny Chittick <dcmoney@yahoo.com>

Cc: Scott Menaged <smena88754@aol.com>; Veronica Gutierrez <veronicagutierrez@live.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 3:14 PM

Subject: RE: favor

23827 W Gibson Lane; Trustees Deed recorded and then U recorded a D of T for 100K as well as
ancther 40K BUT that one shows released

23848 W Gibson Lane; U recently recorded a Deed of Trust Document No 20147-611485 for
$103,800 00, BUT Scotty sold this property in 06-2014 and U were paid. Looks like that one needs to
be released.

11744 W Hadley; Trustees Deed recorded U had a loan for 100K BUT released it. Then put on a 10K
in 02-2014 and then ancther 93K in 09-2014.

Let me know as 1 can scan U chains of title so maybe it will be z little clearer.

CH_REC_CH!_0029530
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Atactmend(s) aod may contaln farmnaton That is privieged, covticential 204 exsrrot Inony tisciodint uinder mppiicatds tww, b ceaderolthin
P DOTIN STRInd tRcieih] OF UM CIDIDY0S OF SOt red DRty for dativering D10 messaln i the Iention fedipiont. you e Rttty
nolifind AT ary JHaseendnition, CitlrituSion o copring of This commemnication & stietly prohdle. B you v (e0ehvid i Romdramleaton i
SIS, et [0} S0 tot veadt this N0l tASEaOR, 1ONnEat 240 vy PRARCH, Savir . SR It o ibAradtn non i1, (D) dedete 1 Frosn YOuR Qomputnt
SYSieTs vt 3 nuity the Sarter of e suisiaken matstision. Thank you,

From: Denny Chittick [mailto:dcmoney@yahoo.com}
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 2:25 PM

To: Debbie Pihi

Cc: Scott Menaged; Veronica Gutierrez

Subject: favor

can you run quick title search on these three
properties, i think i made some mistakes in my
recordings and i want to get them straigthened
out.

23827 W Gibson Ln, Buckeye, 85326
apn#504-28-704

23846 W Gibson Ln, Buckeye, 85326
apn#504-28-710

11744 W Hadley St. Avondale, 85323
apn#500-95-252

thx
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dc

DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment.com
602-469-3001 C
602-532-7737 f
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Message EXH.GR;O. __,MéL
- " —13-)
From: Denny Chittick [demoney@yahoo.com] l Kolly S, Oglesby CR 50178
Sent: 3/18/2014 9:33:54 AM ' _—

To: Debbie Pihl [debbie@magnustitie.comn}; Scott Menaged {smena98754@aol.com]
Subject: Re: 5 properties U are buying from yourself?

we need to pay off two loans and i have to ensure that i'm in first
position.
dc

DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment.com
602-469-3001 C
602-532-7737 f

From: Debbie Piht <debbie@magnustitie com>

To: Scoti Menaged <smena98754@aol.com>; Denny Chittick <dcmoney@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 9:24 AM
Subject: 5 properties U are buying from yourseff?

Scotty and Denny, Initiaily Scott | thought U were getting g a loan from an institutional lender, but | see the email
now and the loans will be from DENSCCQ. Originally, if U were to get loans from lets say Bank of America |
understood they would want a purchase contract, BUT if U are getting your loans from DENSCO, why can we
not just transfer from the current entity to U a married man as sole and separate and then put loans on
propesties. That would be the least expensive.

Let me know so | know how to proceed and feel free to call me to discuss as well.

mmumwmmmmamm«mwmubmmmmymmmmmwm
ARNOMEOILS) R INEY contil Infetnadon Ihal i pendinges. tonfitenial aud axormpt frons tackiucs vikier soutinable tew. 1 the rodder of e
Whmwwmwmmwwmwmmmmammwmwm«&.wmmm
Aulified tia any Sieneiingtrn, SMhuGon of Soming of e SRR otion ix shicty piuhibitet. I o bk cotohves (A conmication iy
RO, mwmacmwmam TSR, mmﬁmmymm&m&«ammm&imammmm
BYSIOTE, G0 (£} oty e earder of the minision tuesmission, Thank yov.
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Message

From: Cenny Chittick [dcmoney@yahoo.com] Q —y 2\
Sent: 5/30/2014 10:12:54 AM Kolly S, Oglesby CR 50173
To: Debbie Pih! [debbie.pihi@magnustitie.com]

cc: Scott Menaged [smena98754@aol.com]

Subject: Re: Fwd: Scanned image from MX-M753N Frank Lloyd Wright

no sense in sending you money and it sitting there all weekend, let
me know when you are ready to wire to me, and i'll wire to you.
thx

dc

DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment.com
602-469-3001 C
602-532-7737 f

From: Debbie Pihl <debbie.pihi@magnustitle.com>

To: 'Denny Chittick' <dcmoney@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 10:11 AM

Subject: RE: Fwd: Scanned image from MX-M753N Frank Lloyd Wright

Yes please send Buyer will NOT sign until 2 and | will do my best to get ciosed as requested by BUYER and
Buyer agent Tried to get her to sign yesterday without success. U will receive your payoff wire Monday

msWumwmmmmamm«mam&ammmw«mmmmw
wRchrwee) o gy eebiin infoemaon that s peviieged. cordidenial and exutept foe thatioge wnsior appdioabilt twe, O Gap roarhor of ity
mestage b oot the dxendes satiolsnd oF the Grrstoves OF DUNT IRODONGN R GUHVGNNG T DEEEANe 10 e HUSwIG Meipiend, you e Besdy
solifad Dot any Sseeniingtioe, Stribution e Soifving of s commenloation i higlly protibitod. B you Buve chtoivedt IS crsRialon i
50, plnts {8} G0 potunnd T il imbetans, Tewand 11D sy phrion, save & bR, or atveraine-wnt It () Selats I fromi i taxnpioier
aysseen; and (g noldy the sender of g mictukes Tansassion. Thank you

From: Denny Chittick [mailto:dcmoney@yahoo.com]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 9:50 AM
To: Debbie Pihl

Subject: Fw: Fwd: Scanned image from MX-M753N Frank Uoyd Wright

CH_REC_CHI_0064220



are you ready for this wire?

DenSco Investment Corp
www.denscoinvestment.com
602-469-3001 C
602-532-7737 f

—— Forwarded Message -—--

From: Scott Menaged <smena98754@aol.com>

To: Denny Chittick <dcmoney@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 12:34 PM

Subject: Fwd: Scanned image from MX-M753N Frank Lloyd Wright

For tomorrow
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Debbie Pihl <debbie.pihi@magnustitle.com>

Date: May 28, 2014 at 5:44:45 PM MST

To: ""SMenad8754@aol.com™ <SMena98754@aol.com>, 'Veronica
Gutierrez' <veronicacastro@live.com>

Subject: FW: Scanned image from MX-M753N Frank Lloyd Wright

Here is an estimated HUD. Look at commission and advise. Buyer
closing funds here. See what U will need no later than this Friday Thanks

Debbie Pihl

Branch Manager
Magnus Title Agency
Direct: 480.682.0202
Fax: 480.385.6863
Mobile : 602.509.4303

Email: debbie.pihl@magnustitie.com

6991 E. Camelback Rd., Suite G158
Scottsdale , AZ 85251

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which

it is addressed in the body of this email message andf/or the
attachment(s) and

may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the

CH_REC_CHI_00684291
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message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination,

distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please: (a) do not read
this

e-mail message, forward it to any person, save it, print it, or otherwise
use it;

{b) delete it from your computer system; and (c) notify the sender of the
mistaken

transmission. Thank you.

-—COriginal Message——

From: PhoenicianOffice@magnustitle.com
[mailto:PhoenicianOffice@magnustitle.com] On Behalf Of
PhoenicianOffice@

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 5:43 PM

To: Debbie Pihl

Subject: Scanned image from MX-M753N

Reply to: PhoenicianOffice@magnustitie.com
<PhoenicianOffice@magnustitie.com>
Device Name: Not Set

Device Model: MX-M753N

Location: Not Set

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.

Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adcbe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems
Incorporated to view the document

Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL.:
Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are
registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated in
the United States and other countries.

hitp://www.adobe.com/

CH_REC_CHI_0084292
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EXH.
Message —M
From: Debbie Pihl [debbie.pihl@magnustitie.com] ety 8. Oglesby CF ok
Sent: 6/2/2014 6:51:38 PM
To: 'SMena38754@acl.com’ [SMena%8754@aol.com]; 'Veronica Gutierrez' [veronicacastro@live.com)
Subject: FW: Scanned image from MX-M753N 15550 Frank Lioyd Wright

Attachments: PhoenicianOffice@magnustitie.com_20140602_114848 pdf

Please see attached certified Final HUD for Frank Lloyd wright. working on wires right now Thanks

Debbie Pihl

Branch Manager

Magnus Title Agency

Direct: 480.682.0202

Fax: 480,385.6863

Mobile: 602.509.4303

Email; debbie.pihl@magnustitle.com

6991 E. Camelback Rd., Suite C158
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which

it is addressed in the body of this email message and/or the attachment(s) and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable Taw. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please: (a) do not read this
e-mail message, forward it to any person, save it, print it, or otherwise use 1it;
(b) delete it from your computer system; and (c) notify the sender of the mistaken
transmission, Thank you.

————— original Message-----

From: Phoenicianoffice@magnustitie.com [mailto:phoenicianoffice@magnustitle.com] on Behalf of
phoenicianofficed@

sent: Monday, Junhe 02, 2014 11:49 AM

To: Debbie Pihil

Subject: scanned image from MX-M753N

Reply to: Phoenicianoffice@magnustitle.com <Phoenicianoffice@magnustitle.com>
Device Name: Not Set

Device Model: MX-M753N

Location: Not Set

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PBDF format.

Use Acrebat(R)}Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document.
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL:

Adobe, the adobe logo, Acrobat, the adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of
Adobe Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries.

http://www.adobe. com/
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A U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT B. TYPE OF LOAN _  OMB No. 2602-0285
SETTLEMENT STATEMENT 1. D FA 2 D F3HA 3. [ comv. unins.

Magnus Title Agency a [] va 5. [0 convme _

6991 E Camelback Rd 8. ESCROW FILE NUMBER: 7. LOAN NUMBER:

Ste C158 04048284-737 DCP

Scoltsdale, AZ 85251 8. MORTGAGE INSURANCE CASE NUMBER:

FINAL

G.NOTE: This form Is furnished te give you a statemenl of actual settlement costs, Amounits pald 1o and by the settlement ageni are shown,

ltems merwed {P.Q.C.}" were paid outside the ciosing, they ere shown hara for informational purposes and sre not incheded in the lotals.

D. NAME OF BORROWER:

ADDRESS OF BORROWER:

E. NAME QF SELLER:

ADDRESS OF SELLER.

Joan Kover

13497 E. Columbus Dr.
Scolisdale, AZ 85259
Arizona Home Foreclosures, LLC

Certified to be a True and Correct
of the Criglnai
gnus-Pitle Agen

7320 W. Bell Rd.
Glendale, AZ 85308

F. NAME O LENDER:
ADDRESS OF LENDER:

G. FROFPERTY LOCATION:

15550 Frank Uoyd Wright Blvd. Unit 1005,
Scottedale, AZ 85260
Maricopa 217-13-046
Lot(s) B, of Villags at Franl Lloyd Wright, Map Book 427, Map Page 37

H. SETTLEMENT AGENT:
PLAGE-OF-SETFLEMENT:-

Magnus Title Agency

-6881-E-Camelback-Rd:-Ste- 6468 5eotladale, A6 5264 - -

i. SETTLEMENT DATE: 06/02/2014 PRORATION DATE:  06/02/2014 FUNDING DATE:  06/02/2014
SIGNING DATE: DISBURSE DATE  0DB/02/2014

Jo SUMMARY OF BORROWER'S TRANSACTION K. SUMMARY OF SELLERS TRANSACTION

AdTED n‘EEr “"F;cnv‘ﬁ.‘t?f&"%ﬁ : R HES AT L
101. Contract Sales Price 557 000.C0 | 401, Contract Sales Prce 257,000.00
103. Settiement charges to Borrewer (iine 1400) §55.00 | 403, N
109, 408, closing Funds _ 175,864 68
120 Gross Amount Dus from borrowar _ R 257 666.00 | 420. Gross Amount Due_to Saller _ 433,884.68

S frare

501. Excess deposit (sea lnstmt:.'lons)

00.00 | 5

203, Existing loan(s} taken subject to

603, Existing loan(s) taken sublect to

502. Settlement charges to Seller (lhe 1400) 14,470.45

204, Closing Funds _ 253,000,00 | 504. See Payoff Addendum 1 178,342.74
205, 505, See Payoff Addendum 240,800.00
319, County Taxes 01/01714-06/30/14 471.49 | 511. County Texes 01/01/14-05/30/14 471.49
220 Total Pald ByfFor Borrower 258,471 49 620 Total Reducﬂona ln Amount Dua Seﬂer . . 433 884.68
gﬁ y - T L S L | PR

301, Gmss amount due from Borrower (hne 120)

T e T

T067.655.00 [ -501 Gross amotnt die to-Seﬂer {line 420}1""' i © 433,884.68

302, Less emount pald byffor Borrowaer (line 220) | 268,471.49 | 802. Less reductions In amouni due Seller (line 520) 433, 884.68

303 Cash TC Borrowen:

Hude-Letter.spt (10/31/2012)

. 818,49 | 603, Cash FROM Seller: o

—— . -

Printed by Debbie Plhl on 06/02/2014 at 11:47:34 AM

CH_REC_MEN_0019845




ESCROW FILE NUMBER: 04048284-737 DCP

i

L SETI’LEMENT CHARGES

?00 Total Salea.'Broker Commlssfon .

OMB No, 26020266 \

Paid from Paid from
Baged on Price § 257,000.00 @ 4% = 10,280.00 Borrawer's Seler's
Divigion of Commisslon {line 700} follows: Funds at Funds at -
704. § 3,855.00 to Property Management Real Estate Setflamant Sefflement -
702, § 6,425.00 to Kellor Willlams Arlzona Realty
703, Commisslon paid at seftioment 10,280.00

" 704,

708,

708.

707,

1002 Mortgage Insuranca

1008 Aggregate Adjustmant months @ s per rnonth

0.00

1 101 $etu9ment or cluslng fee to Magnus Title Agency

400.00 400,00
" 1109, Lender's covarage $ 0.00 to Magnus Title Agency -
" 1110. Owner's coverage $ 257,000,00 to Magnus Title Agency 939,00
11110 Overnight/Courier to Magnus Title Agency T - 80.00 60.00
25.00 25.00

1112 Recordhg Fae to Magnus T'tle Agency

(Seller $1,155.00 POC)

1304. Currant HOA Assess i6 The Villzges

1,286.45

"§306. Service Fes to Homewise Docs

1306. Resale Disclosurs Fee to Arizona Community

23.00

477,00

1307. Home Warranty to Old Republic
1308, Transfer Fee to Arizona Community

1309, Transfer Fee Foreciosure to Arizona Communky

_500.00
300.00

1310, Pre-Pakl Assessments to The Villages

. 20000

1400, Tolal Settlement Gharges (Enter on line 103,Sectlon J -and- line 502, Sectlon K)

Hudo-Letter.rpt (10/31/2012)

14,170.45

Printed by Debble Pl on 06/02/2014 at 11:47'34 AM
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ESCROW FILE NUMBER: 04046204-737 DCP

OMB No. 2502-0265

e e e
aﬁ%ﬁ%‘g[& -"j' “a

Payoff Addendum

Payoff ta: Active Fund Group

Loan#:  5339@Frank Lloyd Wil

Description Amouni
Principal Balance 178,087.63
Interest from 0573072014 to 08/02/2014 2566.21

| Total Payoff 178,342.74

Payoff to. leNéCO

Total as shown on HUD line #504.

17B,342.74

oM

Dascription T Amount |

Principal Balance | 240,57D.00 ;

Interest from 05/30/2014 fo 08/02/2014 330.00
Total Payoft 240.600.00

Total as shown on HUD line #3505,

240,900.00

Hudc-Letier.rpt (10/31/2012)

Printed by Debbie Pkl on 06/02/2014 at 11:47:34 AM
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ESCROW FILE NUMBER: 04046284-737 DCP OMB No. 2602-0065 |
HUD-1 Setoment Statemont Cortiflcatlon ¥

i
1 have carefully reviewed the HUD-1 Settiemant Statement and to the best of my knowledge and belie!, it Is a true and accurate statement of all !
raceipts and disbursements made on my account or by me in this transaction. |{urther cerilfy that | have received a copy of the HUD-1 Settlemoent .
Statemant. H

Buyers Signatures: Galiers Slgnatures:

Arizona Home Foreclosures, LLC, An Arizona Limited Liability

Company
Joan Kover Yomtov S Menaged, Member
Settlomoent Agent:
Magnus Title Agency Date:

WARNING: I is a orime to knowingly meke false statements to the United States on this or eny similar form.  Penaltles upon conviction can Include a fine
and imprisonment. For details see: Title 18 U.S. Code Section 1001 and Section 1010.

Hude-Letter.pt (101312012} Printed by Debbie Pihl on 06/02/2014 at 11:47:34 AM
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Message EXH. NO, ZZ2 3%
From: Debhie Pihl [debbie@magnustitle.com] q -15-)
Sent- 10/4/2016 9:32:25 PM Kelly 8. Oglesby CR 50178
To: cjess@swazlaw.com

cC: SMenad8754@aol.com; veronicacastro@remax.het [veronica.castroremax@gmail.com]

Subject: FW: Scanned image from MX-M753N Yomtov S Menaged

Attachments: Phoenician837@magnustitie.com_20161004_140502.pdf

Hi Cody, Scott and Veronica included in this email provided me with your contact information

scott is under contract to sell a property known as 1605 W winter. Attached is the title report. Scott
and Veronica are working on requirements 12 and 13

I need from you either BK trustee contact information or see requirement 10, wherein a BK court order
approving the sale. once this order iz received I MUST wait 15 days from the date of the order to close
this escrow, so that requirement is urgent

Just as important are requirements 14 and 158. Please advise as to status.

Scott I am going to get a payoff for Arthur as well as a signed Deed of Release. Let me know ALL please.
Thanks

For your safety, Magnus Title Agency encrypts emails and attachments that contain sensitive and or
personal information.
You will receive an email that looks like this:

You have a Secure Web Mail message from debbie@magnustitle.com waiting to be read. The message will
expire in 30 days.

Note: You will be required to successfully sign in to your Secure Web Mail account to read this message,
You should not respond to this automatically generated message.

The FTC's safeguards Rule, enacted under the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, requires financial institutions to
impiement reasonable policies and procedures to ensure the security and confidentiality of sensitive non-
public¢ customer information (NPI). In addition, we must encrypt certain documents containing NPI in
accordance with CFPB compliance requirements and ALTA Best Practices requirements.

when you receive an encrypted email, you will need to create an account in erder to open the email. No
matter which email you use; be it web based 1ike Gmail/vahoo or POP3 Tike outlook, the precedure for
setting up the account is the same once you have recejved the initial email. vYou will initially receive
twe (2) emails, the notification to create an account and a notification of the encrypted message. If
you have not registered yet, you will be prompted to ¢reate an account and choose a password with McAfee.

If you do not already have a password associated with your email address, you will be prompted to set one
up. If you have forgotten your password, please use the "Forgot Password" Tink to reset. If you have any
issues retrieving your secure email, please contact your Escrow Officer or the contact you are working
with at Magnus Title Agency.

————— original Message-----

From: Phoenician837@magnustitie.com [mailto:Phoenician837@nagnustitle.com] on Behalf Of Phoeniciand37@
Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 04, 2016 2:05 PM

To: Debbie Pihl <«<debbie@magnustitie.com>

Subject: Scanned image from MX-M753N

Reply to: Phoenician837@magnustitle.com <Phoenician837@magnustitle.com> Device Name: Not Set Device
Model: MX-M753N
tocation: Not Ser

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.

use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document.
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL:

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of
Adobe Systems Incorporated in the uUnited States and other countries.

http://www.adobe.com/

CH_REC_MEN_0051232
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Message f" _’?,L\:J-—-—':-
From: Veronica Gutierrez [veronicagutierrez@live.com] - b Qé
Sent: 7/12/2013 5:39:31 PM exa.No.__ T2

To: Kenny Hieb [kenny.hieb@magnustitle.com] _’ﬁ,’;‘%ﬁ
Subject: RE: 1850 S. Westwood #16 - BEAUDOIN Kelly S. Oglesby

Kenny,

We are fine on the title report, everything will be released upon closing. When we buy the homes at the
auction we placed a DOT with AFG and bridge [oan with Densco sometimes they do not get released until we
are at closing. | heard your buyer had questions, just let him know we will pay everything off at COE and he
will have clear title, Thank you

Be unstoppable today!!

Veronica Gutierrez

Easy Investments LLC
3030 N Central Ave #603

Phoenix, AZ 85012

1866-594 0087 efax

602-386-8586 cell

Subject: FW: 1850 S. Westwood #16 - BEAUDOIN
Date: Thu, 11 Jul 2013 15:56:11 -0700

From: kenny.hieb@magnustitle.com

To: veronicagutierrez@live.com

See below, they are tripping out about the liens on titie. | took care of the CC&Rs

Thank You,

Kenny Hieb

Escrow Officer

Magnus Title Agency

6991 E. Camelback Rd. Suite C158
Scoftsdale, Az 85251

Ph 480-682-0200

Direct Fx - 480-682-3318
kenny@magnustitle.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this electronic e-mail and any accompanying attachment(s) is intended only for the use of the intended
recipient and is non-public in nature and may be confidential andfor privileqed. If any reador of this communieation is not the intended recipient, unauthorized use,
disclosure, dissernination or copying is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in eror, please immediately notify the
sender by retumn e-mail, and delete the original message and all copies from yout system and premptly destroy any copies made of this electronic message. Thank
Yo,

From: Michelle Payton [mailto:mpayton@homeownersfg.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 3:29 PM

To: Kenny Hieb; Chris Springer

Cc: Michelle Payton

Subject: RE: 1850 5. Westwood #16 - BEAUDOIN

CH_REC_MEN_0018287



Here is what the underwriter is asking for from title: Please email everything to me or fax to 480-223-6506.

PRIVATE STREET - SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED ON A PRIVATE STREET. OBTAIN A COPY OF THE CC&R'S
EVIDENCING THE HOA MAINTAINS THE PRIVATE

ROADWAYS,

PROVIDE CLARIFICATION FROM TITLE REGARDING ALL THE LIENS BEING REFLECTED ON SCHEDULE B, #5, #8, #7,
#8 AND #9. DETERMINE HOW MANY LIENS

ARE ACTUALLY ON THIS PROPERTY / LIENS AMOUNT TO $174,000 AND PROPERTY IS SELLING FOR $124,000

Thank you,

Michelle Payton | Loan Processor
16427 N. Scottsdale Rd., Suite 280 « Scottsdale, AZ 85254
Direct: (480) 305-8500 » Fax: 480-223-6506

website | facebook

Homeowners
FINANCTAL GROUF |

PR Aiward Binaing Morrgage Comprany™

s US Tpeted 4 ¢ M AeA g

“YCARE FUND

LY U RN e P CE 1Y

AA

The information within this emayl, mciuding any attachments, 15 miended only for use by the individual(s) or entity to
which it is addressed Access to this email message by anyone other than the addresses is considered unnuthorized. The
contents of his messege and any attachments are privileged and condidential. ¥ yon are not the inteded resaplent of this
messoge, or an agent responsible for deliverng & 16 the aiended recipient, any disclusure, copying, or distribution of this
message, or agy action or omission taken by you in reliance to this smail 1 prohibited and may ba censidered unlawful if
you received this messags In error, piease notify the sender mmedistely by emad o by contacting Homeowners Financial
Group USA, LLC by calimg $86.305.8059. Plase destroy the emax} message and any attachments sl return and or
destoy 2ny hard copy print-cuts. BK#0906222 Equal Housing Lender Homeowners Finaneinl Group U548, LLC 18
licensed in AZ, CA undar the Califormia Finance Leaders Law, MM 1D, WA and registered 1n CO. Thank you

From: Kenny Hieb [mailto:kenny.hieb@magnustitie.com]
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 11:55 AM

To: Michelle Payton

Subject: RE: 1850 S. Westwood #16

There are only going to be 2 payoffs. 1 is Active Funding who has recorded their DOT 3 times and 2 is Densco Investment
who recorded theirs 2 times.

Thank You,

Kenny Hieb

Escrow Officer

Magnus Tifle Agency

6621 E. Camelback Rd. Suite C158
Scotisdale, Az 85251

Ph 480-682-0200

Direct Fx - 480-682-3316
kenny@magnustitie.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this electronic e-mail and any accompanying attachment(s) is infended only for the use of the intended

recipiant and is non-public in nature and may be confidential and/or privileged. If any reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, unauthorized use,
disclosure, dissemination or copying Is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawtul. if vou have recelved this communication in ermror, please immediately notify the

sender by return e-mail, and delete the original e and all copies from your systern and promptly destroy any copies made of this electronic message. Thank

CH_REC_MEN_0018288



From: Chris Springer

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 11:51 AM
To: Kenny Hieb

Subject: FW: 1850 S. Westwood #16

The underwriter is asking for the following: The multiple Deeds of Trust and assignments thereof are major red
flags. It appears the deeds are all open, and that there are 5 liens on the property. We would need detailed

explanation and more information to determine if the loan is eligible for the flip waiver. Are all of these liens
open?

[ Michelle Payton | Loan Processor
16427 N. Scottsdale Rd., Suite 280 « Scottsdale, AZ 85254
Direct: (480) 305-8500 » Fax: 480-223-6506

website | facebook

|

The information within thia email, inciuding any attacivoents, s intended only for use by the individesi{s} or entity 10
whuch it is addressed. Access to this email messags by anvone vther than tha addressee it considened unauthorized The
contents of this message and any aitachments are privileged and confidential If you are not the intended recipiant of this
message, or an agent responsible for delivering it to the inteaded recipicst, any disclssure. copying, or distributicn of this
roesssge, of any aetion of omnssion taken by you mn rchanee to this emadl is prohibited and may be considored volawful, I
you received this message in error, picase notify the sender immediately by ctail or hy contacting Homeowners Finantial
Group USA, LLC by zalling 886.505.8039. Please desttoy the email message and any sitschments and ratien and or
destroy any hard copy print-outs, BK#0506222 Equaf Housing Lender Homeowners Financial Group USA, L1.C is
fisensed in AZ, CA under the Californis Fmance Leaders Law, ¥M. ID, WA and registered in CO. Thank you

From: Chris Springer [mailto:chris.springer@magnustitle.com]
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 10:51 AM

To: Michelle Payton

Subject: RE: 1850 S. Westwood #16

That's what | see for the Trustee Sale

Chris Springer

Magnus Title Agency

Escrow Assistant

6991 £. Camelback Rd, Ste. C-158

Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Phone: 480-682-0200

Fax; 480-385-6862

E-mail: chris.springer@magnustitie com

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed in the body of this email message and/or the attachment(s)
and may contain information that is privileged, corfidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or the employee or agert responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please: (a) do nei

read this e-mail message, forward it to any person, save it, print it, or ctherwise use it; (b) delete it from your computer system, and {c} nofify the sender
of the mistaken transmission. Thank you.

CH_REC_MEN_0018289



From: Michelle Payton [mailto:mpayton@homeownersfa.com]
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 10:48 AM

To: Chris Springer

Cc: Michelle Payton

Suhject: RE: 1850 S. Westwood #16

Can you please confirm what the current sellers purchased the property for and when? | show 5/3/2013 for $108,200.

Thank you,

Michelle Payton | Loan Processor
16427 N. Scottsdale Rd., Suite 280 « Scottsdale, AZ 85254
Direct: (480) 305-8500 » Fax: 480-223-6506

website | facebook

]

The mformation within this email, wcluding any attachiments, is wtended ooly for use by the individual(s) or entity to
which it is addressed Access to this email message by anyvons other than the addresses 15 considered uragthorized, The
contents of {his message and any sttachments are privileped and confidential yos 2re sot the ttended resiment of thix
messags, or 2n agert responsible for delivermg # to the intended recipaent, sny disclesure, copying, or distrihution of thes
inessage, OT any aciion or onussion taken by you m reliance 1o thie enail is prefubited and may be considered walawfal If
you recerved this message in error, please notify the sender insmediately by email or by comtacting Homeowners Financial
Chroup USA, LLC by calling E86.305.803Y Flease destroy the amail message and any attachments and return and or
desiroy any hard copy print-outs, BR#GP6222 Egual Howsmg Lender Hoeowvners Fisanena! Group USA, LLC s
licensed m AZ, CA undies the California Finance Lenders Law, NM, 113, WA and regsteresi 1o CO. Thank you

From: Chris Springer [mailto:chris.springer@magnustitie.
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 12:20 PM

To: Michelle Payton

Subject: 1850 S. Westwood #16

Hi Michelle --- Attached is the HOA disclosure as well as the articles of organization showing who can sign on behalf of
Easy Investments, LLC. Thank you.

Chris Springer

Magnus Title Agency

Escrow Assistant

6991 E. Camelback Rd. Ste. C-158
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Phone: 480-682-0200

Fax: 480-385-6862

E-mail: chris.springer@magnustitle.com

This message is intencled only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed in the body of this email message and/or the attachment(s)
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law  If the reader of this message 1s not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the Intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please (8) do not
read this e-mail message, forward it to any person, save it, print it, or otherwise use it; (b} delete it from your computer system; and (¢) notify the sender
of the mistaken transmission. Thank you,

From: PhoenicianOffice@magnustitte.com [mailto: PhoenicianOffice@magnustitle.com]
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 12:22 PM

CH_REC_MEN_0018290
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To: Chris Springer
Subject: Attached Image

CH_REC_MEN_0018291
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